Board of Public Works and Safety Meeting
Agenda
Wednesday, March 15, 2023 — 10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers City Hall, One Civic Square

MEETING CALLED To ORDER

1. MINUTES

a.

Minutes from the March 1, 2023, Regular Meeting

2. BID OPENING AND AWARD

Quote Opening for 23-STR-02 Reflecting Pool Painting; Matt Higginbotham, Street
Commissioner

Bid Opening for Digester Gas Piping Replacement Project; John Duffy, Director of the
Department of Utilities

3. PERFORMANCE BOND RELEASE / REDUCTION APPROVAL REQUESTS

a

. |Reso|ution BPW 03-15-23-01;|Jacks0n’s Grant 1B; Erosion Control; Jackson’s Grant
Real Estate Company, LLC

4. CONTRACTS

[o})

b

c

o

D

=h

. |Request for Purchase of Goods and Services;|Nelson Alarm, LLC; ($48,551.00);
Camera Replacements; Additional Services Amendment; Timothy Renick, Director of
Information and Communication Systems

. |Request for Purchase of Goods and Services;|Engledow, Inc; ($53,797.76); 2023
Flower Maintenance; Matt Higginbotham, Street Commissioner

. [Resolution BPW 03-15-23-02;|A Resolution of the City of Carmel Board of Public
Works and Safety Acknowledging Agreement Between City and Vendor; Traynor &
Associates, Inc; ($2,000.00); 560 3@ Ave SW — Appraisal Report; Jeremy Kashman,
City Engineer

. [Request for Purchase of Goods and Services] American Structurepoint, Inc;
($1,290,998.00); 22-ENG-03 116" & Hoover Rd RAB 116%" St Path from Towne to
Spring Mill — Pedestrian Bridge Design; Additional Services Amendment #2; Jeremy
Kashman, City Engineer

. Request for Purchase of Goods and Services] American Structurepoint, Inc;
($1,151,961.05); 20-ENG-04 College Ave Rd Improvement — 96" to 106" Street —
Construction Engineering; Additional Services Amendment #3; Jeremy Kashman,
City Engineer
IRequest for Purchase of Goods and Services] Convergint Technologies, LLC;
($618,282.07); Genetec Upgrade; Timothy Renick, Director of Information and
Communication Systems




g. |Request for Purchase of Goods and Services] Municipal Emergency Services, Inc;
($1,522,375.14); Cascade System and Self-Contained Breathing Apparatuses;
Additional Services Amendment; Chief David Haboush, Carmel Fire Department

h. |Reguest for Purchase of Goods and Services; Beard Equipment Company, Inc;
($127,692.00); Equipment; Bob Higgins, Brookshire Golf Course

i. |Request for Purchase of Goods and Services] Clark Dietz, Inc; ($276,420.00); 22-
ENG-05 99t St. Path from Westfield Blvd to Haverstick Road — Design; Agreement
for Professional Services; Jeremy Kashman, City Engineer

j. |Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; AG Productions, LLC; ($52,800.00);
Video Marketing, Content Management and Production; Nancy Heck, Director of
Community Relations and Economic Development

k. [Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; CorGroup, LLC; ($22,700.00); 20-
ENG-02, College Ave — Garage Replacement; Agreement for Professional Services;
Jeremy Kashman, City Engineer

REQUEST To UsSe CITY STREETS/PROPERTY

. |Request to Use Council Chambers; Homeowners Association Meeting; April 20, 2023;
6:45 PM —8:30 PM; Tammy LaMartz, Ardsley Management

b. |Request to Use Midtown Plaza/Monon Blvd; Brews on the Boulevard; July 29, 2023;
10:00 AM -10:00 PM; Sondra Schwieterman, City of Carmel

c. |Request to Use Civic Square Gazebo/Lawn and to Use/Close City Streets] Fundraiser;
June 3, 2023; 12:00 PM —6:00 PM; Grace Covington, TherAplay Carmel

d. Request to Use/Close City Streets] CarmelFest Freedom Run; July 4, 2023; 7:00 AM —
10:00 AM; Don Carr, Tuxedo Brothers

e. |Request to Use Civic Square Gazebo/Lawn;|Spring Woodwind Studio Recital; May 7,
2023; 12:00 PM -5:00 PM; Katherine Peters

f. |Request to Use Veterans Plaza/Traffic Control; City of Carmel Memorial Day
Ceremony; May 26, 2023; 7:00 AM -11:00 AM; Meg Gates Osborne

g. [Request to Use/Close City Streets;|Overbrook Farms HOA Block Party; April 22,
2023; 10:00 AM —4:00 PM; Pooja Garg, Overbrook Farms HOA

h. [Request to Use Reflecting Pool] Submarine Event; August 12-13, 2023; 7:00 AM -5:00
PM; Chris Campbell, SubCommittee R/C Submarine Club

i. [Request to Use/Close City Streets; Sam Costa Half and Quarter Marathon Road

Race; March 25, 2023; 7:00 AM —-12:00 PM; Terry Townsend, Indy Runners and

Walkers

[o})

OTHER

[o})

. |Request for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement;| ($42,720.00 Increase); Actors
Theatre of Indiana, Inc; Mayor James Brainard

b. |Request for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement; ($48,950.00 Increase);

Carmel Symphony Orchestra, Inc.; Mayor James Brainard

c. [Request for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement; ($7,120.00 Increase); Indiana
Wind Symphony; Mayor James Brainard

d. Request for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement; ($14,240.00 Increase);
Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre, Inc.; Mayor James Brainard

e. |[Request for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement;|($17,000.00 Increase);
Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre, Inc.; Mayor James Brainard

f. [Request for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement;| ($37,380.00 Increase); Booth

Tarkington Civic Theatre; Mayor James Brainard
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IRequest for Additional Arts Grant Program Agreement;|($16,020.00 Increase); The
CAT, Ltd.; Mayor James Brainard

Resolution BPW 03-15-23-04] A Resolution of the City of Carmel Board of Public
Works Acknowledging Arts Grant; ($175,000.00); The Great American Songbook
Foundation; Mayor James Brainard

Resolution BPW 03-15-23-03;| A Resolution of the City of Carmel Board of Public
Works and Safety Approving the Appointment of the Fire Chief’s Executive
Assistants; Chief David Haboush, Carmel Fire Department

Request for Waiver of BPW Resolution No. 04-28-17-01/|Temporary Construction
Entrance; Between Carmel Drive and 111" Street; Duke Energy

IRequest for Waiver of BPW Resolution No. 04-28-17-01/ Lane Restriction; 889 Bridle
Circle; Duke Energy

IRequest for Waiver of BPW Resolution No. 04-28-17-01/|Path Closure; 307 East City
Center Drive; Duke Energy

. [Request for Waliver of BPW Resolution No. 04-28-17-01f Lane Restrictions; 1705 W

116%™ Street; AES, Inc.

IRequest for Lane & Road Closure/ Sidewalk Closure/Open Pavement Cuts;[175 S
Rangeline Road; Nick Justice, CEC, Inc.

|[Request for Waiver of City Code 6-145|(Application of Outdoor Burning
Regulations); 4100 W 121t Street; Hillary Peters, Mariami Landscapes

[Request for Stormwater Technical Standards Waiver;| Irsay Pond, 116" & Clay
Center Road; Brian Brown, Stoeppelwerth

IRequest for Consent to Encroach and Variance; 12517 Brompton Road; Daniel and
Elizabeth Strader

7. ADJOURNMENT
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Board of Public Works and Safety Meeting
Minutes
Wednesday, March 1, 2023 —10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers City Hall, One Civic Square

MEETING CALLED To ORDER

Mayor Brainard called the meeting to order at 10:01 AM

MEMBERS PRESENT

Mayor James Brainard, Board Members Lori Watson and Mary Ann Burke, and City Clerk Sue
Wolfgang were present.

MINUTES

Minutes from the February 15, 2023 Regular Meeting. Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board
Member Watson seconded. Minutes were approved 3-0.

BiD OPENING AND AWARD

Bid Award for Project # 20-ENG-04 - Road Improvements College Ave (96th to 106th Street)

Jeremy Kashman, City Engineer, recommended awarding the bid to Rieth-Riley Construction Co., Inc.
as they were the lowest, responsive bidder. Board Member Burke moved to award the bid to Rieth-Riley
Construction Co., Inc in the amount of $13,585,815.00. Board Member Watson seconded. Bid Award
approved 3-0.

Bid Award for Project 23-STR-01 - 2023 Paving Program

Crystal Edmondson, Operations Manager, recommended awarding the bid to Howard Asphalt, LLC as
they were the lowest, responsive bidder. Board Member Burke moved to award the bid to Howard
Asphalt, LLC in the amount of $3,641,478.16. Board Member Watson seconded. Bid Award approved
3-0.

CONTRACTS

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Yardberry Landscape and Excavating Company; (No Cost
Change); 20-ENG-07 106" Street Path Penn to College; CO #1; Board Member Burke moved to
approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Fredericks, Inc; ($49,667.00); Repair EIFS Over
Front entry — Station 42; Additional Services Amendment; Board Member Burke moved to
approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.
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Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Pediatric Emergency Standards, Inc; ($7,345.00);
Handtevy Mobile Agreement; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson
seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Lithko Restoration Technologies, LLC; (-76,192.00);
Sophia Square Waterproofing; CO #2; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member
Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; 3D Company, Inc; (99,360.21); 20-ENG-02 106" and
College Ave RAB; CO #1; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson
seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Yardberry Landscape and Excavating Company; (-
$89,075.77); 20-ENG-07 106" Street Path Penn to College; CO #2, Final; Board Member Burke
moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Resolution BPW 03-01-23-01; A Resolution of the City of Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety
Acknowledging Agreement Between City and Vendor; Volkert, Inc; ($76,200.00); 20-ENG-06
Haverstick Multi-Use Path (96" St to 99" St)/Appraisal and Negotiation Services; Additional
Services Amendment; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded.
Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Insight Public Sector, Inc; ($87,850.92); Network
Lease and Equipment; Additional Services Amendment #2; Board Member Burke moved to approve.
Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Midwest Landscape Industries, Inc; ($65,255.00); 2023
Flower Installation; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded.
Request approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; Rieth-Riley Construction Co., Inc.;
($13,585,815.00); 20-ENG-04 - Road Improvements College Ave (96th to 106th Street) —
Construction; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request
approved 3-0.

Request for Purchase of Goods and Services; The Etica Group, Inc; ($171,000.00); 22-ENG-02

116™ St Path from Michigan Rd to Towne Rd — Design; Professional Services; Board Member
Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

REQUEST TO USE CITY STREETS/PROPERTY

Request to Use / Close City Streets; Artmobilia — Shift Road Rally; September 10, 2023; 6:00 AM —
10:00 AM; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request
approved 3-0.

Request to Use / Close City Streets / Monon & Main Plaza / Midtown Plaza; Artomobilia — Lotus —
Palooza; September 9, 2023; 6:00 AM — 9:00 PM; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board
Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.
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Request to Use / Close City Streets; Artmobilia — Spring Rally, Keystone 10000; May 6, 2023; 4:00
PM — 9:00 PM; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request
approved 3-0.

Request to Use / Close City Streets / Civic Square Fountain Area / Civic Square Gazebo/Lawn; Battle
of the Bands Music Festival; April 15, 2023; 12:00 PM — 10:00 PM; Board Member Burke moved to
approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request to Use Palladium Paver Patio; Wedding; September 16, 2023; 2:00 PM —8:00 PM; Board
Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request to Use Midtown Plaza; Movies at Midtown; May 2 — October 31, 2023; Tuesdays: 12:00 PM
and 6:00 PM, Thursdays: 6:00 PM; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson
seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request to Use Midtown Plaza; Midtown Music Mondays; May 1 — October 30, 2023; Every Monday
(Except Holidays); 4:30 PM — 7:30 PM; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member
Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request to Use Carter Green (Civic Square Gazebo as Backup); Religious Procession/Public Prayer
(No road or street closures have been requested for the procession, but traffic control is requested at
major intersections); June 11, 2023; 9:00 AM —7:00 PM; Board Member Burke moved to approve.
Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request to Use Civic Square Gazebo/Lawn and Civic Square Fountain Area; Wedding; June 16, 2023;
3:00 PM —6:00 PM; Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded.
Request approved 3-0.

Request for Meet Me on Main in the Carmel Arts and Design District; March 11/April 8/May 13/June

10/July 8/August 12/September 9/October 14/November 11/December 9, 2023; 3:00 PM — 9:00 PM;
Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

OTHER

Request for Waiver of BPW Resolution No. 04-28-17-01/ Lane Restriction; East Main Street; Board
Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Waiver of BPW Resolution No. 04-28-17-01; 11204 Westfield Blvd; Board Member Burke
moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Road Closure/ Open Pavement Cut; Jackson’s Grant Village, 116™ Street; Board Member
Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

Request for Secondary Plat; The Courtyards of Carmel, Section 3; Board Member Burke moved to
approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

ADD-ONS

Board Member Burke moved to add two add-on items to the agenda. Board Member Watson seconded.
Adding of items approved 3-0.



147  Request for Purchase of Goods and Services
148  Powers & Sons Construction Company, Inc; ($1,329,000.00); Clay Township Center Addition.
149  Board Member Burke moved to approve. Board Member Watson seconded. Request approved 3-0.

150

151  Request for Proposal Opening

152  Solar Panel Installation Request for Proposal at the Westside Facility.
153  Board Member Watson opened the bids and read the companies aloud:
154

155  Huston Electric, Inc

156  Solar Energy Solutions, LLC

157  Retro Tech Systems

158

159  ADJOURNMENT

160

161  Mayor James Brainard adjourned the meeting at 10:10 a.m.
162

163

164

165

166

167 APPROVED:

168 Sue Wolfgang — City Clerk
169

170

171

172

173 Mayor James Brainard
174

175

176 ATTEST:

177
178

179 Sue Wolfgang — City Clerk
180




To: Board of Public Works Date:r March 7, 2023
and Safety
City of Carmel, Indiana Resolutien No: BPW-03-15-23-01

From: CITY ENGINEER

Principal: Jackson's Grant Real Estate Company, LLC
Surety: Standard Financial

Board Members:

I have conducted final inspection at Jackson’s Grant section 1B for the following
improvements:

ITEM SURETY NUMBER AMOUNT
Ereosion Control 11l55JG1B 5257,197.18

The above improvements have been inspected and are acceptable to the City of Carmel., I
recommend acceptance of said improvement, subject to the following conditions:

3 year maintenance guarantees to replace the surety listed above must be submitted to

replace the performance guarantee. The reguired maintenance guarantesa amounts are as
follows:

LIEM AMOUNT

Erosion Control $§25,.719.72

e

Jeriyerishman,’Eity Engineer

Be it resolved by the board of Public Works and Safety, City of Carmel, Indiana on this
15th day of March, 2023, that the performance guarantee for Jackson’s Grant section 1B
listed above is accepted and released by the City of Carmel, Indiana subject to any
conditions listed zbove.

Signed: {Presiding Officer)

(Member)

(Member)

Board of Public Works and Safaty



Nelson Alarm, LLC

Information Systems Department - 2023

Appropriation # 1115 0 44-632,01 Fund; P.O. # 108487

Contract Not To Exceed §48,551.00 | APPROVED

By Bergry D by &4 | 1,9 7 e, Pl il B2

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES ("Agreement”) entered into by
and between the City of Carmel and Nelson Alarm, LLC, (the "Vendor"), as City Contract dated March 7, 2018 shall
amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by Vendor consistent with the
Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A”. The terms and conditions of the Agreement
shall not otherwise be affected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA Nelson Alarm L8~
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
By: By:
e -
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date:

antn A2 dav T
Printed Name

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date: PassioenT

Title
Lori 8. Watson, Member romn:_ 97 ~36lp 228
Date:

Last Four of SSN If Scle Proprietor:

ATTEST:
Date: ]y [a3T

Sue Walfgang, Clerk
Date:

JEAC i Dt T - lifonusie Sy ses D00 N Nebiod Ao, LLC ARA dos 12202070 100 PM]



Exhibit A

Nelson Alarm

City of Carmel — Direct Sale Agreement (Revised)

Date: February 20, 2023

Project Name: City of Carmel — Infarmation and Communication Systems
Address: 31 1% Avenue NW

City, State, Zip: Carmel, IN 46063

Contact: Todd Luckoski

Phone: 317.571.2590

NELSON ALARM (hereinafter referred to as “NA") agrees to sell and Customer agrees to buy the aforementioned
equipment.

This Sales and Installation Agreement is made this 19th day of lanuary 2022 between Nelson Alarm (“NA"}) and City of Carmel
(“Customer”), who agrees to purchase the following equipment and services provided by NA.

Direct Sale:

arty Parts Description
34 AXIS Q3538-LVE 4K Fixed IR WDR IP Dome Camera, 6.2-12.9mm Lens; 541,503

1 AXIS P3719-PLE P37 Series 15MP Outdoor Multidirectional Dome IR IP Camera, 3-6mm Varifocal Lens;
$1,384
1 AXIS Q6078-E Q60 Series Outdoor UHD 4K PTZ |P Camera, 20x Optical Zoom; $2,809

20 AXIS T94MO1D Dutdoor Pendant Kit for Q3505-VE; $1,124

16 AXIS T91D61 Wall Mount 1.5" NPS Thread for Fixed Dome Pendant Kits; $1,290

AXIS T91B47 Pole Mount Indoor/Outdoor with Stainless Steel Straps, 50-150mm; $72
AXIS T94A01D Pendant Kit Mounting on 1.5" NPS Threaded Bracket, Aluminum; $288
AXIS T94NO1D Indoor/Outdoor Pendant Kit on 1.5" NPS Threaded Brackets; $81

[ =

Total Cost - 548,551 plus applicable freight, taxes or fees.
Quote Valid for 30 days.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. In the event that any part of the aforementioned equipment bacomes defective, or in the event that any repairs are required, NA
agrees Lo make all repairs and replacement of parts without costs Lo the Customer for a period of ene year from the date of installation. Na
reserves the option to either replace or repair the alarm equipment, and reserves the right to substitute materials of equal quality at time of
replacement, or to use reconditioned parts in fulfillment of this warranty, This warranty does not include batteries, reprogramming, damage
by lightning, electrical surge or wire breaks,

2. Except as set forth In this agreement, NA makes no express warranties as to any matter whatsoever, including, without limitation,
the candition of the equipment, its merchantability, or its fitness for any particular purpose. NA does not represent nor warrant that the
equipment may not be compramised ar circumvented, or that the equipment will prevent any loss by bBurglary, hald-up, vandalism or
otherwise; ar that the system will in all cases provide the protection for which it is Installed. NA expressly disclaims any Implied warranties,
including implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.

2602 East 55'" Street » Indianapolis, Indiana 46220 » Phone: 317-255-2125 e Fax: 317-253-8802



Nelson Alarm

3. The warranty does nol cover any damage to material or equipment caused by accident, misuse, attempted or unautherized repair
service, modification, or Improper Installation by anyene other than NA, NA shall not be liable for consequential damages. Customer
acknowledges that any affirmation of fact or promise made by NA shall not be desmed to create an express warranty unless Included in this
contract in writing; that Customer is not relying on NA's skill or judgment in selecting or furnishing a system suitable for any particular purpose
and that there are no warranties which extend beyond those on the face of this agreement.. Customer's exclusive remedy for NA's breach of
this contract or negligence to any degree under this contract is to require NA to repair or replace, at NA's option, any equipment which is non-
operational. This warranty gives you specific legal rights and you may also have other rights which vary from state to state. If required by law,
NA will procure all permits required by local law and will provide certificate of workman's compensation prior to starting work.

4, DELAY IN INSTALLATION: NA shall not be liable for any damage or loss sustained by Customer as a result of delay in Installation of
equipment, equipment failure, or for interruption of service due to electric fallure, strikes, walk-outs, war, acts of God, or ather causes,
Including NA's negligence In the perfarmance of this contract. The estimated date work Is to be substantially completed Is not a definite
completion date and time is not of the essence.

5. ALTERATION OF PREMISES FOR INSTALLATION: NA is authorized to make preparations such as drilling holes, driving MNails, making
attachments or doing any other thing necessary in NA's sole discretion for the installation of the eguipment, and NA shall not be responsible
for any condition created thereby as a result of such installation, service, or removal of the equipment, and Customer represents that the
owner of the premises, if other than Customer, authorizes the installation of the equipment under the terms of this agreement.

6. CUSTOMER'S DUTY TO SUPPLY ELECTRIC AND TELEPHOME SERVICE: Customer agrees to furnish, at Customer's expense, all 110
Volt AC power and electrical outiets and receptacles, Internet connection, high speed broadband cable or DSL and 1P Address; telephone hook-
ups; R131x Block or equivalent, as deemed necessary by NA.

7. LIEM LAW: NA or any subcontractor engaged by NA to perform the work or furnish material whe Is not paid may have a claim
against purchaser or the owner of the premises If other than the purchaser which may be enforced against the property In accordance with the
applicable lien laws,

8, INDEMNITY/WAIVER OF SUBROGATION RIGHTS/ASSIGNMENTS; Customer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless NA, its
employees, agents and subcontractors, from and against all claims, lawsuits, including those brought by third-parties or by Customer, Including
reasonable attorneys' fees and losses, asserted against and alleged to be caused by NA's performance, negligence or failure to perform any
obligation under this agreement. Parties agree that there are no third party beneficiaries of this contract. Customer on its behalf and any
insurance carrier waives any right of subrogation Customer's insurance carrier may atherwise have against NA or NA's
subcontractors arising out of this agreement or the relation of the parties hareto. Customer shall not be permitted to assign this agreement
without written consent of NA. MA shall have the right to assign this contract and shall be relieved of any obligations herein upon such
assignment.

9, EXCULPATORY CLAUSE: NA and Custorner agree that NA Is not an insurer and no insurance coverage is offered herein. MA is not
assuming liability, and, therefore shall not be liable to Customer far any loss, personal Injury, data carruption or inability to retrieve data, ar
property damage suslained by Customer as a result of the equipment fallure, or any other cause, whalsoever, regardless af whether or not
such damage was caused by or contributed to by NA's negligent perfarmance, failure to perform any obligation or strict products liability.
Customer releases NA from any claims fer contribution, Indemnity er subrogation.

10. INSURANCE: The Subscriber shall maintain a palicy of public liability, property damage, burglary and theft insurance under which
WA |s named as additional insured. NA shall not be responsible for any portion of any loss or damage which is recovered or recoverable by the
Subscriber from insurance covering such loss or damage or for such loss or damage against which the Subscriber {5 indemnilied or Insured. In
the event of any loss or injury to any person or property, Subscriber agrees to look exclusively to Subscriber's insurer to recover damages.

Subscriber shall obtain insurance to cover any loss the security services are intended to detect Lo one hundred percent of the
Insurable value, and Subscriber and all those claiming rights under Subscriber waive all rights against MA and Its subcontractars for |oss or
damages caused by burglary, theft, water, smoke, fire or other perils Intended to be detected by the security services or cavered by Insurance
to ba obtained by Subscriber, except such rights as they may have to the proceeds of insurance.

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: Customer agrees that should there arise any liability on the part of NA as a result of NA's negligent
performance te any degree of failure or perform any of NA's abligations or equipment failure, or strict products liability, that NA's liability shall
be limited to the sum of $250.00 ar 5% of the sales price;, whichever is greater. If Customer wishes to increase NA's amount of limitation of
liability, Customer may, as a matter of right, at any time, by entering Into a supplemental contract, obtain a higher limit by paying an annual
payment consonant with NA's increased liability, This shall not be construed as insurance coverage.

(2)
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Nelson Alarm

12. LEGAL ACTION: In the event NA refers this contract to an attorney, to recover any amounts owed by Customer to NA hereunder, the
parties agree that the amount to be recovered, and any judgment to be entered, shall include Interest at the rate of 1 1/2% per month from the
tate payment is due and Customer shall pay NA's legal fees. In any action commenced by NA against Customer, Customer shall not he
permitted to interpose any counterclaim.  This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of indiana. The parties agree that the
courts of the State of Indlana shall have exclusive jurlsdiction over the parties hereto regarding any dispute between them and NA and
Customer submits to the jurisdiction of the State of Indiana. Customer submits to the jurisdiction of Indiana and agrees that any litigation
between the parties must be commenced and maintained exclusively in the State of Indiana and in the County where NA's principal place of
business is located, The parties walve trial by jury in any action between
them. Any action by Customer against NA must be commenced within ane year of the accrual of the cause of action or shall be barred. All
actions or proceedings against NA must be based on the pravisions of this agreement. Any other action that Customer may have or bring
against NA in respect to other services rendered In connection with this agreement shall be deemed to have merged in and be restricted to the
terms and conditions of this agreement.

13, FULL AGREEMENT/SEVERABILITY/ CONFLICTING DOCUMENTS. This agreement constitutes the full understanding of the parties
and may not be amended or modified or canceled except in writing signed by both parties, except NA requirements regarding items of
pratection provided for in this agreement imposed by Authority Having Jurisdiction. Should there arise any conflict between this agreement
and Customer’s purchase order or other document, this agreement will govern whether such purchase order or document is prior to or
subsequent to this agreement. Should any provision of this agreement be deemed vold, all other provisions will remain in effect,

Nelson Alarm: Customer:
Signature: Signature:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Date: Date:

(3)
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INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT Page 10of 1

C ity Of C arm @] CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155 002 0 PURCH#:IS(E) ;Rzlg%;UMBER

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT

ONE CIVIC SQUARE 35-6000972 THIS HUMBER MUST APPEAR OM INVOICES, AP
VOUCHER, DELIVERY MEMC, PACKING SLIPS,
CARMEL, INDIANA 46032-2584 SHIPPING LABELS AND ANY CORRESPONDENCE
FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1987
PURGHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITION NO. VENDOR NO. DESCRIPTION
1/31/2023 00352213 Cameras
NELSON ALARM COMPANY ICS
VENDOR 2602 € 55TH STREET SHIP 31 1st Ave N.W.
Carmel, IN 46032-
INDIANAPOQLIS, IN 46220 - Timothy Renick (317) 571-25786
PURCHASE I | BLANKET | GONTRAGT PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT
73806
QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE . DESCRIPTION UNIT PRIGE EXTENSION
Department: 1115 Fund: 0 Capital Lease Fund
Account: 44-632.01
1 Each Camera replacements $48,551.00 $48,551.00
Sub Total $48,551.00
Send Invoice To:
ICS uote dated 2/20/23 (Revis
Timothy Renick
31 1st Ave NW,
Carmel, IN 48032-
(317} 571-2576 PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE
DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT PROJECT FROJECT AGGOUNT AMOUNT
PAYMENT $48,551.00
* AJF VOUCHER CANNOT BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P.0. NUMBER IS MADE A
. SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS PART OF THE VOUCHER AND EVERY INVOIGE AND VOUGHER HAS THE PROPER SWQRN
SHIP PREPAID. AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED. | HERERY CERTIFY THAT THERE IS AN UNOBLIGATED BALANCE IN
*C.0.D. SHIPMENT CANNGT BE ACCEPTED. THIS APPROPRIATION SUFFICIENT TO PAY FOR THE ABOVE GROER

*PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL SHIPPING LABEL ) .
*THIS ORDER ISSUED IN OOMPLIAMCE WITH CHAPTER 98, ACTS 1045 W ‘4«-4/ u
AND ACTS AMENDATORY THEREQF AND SUPRLEMENT THERETO.  ORDERED BY . . .

Timothy Renick James Crider

TITLE Director Director of Administration
CONTROLNO. 108487 CONTROLLER



Engledow, Inc.

Streel Department - 2023

Appropriation # 2201 2201 43-509.00 Motor Vehicle Highway Fund; PO, #108497
Contract Not To Exceed 553,797.76

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES ("Agreement’) entered into by
and between the City of Carmel and Engledow, Inc., (the "Vendor"), as City Contract dated February 5, 2020 shall
amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by Vendor consistent with the
Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A”. The terms and conditions of the Agreement
shall not otherwise be affected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA Engledow, Inc.
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
By: By:
Todd 5}15/ edlow
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date:
Todd Engledow

Printed Name
Mary.Ann Burke, Member CEO
Date:

Title
Lori S. Watson, Member FIDITIN: 35-1086915
Date:

02/09/2023

ATTEST: Date:

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:

08 et Dy attinmil S ewel 22V Ehgledow, lae ARA - 2088 Flower Masssan e foog S STEE 147 )



Exhibat A
2023 Flowers- Installation and Maintenance

Engledow Details

SPRING FLOWERS

LOCATION PLANT SIZE QUANTITY
P- Large Stone Ums (45 plants) Juncus Twister 1 gal 45
Sophia Square Courtyard (54 flats) Pansy Cool Wave Pastel
IDC Urns (12 flats) Mix G 6o

E: EE;'; g:s:z gg: Egg 23:2; Pansy Matrix Citrus Mix | 1801 flats 88
P- Iron Urns (64 flats) Pansy Cool Wave White 1801 flats 64
Main St Cast Stone (48 flats)
Sophia Square Courtyard (24 flats)
IDC Ums (12 flats)

Pansy Cool Wave Blueberry

Swirl 1801 flats 84




MAIN ST. CAST STONE PLANTERS (32 TOTAL)

Plant Name Size Quantity

Pansy Cool Wave Blueberry Swirl 1801 48 flats

Each large planter gets approx. 12 plants.
Each small planter gets approx. 9 plants.

SOPHIA SQUARE COURTYARD
(18 RECTANGULAR PLANTERS
AND BASE OF 12 TOPIARY PLANTERS)

Plant Name Size Quantity
Pansy Cool Wave Blueberry Swirl 1801 24
Pansy Cool Wave Pastel Mix 1801 54

Each 2-ball topiary planter base gets 2 flats of Pansy Blueberry.
Each rectangular planter gets 3 flats of Pansy Pastel Mix.




PALLADIUM

SMALL STONE URNS (15):

Plant Size Per Um Total Plants

Pansy Matnx Citrus Mix 1801 24 plants 20 fats

LARGE STONE URNS (15):

Plant Size Per Urn Total Plants
Juncus Twister 1 gal 5 45

Pansy Matrix Citrus Mix 1801 80 plants 68 flats
STONE PLANTERS (15):

Plant Size Per Um Total Plants

Empty for Spring

IRON URNS (64):

Plant Size Per Um Total Plants

Pansy Cool Wave White 1801 18 plants 64 fats

INDIANA DESIGN CENTER
(5 LARGE URNS & 6 SMALL URNS)

Spring
Plant Name Size Quantity
Pansy- Cool Wave Blueberry Swirl 1801 12 flats
Pansy- Cool Wave Pastel Mix 1801 12 flats

*Pansies mixed evenly throughout urns.




SUMMER FLOWERS

Location Plant Name Size Quantity
P- Large Stone Ums (15)
IDC (10) Canna- Yellow 6" pot 25
Sophia Square Courtyard (36) :
P q ) Colocasia Elephant Ear 4.5 pot 36
P- Small Stone Ums (15)
Cordyline 6" pot 15

P- Small Stone Ums (225)

P- Large Stone Ums (180)

P- Iron Ums (192)

Sophia Square Courtyard (78 flats)

Geranium- lvy Blizzard

Blue 4.57 pot 597

Impatiens- Dazzler Tutti

il 1801 flats | 78

IDC Urns (44) Impatiens- Sunpatiens

White 4.5" pot 44

P- Large Stone Ums (150)

P- Stone Planters (600)

P- Iron Urns (128)

Main St Cast Stone Planters (2356)
IDC Umns (66) Salvia- Purple Annual 4.5" pot 322

Lantana Landmark -

White 457 pot 878




Summer Planting Detail for 2023

Main St Cast Stone Planters (32 total)

Plant Name Size Ouantity

Salvia Purple Annual 4.5 pot 256

Each large planter (16) gets approx. 10 plants.= 160
Each small planter (16) gets approx. 6 plants. = 96

Sophia Square Courtyard Planters

Plant Name Size Quantity
Impatiens- Dazzler Tutti Frutti Mix 1801 78
Colocasia Elephant Ear 45" 36

Each 2-ball topiary planter base (12) gets 2 flats of Impatiens.
Each rectangular planter (18) gets 3 flats of Impatiens and 2 colocasia




Palladium

SMALL STONE URNS (15):

Plant Size Per Um Total Plants
Cordyline 6 1 15
vy Geranium Blizzard Blue 4.5” pot 15 225

LARGE STONE URNS (15):

Plant Size Per Um Total Plants
Canna Yellow 6” 1 15

Lantana Landmark White 4.5” pot 10 plants 150

Ivy Geranium Blizzard Blue 4.5" pot 12 plants 180

STONE PLANTERS (15):

Plant Size Per Um Total Plants
Lantana Landmark White 45" pot 40 plants 600
IRON URNS (64):

Plant Size Per Urn Total Plants

Lantana Landmark- White 4.57 pot 2 128
Ivy Geranium Blizzard Blue 4.57 pot 3 192




Indiana Design Center
(5 Large Urns & 6 Small urns)

Plant Name Size Quantity
Salvia Purple 4.5” pot 66
Canna- Yellow 6" pot 10
Impatiens- Sunpatiens White 4.5” pot 44
Details:

Large Urns (5) (West side of property )-

Salvia Purple- 24 per um- 60 plants

Canna- 2 pots per um- 10 total plants

Impatiens Sunpatiens White - 20 per urn- 100 plants

2 Cannas in center
12 salvia between canna and impatiens
20 impatiens around border

Small Ums (6) (2 on S side, 4 on N side)-
Salvia Purple- - | per um- 6 plants
White Impatiens - 4 per umn- 24 plants

| Salvia in center
4 impatiens around border




FALL

LOCATION PLANT SIZE QUANTITY
P- Small Stone Urms (90) Chrysanthemum 9" pots 90
Yellow
P- Large Stone Ums (45) Juncus Twisted | gal 45
P- Iron Urns (64) Kale- White o g 20
IDC Urns (25) Flowering i
P- Small Stone Ums (60}
P- Large Stone Urmns (240) !
P- Tron Urns (512) S"apdﬂr%”“' o 45" 1.544
Main St Cast Stone (192) tofze
Sophia Sq Courtyard (540)
P- Small Stone Umns ( 10 flats)
P- Large Stone Ums (68 flats) :
P- Iron Urns (44 flats) Rnsy Mﬁz‘;" Amber 'ﬂga{:; 162

IDC Urns (16 flats)
Sophia Sq Courtyard (24 flats)




Fall Flowers Planting Details

PALLADIUM
SMALL STONE URNS (15):
Plant Size Per Um Total Plants
Snapdragon Cool Bronze 4" 4 60
Chrysanthemum Yellow (Pale Yellow if available) 4" 6 90
Pansy Matrix Amber Mix 1801 12 plants 10 flats
LARGE STONE URNS (15):
Plant Size Per Um Total Plants
Juncus Twisted | gal 5 45
Snapdragon Cool Bronze 4" 16 240
Pansy Matrix Amber Mix 1801 80 plants 68 flats
STONE PLANTERS (15):
Plant Size Per Um Total Plants
Empty for Fall
IRON URNS (64):
Plant Size Per Urn Total Plants
Flowering Kale White i I 64
Snapdragon Cool Bronze 4" 8 512
Pansy Matrix Amber Mix 1801 12 plants 44 flats




INDIANA DESIGN CENTER
(5 LARGE URNS & 6 SMALL URNS)

Plant Name Size QOuantity
Pansy- Matrix Amber Mix- 1801 16 flats
Flowering Kale White- 4.5" 25 plants

Large Ums (5) (West side of property)-
Kale- 5 plants near center
Pansy- 2 flat per um
Pansies are mixed around edge of urn

Small Ums (6) (2 on S side, 4 on N side)-
Pansy- 1 flat per urn

MAIN ST. CAST STONE PLANTERS (32 TOTAL)

Plant Name Size Quantity

Snapdragon- Cool Bronze 1801 48 flats

Each large planter gets approx.. 6 plants of each Snapdragon.

Sophia Square Courtyard

Plant Name Size Quantity
Pansy- Matrix Amber Mix 1801 24
Snapdragon- Cool Bronze 4.57 pots 540

Each 2-ball topiary planter base gets 2 flats of Pansies.
Each rectangular planter gets 30 Snapdragon.




WINTER PLANTING DETAILS

WINTER
LOCATION PLANT SIZE | QUANTITY
Main St Stone Planters (32) Low growing Juniper 3 gal 32
Sophia Square Courtyard (72) Decorative Winter 12” 200
Palladium Planters!/ Ums (64) Décor with insert
IDC Umns (64) Ornamentation
Palladium Planters/ Ums (30) Decorative Winter 0 60
IDC (30) Décor with insert
Omamentation
Palladium Planters/ Ums (15) Fresh Garland Rolls 75" roll 15




Main St Stone Planter:

Plant Name Size Quantity

Low growing Juniper 3 gal 32

Each planter gets one juniper in the center.

Sophia Square Courtyard
(18 RECTANGULAR STONE PLANTERS
AND BASE OF 12 TOPIARY PLANTERS)
Sophia square: The topiaries are NOT to have any decorations.
Only the 18 rectangular stone planters will have winter décor.

Plant Name Size Quantity

Winter decorative mix pots 12" insert 72

4- 12” pots per planter: 72 pots total for this area




Palladium Planters & Urns

Plant Name Size Quantity
Winter decorative mix pots 12" insert 64
Winter decorative mix pots 21" insert 30
Fresh Garland Rolls 75" roll 15

4- 12” pots per planter: 72 pots total for this area

Small Stone Ums (15)- will get 1, 217 insert- 15 total

Large Stone Urns (15)- will get 1, 21" insert- 15 total

Stone planters (15)- will get 1, 75° roll fresh garland- 15 rolls total
Iron Urns (64) will get 1, 127 insert- 64 total

Palladium Annual Bed Terms:

15— Stone umns approximately 3 ft. wide (referred to as SMALL STONE URNS)
15— Stone ums approximately 5 ft. wide (referred to as LARGE STONE URNS)
15— Stone planters connecting the 3 and 5 ft. wide urns: each of these planters is
approximately 19" wide and about 23 ft. long (referred to as STONE PLANTERS)

64 — Iron urns approximately 18” planting width (referred to as IRON URNS)

Indiana Design Center
(5 Large Urns & 6 Small Urns)

Plant Name Size Quantity
Winter decorative mix pots 12” insert 64
Winter decorative mix pots 21" insert 30

Small Ums (6)- will get 1, 127 insert- 6 total
Large Umns (5)- will get I, 217 insert- 5 total




City of Carmel Street Department
2023 Flower Maintenance- Service Contract

The City of Carmel would like to recerve quotes for planting and maintaining Spring, Summer,
Fall annuals, and Winter décor for four areas in Carmel. Maintaining includes watering and
removing weeds from the planted areas. Some areas are irrigated but may still need supplemental
watering of the areas.

The four areas to be planted with annuals and annuals maintained are:

Main St. Cast Stone Planters (32 planters total- each opening approx. 247 wide)

Sophia Square Courtyard (18 rectangular planters and the base of 12 topiary planters)
Palladium Planters & Urns (15 small stone umns, 15 large stone urns, 15 stone planters, &
64 iron urns)

4. Indiana Design Center (5 large urns & 6 small urns)

lad P

The Carmel Street Department will be purchasing all annuals/perennials for this contract. The
Contractor will be required to install and maintain these plantings for Spring. Summer, Fall, and
Winter seasons.

A 27 layer of leaf compost is to be applied by the contractor to all planting beds, pots, or urns
and incorporated into a depth of 6" prior to planting of any annual or perennial. The contractor is
to supply the leaf compost.

The Contractor will be required to apply a three-month slow-release application of fertilizer, as
to manufacturer’s specifications, to all planting beds, pots, or urns after planting is complete.
The Contractor will also water all annuals/perennials immediately after planting and inform the
City by text or e-mail as to which areas have been completed.

The Contractor will be required to use dark brown dyed hardwood mulch around the annuals
after planting occurs if the soil is disturbed to have a completed finished look to each landscape
area. No more than 33% of soil or mulch shall be visible afier planting any seasonal display.

Spring planting is to begin in the 3* week of March.

Summer planting is to begin the week of May 11"

Fall planting is to begin in the 1™ week of October.

Winter décor is to be complete before the 2 Saturday in November.

Upon the completion of the growing season, the contractor will be required to pull all dead
annuals/ décor, trim all perennials that were planted, and remove and dispose of all plant material
from the planting beds.

Page 1of6



Winter Décor Details

The Sophia Square topiaries are not to have any decorations.
Only the 18 rectangular stone planters will have winter décor.

Winter decorations are to include greens covering the entire planter opening to a height of not
less than 1 ft. high. All soil in the planters is to be covered with the winter décor. The center of
the urn is to be as high as the width of the urn, with the maximum height to be 6 ft tall. The
construction of the winter decorations is to be made in such a way so they will withstand winter
winds, storms, and snow, The Contractor is to maintain, repair. or replace any decorations that do
not withstand winter weather. Some ums contain irrigation systems. If any of these systems are
damaged during the installation of decorations, the Contractor is responsible for repairs.

Branches spray-painted white or gold
Cut eucalyptus
Dried hydrangea blooms
Dried Magnolia grandiflora branches
Evergreen boughs
Holly branches (both evergreen and deciduous)
Hex verticillata
Pinecones
Red, Silver, or Gold ornaments
Any other festive plant materials approved by the City prior to installation

Page 20f 6



Winter Decoration Examples
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End of Specifications
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City of Carmel

ONE CIVIC SOUARE
CARMEL, INDIANA 46032-2584

INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT .
CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155 002 0 |

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT

'| Page 1of 1
PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

108497

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON INVOICES, AP
VOUCHER, DELIVERY MEMO, PACKING SLIPS,
SHIPPING LABELS AND ANY CORRESPONDENCE

356000972

[FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1997

[PURCHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITIONND. | VENDORND, DESGRIPTION
21212023 358653
ENGLEDOW, INC Street Department
\WVENDOR 1100 E 116TH ST SHIP 3400 W. 131st Street
™ Carmel, IN 46074-
_ CARMEL, IN 46032 - Matt Higginbotham (317) 733-2001
!l FPURCHASE ID BLAMKET CONTRACT | PAYMEMNT TERMS FREIGHT
73892 ' :
QUANTITY LINIT OF MEASURE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
Department: 2201 Fund: 2201 Motor Vehicle Highway FND
Account: 43-509.00
1 Each Flower Maintenance $53,797.76 $53,797.76
Sub Total $53,797.76
Send invoice To:
Street Department
3400 W. 131st Street
Carmel, IN 46074-
(317) 733-2001 PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE
DERPARTMENT | AGCOUNT PROJUEGT PROJECT AGCOUNT [ AMOUNT
PAYMENT $53,797.76

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
*BHIP PREFAID.
*E.0D BHIPMENT CANNGT BE ACCEFTED
*PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL SHIPPING LAREL
‘THIS ORDER ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHARTER 99, ACTS 1945

AND ACTS AMENDATORY THEREGF AMD SUPPLEMENTTHERET0,  ORDERED BY
TITLE
CONTROLNO. 108497 CONTROLLER

* &P VOUCHER QANNOT 8E APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE PO, NUMBER IS MADE &
PART OF THE VOUCHER AND EVERY IMNVCHCE AND VOUCHER HAS THE PROPER SWORNM
AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED. | MEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE 55 AN UNDBLIGATED BALAMCE IN
THIS APPROFPRIATION SUFFICIENT TO FAY FOR THE ABQVE ORDER

- -' -
Lea Higginbatham
Commissianar



RESOLUTION NO. BPW 03-15-23-02

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CARMEL BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY
ACKNOWLEDGING AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY AND VENDOR

WHEREAS, pursuant to Indiana Code 36-1-4-7, the City of Carmel, Indiana (“City”), is authonzed to enter
into contracts; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Indiana Code 36-4-5-3, the City’s mayor may enter into contracts on behalf of the
City; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to his authority under Indiana law, the City's mayor, the Honorable James C. Brainard,
has caused to be signed the Agreement attached hereto (the "Contract™); and

WHEREAS, Mayor Brainard now wishes to present the contract to the City's Board of Public Works and
Safety for it to be publicly acknowledged, filed n the Clerk’s Office, and made available to the public for review.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety as
follows:

|. The foregoing Reeitals are incorporated herein by this reference.

e

. The receipt of the Contract is hereby acknowledged.

3, The Contract shall be promptly filed in the office of the Clerk and thereafter made available to the public
for review.

SO RESOLVED this day of . 2023,
CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
By and through its Board of Public Works and Safety

BY:

James Brainard. Presiding Officer
Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member
Date:

Lor S, Watson, Member
Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:

51 BestiMly DocumensiEPW. Resolubions 20 FDAcknowsodgn Agroomont Traynoe & Resocltes, Ine - SE0-300 Ave SW. o IMRE0ES 105 PM



Traynor & Associates, Ine.

Engineering Deparmpent - 2023

Appropriation #2200 0 44-623,71 2020 Road Bond Fund: P.C. #108559

Contract Not To Exceed $2,000.00

560 39 Ave SW Appraisal oy Y .|

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT TQ THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ("Agreement’) entered into
by and between the City of Carmel and Traynor & Associates, Inc. {the “Professional”), as City Coniract dated
January 24, 2022 shall amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by
Professional consistent with the Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A™. The terms
and conditions of the Agreement shall not otherwise be affected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall
remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parlies hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA Traynor & Associates, Inc.
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
By: By:
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date: _3-6-2023
Yoeane Tatan
Printed Name
Mary Ann Burke, Member ,
Date: Vi cé ?V'Egidmb
Title
Lori S. Watson, Member romN: 22 — 2. DA672.3
Date:
ATTEST: Date: 5 / 2 / 2122%

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:

130 i1 raer b Amscien (nc 454 350 Ind Ave 5T » Apyrmal dect/LSDLE 10T AM]




Exhibit A

Traynor & Associates, Inc,

Real Estate Appraising & Consulting
February 10, 2023

Mr. Sergey Grechukhin
City of Carmel
| Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: Appraisal Report
Traynor # 23151
560 3" Ave SW
Carmel. Indiana 46032
Parcel # 29-09-25-405-011.000-018

Dear Mr. Grechukhin,

Traynor & Associates, Inc. is submitting a Letter of Engagement for a signed agreement to perform
an appraisal for the above referenced property. The appraisal report results will be communicated
in an appraisal of the market value, as per the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice
(USPAP).

The client and intended user is the City of Carmel. The intended use is to estimate an “As Is”
(exterior only) market value of the subject, referenced above, in order to provide an estimated
market value conclusion for the City of Carmel, the client, to assist in internal decision making.
The total fee for the appraisal is $2,000 and payment due upon completion of the report. In the
event, if it is necessary for you the client to stop work on the appraisal, you agree to pay for time
and costs incurred prior to the receipt of written notice of such a stop order. Our appraisal work
will start upon receipt of a signed copy of this letter of engagement. The fee for the appraisal is
for the service rendered and not necessarily the time spent in preparation of the actual physical
report.

The above fee does not include $125 per hour for research and depaosition. The above fee does not
include a charge for court appearances or appearances before government agencies to give
testimony, if such should be required. The fee for such services will be Two Hundred Twenty Five
Dollars ($225.00) per hour, with a minimum of Nine Hundred Dollars ($900.00). These rates are
subject to change, but will remain valid for a period of six (6) months, from the date of execution
of this agreement. One half (}2) days’ notice of the cancellation of a scheduled court appearance
is required and in lieu of such notice. the minimum appearance fee of Nine Hundred Dollars
($900.00), will be charged. The minimum fee is due prior to testimony.

6750 E 75™ Street
Indianapolis, IN 46250
(317) 813-4990
www. traynorassociates.com info{@traynorassociates.com



Traynor & Associates, Inc.

Real Estate Appraising & Consulting

The findings and conclusions of the appraisal will be reported to our client. The findings will not
be reported to any other individuals, unless we are otherwise authorized. It will be necessary for
us to disclose the fact that we are undertaking the appraisal as we proceed through the investigation
process. The evaluation and analysis of the subject property as it appears in the appraisal review
report will be the opinion of Joseph C. Traynor, his associates and staff. The fee for this appraisal
is not contingent upon any particular conclusions.

The appraiser’s liability to the client is limited to the amount of the fee as liquidated damages. The
appraisers hereby limit their liability to the client alone and the use of the appraisal by third parties
shall be at the nisk of the client and/or the third party.

We will have the appraisals completed within 4 weeks, from the execution of this agreement. We
thank you for your interest in our firm’s services. If this contract meets with your approval, please
so indicate by your signature. Upon receipt. please retumn a signed copy.

Sincerely,

Gl & S

Joseph C. Traynor, MRICS

Indiana Certified General Appraiser #CG69100233
President

Traynor & Associates, Inc.

Accepted By:

Date:

6750 E 75™ Street
Indianapolis, IN 46250
(317) 813-4990
www.traynorassociates.com info{@traynorassociates.com



Traynor & Associates, Inc,

Real Estate Appraising & Consulting

ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS

THIS APPRAISAL IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING UNDERLYING ASSUMPTIONS
AND QUALIFYING AND LIMITING CONDITIONS:

1. This is an Appraisal Report, which is intended to comply with the reporting
requirements set forth under Standard Rule 2 2(a) of the Uniform Standards of
Professional Appraisal Practice for an Appraisal Report. As such, it includes a
discussion of the data, reasoning and analyses that were used in the appraisal
process to develop the appraiser’s opinion of value. It also includes descriptions of
the subject property, the property's locale, the market for the property type. and the
appraiser’s opinion of the highest and best use.

[

The value of the property is expressed in dollars on the date specified and is subject
to any changes in the value of the dollar. All existing liens or encumbrances have
been disregarded and the property is appraised as though free and clear under
responsible ownership and competent management.

3. The legal description furnished is assumed to be correct. No survey was available
(unless otherwise stated) and the dimensions used are from sources deemed to be
reliable.

4. All information and comments concerning the location, neighborhood, trends,
construction quality and costs, loss in value from whatever cause, condition, rents,
or any other data of the property appraised herein represent the estimates and
opinions of the appraiser. formed after an examination and study of the property.

5. All engineering is assumed to be correct. The plot plans and illustrative matenal in
this report are included only to assist the reader in visualizing the property.

6. It is assumed that there are no hidden or unapparent conditions of the property,
subsoil, or structures that render it more or less valuable. No responsibility is
assumed for such conditions or for arranging for engineering studies that may be
required to discover them.

7. It 1s assumed that there is full compliance with all-applicable federal, state and local
environmental regulations and laws unless noncompliance is stated, defined and

6750 E 75™ Street
Indianapolis, IN 46250
(317) 813-4990
www lraynorassociates.com info{@traynorassociates.com



Traynor & Associates, Inc,

Real Estate Appraising & Consulting
considered in the appraisal report.

8. It is assumed that all applicable zoning and use regulations and restrictions have
been complied with, unless a nonconformity has been stated, defined and
considered in the appraisal report.

9, It is assumed that all required licenses, certificates of occupancy, consents or other
legislative or administrative authority from any local, state or national government
or private entity or organization have been or can be obtained or renewed for any
use on which the value estate contained in this report is based.

10. It is assumed that the utilization of the land and improvements is within the
boundaries or property lines of the property described and that there is no
encroachment or trespass unless noted in the report.

11.  The forecasts, projections or operating estimates contained herein are based upon
current market conditions, anticipated short term supply and demand factors and a
continued stable economy. These forecasts are, therefore, subject to changes in
future conditions.

12, In preparing this appraisal, the appraisers were required to rely on information
furnished by other individuals or found in previously existing records and/or
documents. While it is believed the information, estimates and analysis given and
the opinions and conclusions drawn therefrom are correct, the appraisers do not
guarantee them and assumes no liability for any errors in fact, in analysis, or in
judgment as a result of the inaccuracy of such information. No attempt has been
made to render an opinion of title or status of easements or of any other matter of a
legal nature.

13, The distribution of the total valuation in this report between land and improvements
apply only under the existing program or utilization. The separate valuations for
land and buildings must not be used in conjunction with any other appraisal and are
invalid if so used.

14.  Possession of this report, or a copy thereof, does not carry with it the right of
publication, nor may it be used for any purpose by any but the chient for whom it
was made without the consent of the appraisers or the client.

15.  The fee for this appraisal does not provide compensation for conference or

6750 E 75™ Street
Indianapolis, IN 46250
(317) 813-4990
WWWw. [raynorassociates.com info{@traynorassociates.com



Real Estate Appraising & Consulting
testimony or attendance in court, with reference to the property in question.

16.  This appraisal represents the independent opinions of the appraiser’s free from any
commitments and free from any present or contemplated future interest in the
property, with the sole compensation for the employment being a fair professional
fee.

17.  Neither the fee nor the employment to make the appraisal was contingent on the
value to be reported. Further, the appraisal was not based on a requested minimum
valuation, specific valuation or the approval of a loan.

18.  The existence of hazardous material. which may or may not be present on the
property, was not observed by the appraisers. The appraisers have no knowledge
of the existence of such materials on or in the property unless specifically stated
within the appraisal report. The appraisers are not qualified to detect such
substances and no responsibility is assumed for any such conditions, or for any
expertise or engineering knowledge required to discover them. The client is urged
to retain an expert in this field, if there is any suspicion of hazardous material.

19.  The presence of substances such as asbestos, urea-formaldehyde foam insulation,
radon gas, or other potentially hazardous materials may affect the value of the
property. The value estimate is predicated on the assumption that there is no such
material on or in the property that would cause a loss in value.

20.  The Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) became effective January 26, 1992,
It is possible that a compliance survey of the property. together with a detailed
analysis of the requirements of the ADA, could reveal that the property is not in
compliance with cne or more of the requirements of the Act. Since we have no
direct evidence relating to this issue, we did not consider possible noncompliance
with the requirements of ADA in estimating the value of the property.
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TRAYNOR & ASSOCIATES, INC City Engineering's Office
VENDOR 6750 E 75TH ST SHIP 1 Civic Square
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INDIANAPOLIS, IN 48250 - Laurie Slick
PURCHASE ID BLANKET | CONTRACT PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT
T4d44
QUANTITY UNIT OF ME.&SUfiF OESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
Deparimart: 2200 Fund 0 2020 Road Bond
Account: 44-628.71
1 Each 560 3rd Ave SW - Appraisal Report $2,000.00 $2.000.00
Sub Total $2,000.00
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Jill Newport
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Beech Grove, [N 48107
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ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ("Agreement”) entered into by
and between the City of Carmel and American Structurepoint, Inc. (the “Professional’), as City Contract dated May 6,
2022 shall amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by Professional
consistent with the Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A”. The terms and conditions of
the Agreement shall not otherwise be affected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall remain in full force
and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA American Structurepoint, Inc.
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
BY Y CocuSigned bYy:

losl £, Lanfialdl
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date:

cash E. canfield

Printed Name

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date: chief Operating Officer
Title

Lori S. Watson, Member FIDTIN: 221127317

Date:

ATTEST: Date: 3/7/2023

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk

Date:

£ et D it S ENE 28 A nrericon S nctmpotit. Ine A5 4 FEdoce PN L83 PR
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February 14, 2023

Mr. Jeremy Kashman
Carmel City Engineer
One Civic Square
Carmel. Indiana 46032

Re: 116" Street & Hoover Road Roundabout and 116™ Street Trail from Towne Road to
Spring Mill Road including Pedestrian Bridge over Williams Creek

Dear Mr. Kashman,

American Structurepoint, In¢. is pleased to submit this proposal for 116" Street & Hoover Road
Roundabout and 116™ Street Trail from Towne Road to Spring Mill Road including Pedestrian
Bridge over Williams Creek Design and Bidding Services.

The professional services will include survey, environmental, roadway/trail design, bridge design,
retaining wall design, lighting design, landscaping design, utility coordination, geotechnical
engineering, bidding services, right-of-way engineering and construction inspection for the
planned construction of 116" Street & Hoover Road Roundabout and 116" Street Trail from
Towne Road to Spring Mill Road.

Upon receiving notice to proceed from the City of Carmel, American Structurepoint will
commence with the survey, environmental, roadway/trail design. bridge design, retaining wall
design, lighting design, landscaping design, utility coordination, and bidding services for a total
lump-sum fee of $1,076,330. Geotechnical engineering and right-of-way engineering will be
invoiced on a unit cost basis according to the attached Exhibit C/D for a maximum amount of
$214,668. Construction Inspection will be invoiced on an hourly not-to-exceed basis in an amount
to be determined at a later date. Invoices will be forwarded to the City of Carmel on a monthly
basis in accordance with our contract.

We look forward to working with the City of Carmel on this project. If you should have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (317) 547-5580.

Very truly yours,
American Structurepoint, Inc.

HZ A £, Lot
Mike McBride, PE Cash E. Canfield, PE

Vice President Chief Operating Officer

Attachments

2022.02347 www.structurepoint.coim
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Exhibit A

Overall Project Assumptions
A, For the proposed Single Lane Roundabout at 1 [6" Street & Hoover Road the funding will be

100% Local.

H For the proposed Trail on | 16® Street from Towne Road to Spring Mill Road the project will be
funded in part through the Indianapolis MPO Federal Funds Exchange. No Federal Funding.

C. Documentation for this project will be in compliance with the Indianapolis Metropolitan Planning
Organization Federal Funds Exchange Program Guidance.

D. There will be no involvement, reviews, or approvals by [NDOT Environmental/Road/Bridge, etc,
for the project environmental document and project design plans.

L Topegraphic Survey
A. Scope of work to include traditional ground survey and limits are generally described as fallows:

1 16th Street: Beginning on the ¢ast side of Towne Road heading ¢ast approximately
10,500" 10 the west side of Spring Mill Road at approximately 90" in width. Area also
includes 350" north along Hoover Road, 300* south along Ditch Road, 1,300' north along
Clay Center Road, along with additional areas along Clay Creek, Will Creek, and
Williams Creek. See Survey Area in Exhibit B.

B PROFESSIONAL will prepare a Route Survey for the project in accordance with Section 865
IAC 1-12-21 thru 25 of Indiana Administrative Code including the foltowing:

Survey crews shall have unrestricted access 1o praject limits
Establish harizontal conirel {INGCS Hamilton)

Establish vertical control (NAVD 1988)

a. Set temporary benchmarks an site for use during construction
Select topographic survey with 50-foot grid

Show spot elevations to the nearest 0,01 foot

b Provide the location, size, and elevation of all improvements within the survey
limits

c. Flot the location of storm drainage structures, sanitary structures, roads,
driveways, edges of curbs, parking areas, walks, edge of water, drainage ways,
fencing, etc.

d Provide the location and size of individual trees outside of wooded areas larger

than 8" DBH within the survey limits

€. Plot the location of the drip line of all groups of tree and vegetation where
locating individual trees is not feasible

Provide location, size, depth, material, and direction of flow for sanitary and storm sewers
serving or on the site

Locate heritage trees within the project area marked by cthers

Locate aboveground evidence of wtilities on site, plus marks made on the ground by local
utility companies (One Call}. One Call will only locate utilities within the public right-
of-way or within recorded easements

2022 D2347
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IL

CAD Drafting and creation of a TIN and contours ([-foot contour interval)

Land Surveyor review and deed plot based on limited fieldwork and research obtained
from the Hamilton County Recorder’s Office.

a Deed lines of adjoining parcels and right-of-way lines of adjoining roads will be
plotted on the Topographic Survey

b. This Survey Scope includes the preparation of a Rowte Survey Plat.

Environmental Services

Assumptions

A,

i

7

For 116* and Hoover RAB
. Funding will be 100% Local
For Trail from Towne Road to Spring Mill Road

I. Project will be funded through [ndianapolis MPO Federal Funds Exchange

2 No Federal Funding

3 No National Register of Historic Places or State owned historic/archaeology sites
4 Documentation will be in compliance with [ndianapolis Metropolitan Planning

Organization Federal Funds Exchange Program Guidance

1. The City of Carmel will be the responsible LPA for determining the impact finding for
the Federal Fund Exchange project and the LPA will be the responsible official that signs
the State EA

2 There will be no involvement, reviews, or approvals by INDOT for the State EA or its
supporting environmental documentation

Scope of Services

A,

The PROFESSIONAL shall conduct 3 Red Flag Investigation (RF1) of the project corridor. The
RFI will include a preliminary analysis of publicly available infrastructure, environmental,
hydrological, and cultural resources data within the project corridor. In addition, the IDEM
Virtual File Cabinet will be reviewed to assess the potential for sites requiring additional
investigation due 10 potential soil and/or groundwater contamination. A nacrative summary and
maps depicting findings of the RFI will be produced. The RF! will be prepared in general
accordance with the Indianapolis MPQ Federal Funds Exchange Program Guidance. If after
completion of the Red Flag survey and preliminary site investigation it is determined the project
will require a Phase | Initial Site Assessment (ISA), Phase 11 Site Investigation, or development
of a remediation work plan the services required to complete these additional investigations will
be considered out of scope and additional ar supplemental services will be required.

The PROFESSIONAL shall carry out enviconmental analyses and develop the appropriate [evel
of State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) documentation for the project. A State Environmental
Assessment is anticipated for this project. The environmental services required 10 develop this
project shall be in accordance with the Indianapolis MPQ Federal Funds Exchange Program
Cuidance (202 1) and revisions thereto. Copies of this document is on file with Indianapolis MPO
and are incorporated by reference and made a part hereof.

22212347
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L,

H

To demonstrate the absence of above ground and/or archaeological resgurces listed on the
National Register of Historic Places or owned by the State, the PROFESSIONAL shall complete
a review of the Indiana State Historic Architectural and Archaeological Research Database
(SHAARD). It is anticipated that the scope of the proposed project wil) not require coordination
with the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) under the Indiana Historic Preservation Act
{IC 14-21-1). If it is determined that coordination is required with (SHPO) or it is determined
field investigations or evaluations are required, these additional services will be considered out
of scope, and additional or supplemental services will be required.

it is not anticipated that Section &(f) documentation will be required as part of this project. Based
on review of the Land and Water Conservation Fund database, Coxhall Gardens is not a Section
6(N property. If during development of the preferred alternative it is determined a Section 6(f}
resource will be impacted and a Section &(f) evaluation is necessary, additional, or supplemental
services will be required to develop and evaluate potential avoidance alternatives, determine
whether any alternatives are feasible and prudent, and analyze impacts from identified avoidance
alternatives, as required for individual evaluations.

An analysis of Noise [mpacts is not anticipated, as the scope of the proposed project is consistent
with a Type 3 project, as defined in the most recent version of the INDOT Traffic Noise Analysis
Procedures and revisions thereto. |f during development of design and coordination with the LPA
it is determined an analysis of noise impacts is required, services required for determining existing
noise levels, identification of noise receivers, predictions of future noise levels, evaluation of
impacts, and an analysis of noise abatement will be considered out of scope and additional or
supplemental feas will be required.

The PROFESSIONAL shall conduct an analysis of Environmental Justice and Communicy
Impacts, which is consistent with the /ndicnapolis MPO Federal Funds £xchange Program
Guidance. This shall include review of the identified Environmental Justice Areas in the latest
Indianapolis MPQ's Merropolitan Transportation Plan. If an environmental justice area is
identified and disproportionate burdens are anticipated, the services required to quantify the
project’s effects and determine appropriate mitigation, including coordination and consultation
meeting with local community representatives, will be considered out of scope and additional or
supplemental services will be required.

The proposed project is anticipated to be found consistent with the Indianapolis MPO’s
Metropolitan Transporiation Plan and will be listed in the Indianapolis Regional Transporiation
Improvement Program. If the project is found to be regionally significant or require additional air
quality analysis, the work required to complete these additional investigations will be considered
out of scope and additional or supplemental services will be required to complete the air quality
abatement analysis.

The PROFESSIONAL shall prepare a Wetland Delineation Report 1o determine the presence of
wetlands and other aquatic resources that are regulated by the US Army Corps of Engineers
{USACE) and/or Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM). The Wetiand
Delineation Report will include the location of wetlands or waterways and coordination with the
design engineers regarding avoidance and minimizations efforts for the proposed project. The
Wetland Delineation will be prepared in accordance with the USACE Wetland Delincation
Manual {1987), and guidance provided by the USACE since 1991, including the appropriate
Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual.

202262347
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The PROFESSIONAL shall prepare and submit the appropriate permit applications for the project
including Section 401 Individual Water Quality Certificate 10 the Indiana Department of
Environmental Management (IDEM) and Section 404 Regional General permit to the United
States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Mitigation is anicipated and shall use the Indiana
Stream and Wetland Mitigation Program (INSWMP), also known as the In-Lieu Fee. If during
coordination it is determined that the INSWMP cannot be use or that an Individual Section 404
Permit is required for impacts to water resources, the work 1o identify potential sites and to
prepare mitigation plans or other related services shall be considered a change in the scope or
work, and additional or supplemental services will be required.

To support the use of In-Lieu Fee Mitigation for removal of trees within the regulated floodway
of Williams Creek and Clay Creek, the PROFESSIONAL shall complete two (2) Floristic Quality
Assessments for portions of the project area within the Indiana DNR regulated floodways of
Williams Creek and Clay Creek. The FQA will be completed in accordance with the Indiana
Department of Natural Resources guidance. Should it be determined that In-Liew Fee Mitigation
for DNR Floodway impacts cannot or will not be used and restoration plans are needed, this shall
be considered a change in scope of work and supplemental services will be required.

Based on coordination with the OWNER and desire to preserve trees where possible, the
PROFESSIONAL shall complete a tree survey to identify trees over 10” diameter at breast height
(dbh) within the project area. The location, species, and dbh of each tree shall be taken and a
summary table produced for further discussion. If it is determined that restoration or landscape
plantings are required to offset trees cleared within the project area, this shall be considered a
change in scope of work and supplemental services will be required.

II1. Roadway/Trail Design

A,

PROFESSIONAL shall prepare preliminary and final plans, special provisions for the
specifications, and opinion of probable construction cost for the roundabout and ftrail. The plans
shall be in accordance with the accepted standards for such work and in accordance with the
fellowing documents in effect at the time the plans or reports are submitted except as modified
by supplemental specifications and special provisions, if any: the City of Carmel Siandard
Drawings; the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials *A Policy
on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets, Part V"; and the Indiana Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specifications. The opinion of probable construction cast shall be
prepared according to the current practices of the City and shall include all types of work required
for the complete construction of the work, including all temporary work necessary in connection
therewith, but shall not include the cost of such items of work for which the City, through its own
forces or through other party or parties, will perform the actual construction ot engineering. The
unit prices to be used shall be in accordance with the methods used by the City.

PROFESSIONAL shall provide roadwayitrail design services for the following locations:
1 Single Lane Roundabout design at the intersection of 116" Street and Hoover Road

a. Roundabout design will include the required approach roadway design per the
final roundabout layout.

b Roundabout Maintenance of Traffic is assumed 10 be a full closure with detour
(no phased roundabout construction)

Trail design on the north side of |16™ Street from Towne Road to Spring Mill Road
approximately 10,500’ in length & trail design on the west side of Clay Center Road north
of 116" Street approximately 1,200° in length.
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.

V.

a. Trail is anticipated to be 10" wide HMA.

b. PROFESSIONAL will work with Qwner to detenmine trail separation from
existing roadway (buffer width/curb and gutter/gravel with guardrail/paved, etc.)

PROFESSIONAL shall conduct 30-minute virlual progress meetings with the Owner on a bi-
weekly basis thraughout project development (up to 50 meetings)

PROFESSIONAL shall schedule and host an on-site preliminary field check meeting and prepare
and distribute field check meeting minutes at the appropriate time (40% complete plans) during
the design phase.

The PROFESSIONAL shall design storm sewers for the roundabout at 116™ Street and Hoover
Road to collect and convey storm water maintaining the existing drainage patterns for the
watersheds within the project.

The PROFESSIONAL shall design the required drainage for the addition of the proposed trail
along | 6% Siree1 and Clay Center Road

The contract plans shall include a Title Sheet, Index Sheet, Typical Section Sheeis, Miscellangous
Details Sheets, Plai No. | Sheet, Maintenance-of-Traffic Sheets, Plan and Profile Sheets,
Construction Delails Sheets, Spot Elevatian Sheets, Pavement Marking and Signing Plans,
Lighting Sheets, Landscaping Sheets, Erosion Control Sheets, Structure Data Table, Underdrain
Table, Approach Table, and Cross-Sections.

The contract documents shall contain sufficient information to enable the contractor 10 perform
the required work,

Upon completion and final approval of the deliverables by the Owner, the PROFESSIONAL shall
deliver to the Owner the following submitials/deliverables required for the design activities (all
plans black and white unless otherwise noted).

1 Preliminary Plans: Two (2) full-size (22"x34™) plan sets, two (2) half-size (117x17™) plan
sets, and one (1) preliminary opinion of probable construction cost provided to the
Owrer.

2 Five (3) full-size (22"%347) plansets or digital plans provided to utility cormpanies

3 Final Plans — four {4) full-size (22"x34") plan sets, one (1) quantity and design calculation
binder, one (1) specification document, and one {I) final opinion of probable construction
cost

Pedestrian Bridge Design Services

A

The PROFESSIONAL shall prepare contract bid documents for a bridge plan set in accordance
with INDOT design practices and policy for a new pedestrian bridge over Williams Creek
adjacent to 116" Street in Carmel. The pedestrian bridge is assumed to be a single span,
prefabricated steel truss {Designed and pravided by Contractor/Supplier) on concrete abutments
supported by piling. Also included are calculations, special provisions, geotechnical coordination,
and opinion of probable construction cost in accordance with the Indiana Design Manual for Stage
1, 3, and Final Tracings submissions.

Culvert Extension Design Services

A

The PROFESSIONAL shall prepare contract bid documents for a culvert plan set in accordance
with INDOQT design practices and poliey for a structure extension of the Clay Center Road
crossing of Will Creek 10 accommodaie the new pedesirian trail. The structure is assumed to be a
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prefabricated three-sided structure to perpetuate the existing structure. It is assumed that the
roadside safety design c¢riteria will be met by the use of ¢concrete moment slab and barrier or
guardrail approximately 30 linear feet long. Contract plans for the culvert, moment slab and
standard concrete barvier rail, special provisions for the specifications, geotechnical coordination,
estimated quanlities, and opinion of probable construction cost shall be provided in accordance
with the INDOT design manual.

VL Retaining Wall Design Services

A.

It is assumed that retaining walls will be required at various locations adjacent to the proposed
trail. The PROFESSIONAL shall prepare final retaining wall details as required for the retaining
wall locations based on the general scope assumed, opinion of probable construction cost, and all
applicable design calculations and documentation in accordance with /INDOT Design Manual
Chapter 14. The provided compensation is for an estimated 300 linear feet of retaining wall on
the north side of 116™ Street west of Ditch Road, and an estimated 700 linear feet of retaining
wall on the north side of | 16" Street near Wiiliams Creek. The retaining walls are anticipated to
be MSE Walls or Modular Block Walls and are anticipaled to utilized pedestrian handrails not
concrete moment slabs with concrete barrier. The design will conform to INDOT design criteria
listed in the INDOT Design Manual. Contract plans for retaining wall, special provisions for the
specifications, geotechnical coordination, estimated quantities, and opinion of probable
construction cost shall be provided in accordance with the INDOT Design Manual. It is assumed
that steel handrails will be utilized between the pedestrian trail and the retaining walls.

VII. Hydraulic Analyses and Floodway Permitting

A

The PROFESSIONAL will provide the following design services for Williams Creek at the | 16®
Sireet crossing. All permitting for Williams Creek, except as described below, is assumed to be
cavered by other aspects of the proposal or otherwise considered out of scope. According to the
Hamilton County Surveyor, Williams Creek is a County Regulated Drain only south of the 116®
Street crossing, and therefore, a County Regulated Drain Permit will be considered out of scope.

l. Hydraulic analysis to determine the required waterway opening, minimum low chord
elevation of the proposed pedestrian bridge, and scour parameters for foundation design.
This analysis is not required to be reviewed or approved by the INDOT Office of
Hydraulics but will be used for permitting mentioned herein,

L3

Indiana Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) Construction-in-a-Floodway (CIF)
permit

3 An application for a FEMA Conditional Letter of Map Revision {CLOMR). The
PROFESSIONAL will adhere to FEMA’s requirements for such applications ineluding
the required hydrologic and hydraulic modeling, Revised Flood [nsurance Rate Map, and
MT-2 application forms No. 1, 2, & 3. The PROFESSIONAL has included the $6,500.00
application fee to FEMA in this fee. The PROFESSIONAL excludes the application of
the As-Built posi construciion conditions ta FEMA for the coordination of the official
Letter of Map Revision (LOMR). Should this be requesied by the COUNTY, a
supplemental fee shall be provided.

4, An application of a Floodplain Development Permit 1o the Hamilton County Floodplain
Administraior in accordance with Article 28 af the Hamilion County Code of Ordinances.
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VIII.

IX.

The PROFESSIONAL will provide the following design services for Clay Creek near 116
Street, west of Ditch Road. All permitting for Clay Creek, except as described below, is assumed
to be covered by other aspects of the proposal or otherwise considered out of scope.

| Indiana Departiment of Natural Resources {IDNR) Construction-in-a-Floodway (CIF)
permit using the IDNR “Change in Effective Cross Sectional Flow Area Non-Modeling
Worksheet.” A hydraulic analysis of the Clay Creek or the 1 16* Street crossing over Clay
Creek will be considered out of scope.

X An application for a FEMA Condirtional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) as described
above. The PROFESSIONAL has included the $6,500.00 application fee to FEMA in
this fee.

3. An application of a Floodplain Development Permit to the Hamilton County Floodplain
Administrator in accordance with Article 28 of the Hamilton County Code of Ordinances.

The PROFESSIONAL shall conduct a hydraulic analysis of Will Creek at the Clay Center Road
crossing to verify the hydraulic performance of the structure extension and to determine scour
parameters for foundation design. This analysis is not required to be reviewed or appraved by the
INDOT Office of Hydraulics. It is not anticipated that an IDNR CIF permit will be required for
Will Creek at the Clay Center Road crossing due 1o the drainage area being less than [ square
mile. All permitting for Will Creek is assumed to be covered by other aspects of the proposal or
otherwise considered out of scope.

FAA Permittin

A

According to the Federal A viation Administration (FAA) online Notice Criteria Tool, this project
is in proximity to the Westfield Airport 172 and the Indianapolis Executive Airport, and thus an
FAA permit is required. [t is assumed that the PROFESSIONAL will file for one (1) permit with
the FAA for this project using estimated construction procedures. Revisions to the permit to
account for actual construction methods are assumed to be by others. Should several permit
applications be required, a supplemental fee shall be provided.

Construction Stormwater General Permit

A

PROFESSIONAL shall prepare and submit a Construction Stormwater General Permit and Storm
Water Pollation Prevention Plan (SWPPP) to procure appropriate Notice of Intent for
Construction.

Roundabout Lighting Design

A

The PROFESSIONAL shall provide engineering and prepare roundabout lighting plans,
photometric analysis, preliminary opinion of probable construction cost, and specifications for
providing roundabout lighting for the proposed roundabout at the intersection of [ 6™ Street and
Hoover Road in Carmel, Indiana.

Lighting submittals will include Preliminary Plans and Final Plans.

The design will be based on City of Carmel Standard using 30" light poles with 8 mast arm length
and approved luminaires.

Coordination Meetings (up to twa (2)) with Owner.

The PROFESSIONAL will review all roadway lighting shop drawings.

2202347
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XL Landscaping Design

A. PROFESSIONAL will perform landscape architectural design services and plan development
services for the center island and splitter islands of the proposed roundabout located at 1 16™ Street
& Hoover Road. It is assumed that the center islands will include landscape, hardscape, and/or
feature elements. Landscape plans are also anticipated 10 include preservation (or replacement)
of landscape elements within the project area along he 116® Street and Hoover Road corridors,
special tree preservation methods necessary 10 preserve significanl exisling trees, and
buffer/screening landscaping at select locations. As part of this task, our team will perform the
following services:

I The landscape architect will attend up to two (2) planned meetings to discuss the
following:

a. Meeting 1: Kickoff meeting to discuss design intent and identify any initial
concerns or opportunities with the site and share preliminary design ideas.

b Meeting 2: Design presentation to discuss concept designs and identify direction
for a selected concept design.

2 Conceptual Design Drawings

a The landscape architectural team will develop up to three (3) scenarios for
improvements within the roundabout.

b. The landscape architect will develop up to two (2) scenarios for additional street
landscaping with the design intent of creating and preserving a consistent
landscape character on the | 16th Street corridor.

c The landscape architect will develop up totwao (2) scenarios for additional bufter
landscaping (on City right-of-way).

d. The landscape architect will develop a plan to preserve existing mature trees and
significant vegetation adjacent to (whose roots enter the construction area) or
within the construction area as requested by the City of Carmel.

e Presentations will be produced on 11x17 format with renderings depicting
planting, hardscape, materials, and features proposed for the sites.
3. Construclion Documenls
a. Project Meeting

i Project landscape architect will attend up ta one (1) final design team
meeting to produce the final concept to be approved by the Owner. Any
final decisions or modifications shouwld be identified at this time to
produce a final set of construction documents,

b Landscape and Improvements Plan

i. The final landscape plan will include all improvements as well as any
designed hardscape components as identified in concept drawings.

ii. All planting components will meet ¢ity standards.
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iii, Other center island features will be called out as Basis of Design if they
are a standard specifiable element. Any Custom Art selection will be
coordinated with the City of Carmel.

iv, Landscape lighting design to be called out as Basis for Design.
Irrigation Drawings

i Irrigation drawings will be provided for roundabout islands if needed for
site location and designed improvements.

ii. Final drawings and details will be provided by the Owner, locating
adjacent utilities to connect all system components.

Landscape Details Sheets

i Sheets will be provided to identify materials and proper installation
techniques.

il. Sheets shall include applicable standard City drawings.
Project Specifications

i Landscape Architect will prepare specifications for all pertaining
COMPONENLS, as necessary.

ii. Irrigation specifications will be provided as requested.

4 Construction Administration

4

Xil.  Utility Coordination

Landscape architect will anticipate attending any pre-bid or pre-construction
meelings, as necessary.

All RFI's and contractor inquiries will be addressed as requested and submittals
will be reviewed and approved, as necessary.

Final site walkthrough and punch list will be created at the Owner’s direction.
This may be perfornmed at substantial completion or as a one-year warranty
review but will include photographed documentation of any concerns or final
needs to be corrected by the contractor.

PROFESSIONAL will be available during consiruction to review and reply to
RFI's, and/or product submittals,

A The PROFESSIONAL shall idertify and notify all affected ulilities and coordinate plans for
utility relocation. The PROFESSIONAL shall assist the Owner with the preparation of all
required utility relocation agreements. The PROFESSIONAL shall maintain a record of all utility
contracts to be submitted to the Owner.

XIil. Geotechnical Engineering

A, The PROFESSIONAL shall make or cause to be made a complete geotechnical investigation.
The general scope of geotechnical services can be seen in Exhibit D. In the event more extensive
boring, sampling, testing analyses and engineering services are needed, such services will be
added via a supplemental contract,
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X1v. Bidding Services

A,

E.

PROFESSIONAL shall assist the Owner in advertising for and obtaining bids or proposals for
the Work and, where applicable, maintain a record of prospective bidders 10 whom Bidding
Documents have been issued, attend pre-Bid conferences, if any, and receive and process
contracior deposits or charges for the Bidding Documents.

PROFESSIONAL shall issue Addenda as appropriate to clarify, correct, or change the Bidding
Documents.

PROFESSIONAL shall provide information or assistance needed by Owner in the course of any
negotiations with prospective contractors.

PROFESSIONAL shall consult with Owner as to the acceptability of subtontractors, suppliers,
and other individuals and entities proposed by prospective contractors for those portions of the
Wark as 10 which such acceptability is required by the Bidding Documents.

PROFESSIONAL shall attend the Bid opening, prepare Bid tabulation sheets, and assist Owner
in evaluating Bids or proposals and in assembling and awarding contracts for the Work.

XV, Construction Phase Services

A

D

The PROFESSIONAL shall review all shop drawings for this Contract during construction. Such
reviews and approvals or other action will not extend to means, methods, techniques, sequences,
or procedures of construction or to safety precautions and programs incident thereto, or accuracy
or completeness of delails, such as quantities, dimensions, weights or gauges, fabricalion
processes, coordination of the work with other trades, all of which are the sole responsibility of
the Contractor. The PROFESSIONAL's review will be conducted with reasonable promptness
while allowing sufficient time in the PROFESSIONAL’s judgment to permit adequate review,
Review of a specific item shall not indicate that the PROFESSIONAL has reviewed the entire
assembly of which the item is a component. The PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for
any deviations from the Construction Documents not brought to the attention of the
PROFESSIONAL in writing by the Contractor. The PROFESSIONAL shall not be required to
review partial submissions or those for which submissions of correlaled items have not been
received.

Following the award of a construction contract, the PROFESSIONAL will be responsible for
attending the preconstruction meeting.

During the course of construction, the PROFESSIONAL shall be available at reasonable times
during normal working hours to respond to reasonable inquiries concerning the accuracy or intent
of the PROFESSIONAL’s plans, All such inquiries will be made only by persons designated by
the Owner to interpret the plans and contract documents for the benefit of the contractors and
subcontractors perforrning the work, The PROFESSIONAL shall not be required to respond to
inquiries by persons other than the Owner’s designated representative and shall not be required
to engage in exhaustive or exiensive analysis or interpretation of the plans.

As needed and directed by the Owner, the PROFESSIONAL shall perform construction-phase
utility coordination services.,

XVI. Right-of-Way Engineering

A,

PROFESSIONAL shall provide right-of-way engineering services, to City of Carmel, for the
additional right of way needed for the project improvements for the affected parcels according to
Exhibit C.
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XVIIL. Construction Inspection
Engineering Personnel

A

H.

I,

For the fulfillment of all services outlined in Section “B"” below, the PROFESSIONAL
will provide one full-time Resident Project Represeniative, inspectors, and clerical and
secretarial personnel as required for a period of time necessary to complete the
construction project and final construction report.

The qualifications and experiences of personnel provided by the PROFESSIONAL are
subject to approval by the Owner, and no personnel will be assigned to the project until
the Owner’s approval is obtained.

The full-time Resident Project Representative will report to the Owner on all matiers
concerning contract compliance and administration.

The full-time Resident Project Representative will coordinate project activities with
Owner’s project manager.

Description Of Services

l.

Construction Schedule: Review and menitor the construction schedules prepared by the
Contractor for contract compliance and provide detailed documentation and
recommendations to the Owner concerning the schedule’s acceptability.

Conferences:  Schedule, conduct, notify paricipants, and provide minutes of
preconstruction meetings, partnering meetings, progress meetings, and such other job
conferences as required for the timely and acceptable conduct of the job. Attend Public
Information Meetings conducted by the Owner.

The PROFESSIONAL shall be available for conferences as requested by the Owner to
review working details of the project. The Owner inay review and inspect the activities
whenever desired during the life of the agreement.

Liaison: Serve as the Owner's liaison with the Contractor, working principally through
the Contractor’s field superintendent or siich other persan in authority as designated by
the Contractor. The full-time Resident Project Representative shall be thoroughly
familiar with the plans and specifications applicable to the project to monitor the
Contractor for compliance with the provisions therein. Any deviation observed shall be
addressed to the Contractor by the Resident Project Representative. Recommendations
to obtain compliance also shall be reported to the Owner.

Coaperate: Cooperate with the Gwner in dealing with various federal, state, and local
apencies having jurisdiction over the project.

Obtain from the Contractor

a A list of his proposed suppliers and subcontractors
b. Additional details or information when needed at the job site for proper execution
of the work

Certification of Materials; Check for completeness of certifications of materials
delivered to the sile.

Shop Drawings

a Receive shop drawings and falsework drawings. Check falsework drawings for
completeness and abtain structural engineer's approval of the proposed design.
Forward shop drawings to the design consultant for review and approval.
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. Review the approved shop falsework drawings, specifications and other
submissions, record receipt of this data, maintain a file of all drawings and
submissions, and check construction for compliance in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

. Alert the Contractor™s field superintendent when it is observed that materials or
equipment is being or is about to be used or installed before approval of shop
drawings or samples, where such are required, and advise the Owner when it is
necessary to disapprove work as failing to conform to the Contract Documents.

4. Review of Work, Inspection, and Tests

a Conduct on-site inspections for the Owner, of the work in progress, as a basis for
determining that the project is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents

b Accompany visiting inspectors representing local, state, or federal agencies
having jurisdiction aver the projeci and report details of such inspections to the
Owner

c. Verify thal the required quality control sampling and testing has been

accomplished and materials certification has been provided by the Contractor.
Perform soil and aggrepate compaction testing as required. Perform concrete
testing as required.

d Review the Contractor’s test/certification results and the Owner®s independent
assurance tests for accuracy and retain in the project file
e Questionable testing methods or results from the Contractor may initiate an
increase in the volume of assurance tesis.
9. Modification: Caonsider and evaluate the Contractor’s suggestions far madifications in
drawings and/or specifications and report them with recommendations to the Owner.
10. Records
a. Prepare and maintain at the job site orderly files of correspondence, reports of

job conferences, shop drawings and other submissions, reproductions of original
Contract Documents, including all addenda, change orders, and additional
drawings subsequent to the award of the Contract, progress reports, and other
project related documents

b Keep a diary or logbook, recording hours on the job site, weather conditions, list
of visiting officials, decisions, general observations, and specific observations
with regard to test procedures. Upon request, furnish copies of such a diary or
logbook to the Owner.

C. Maintain for the Owner, a record of names, addresses, and telephone numbers of
all subcontractors and major material suppliers

d Maintain a set of drawings an which authorized changes are noted and deliver to
the Owner upon request, but in any event, at the completion of the project

e. Prepare the Final Construction Record and Final Estimate as required by the
Owner

il Reports: Furnish 1o the Owner at periodic intervals, as required, progress reports of the
praject, including the Contractor’s caompliance with the approved construction schedule
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12.

13

14,

16.

17.

Progress Eslimates: Prepare progress estimates for periodic partial payments to the
Contractor and deliver to the Owner for review and processing. The payments to the
Contractor will be based on estimates of the value of work performed and materials
complete in place in accordance with the contract.

Project Responsibility: The Resident Project Representative will be responsible for the
documentation of pay quantitics and estimates and the maintenance of appropriate
records related 1o the construction of this praject.

Work Schedule and Suspension: The PROFESSIONAL’s crew will be required to
regulaie their workweek to conform to the Contractor’s hours in accordance with the
directions of the Owner. If work on the construction project is suspended and all matters
concerning contract compliance and administration are complete, the services of the
PROFESSIONAL may also be suspended without cost to the project.

Contract_Administration;: The PROFESSIONAL will administer the contract in
accordance with Owner’s procedures,

[f directed by the Owner, the PROFESSIONAL shall prepare, as needed, design, survey,
right-of-way, and other services consistent with the previous services that have been
performed by the PROFESSIONAL on this project. These services will be performed
and paid for based on an amendment to this agreement 10 be negotiated between the
Owner and the PROFESSIONAL.

If the Owner requests services beyond the scape of this agreement and capabilities of the
PROFESSIONAL, PROFESSIONAL will prepare an amendment to provide these
services through a subcensuliant approved by the Owner.

XVIIL Items Excluded

A

Tm O 0 ®

o

f—

'u'o_z'zg—_x!—-

Stormwater Detention design

Pavement design

Utility Relocation design

Traffic capacity analysis, simulation analysis, simulation videas

Traffic Data Collection / Traffic Forecasting / Traffic Modeling

Traffic Management Plan
ITS Design Services

Wetland and Stream Mitigation Design

Tree restoration/mitigation plantings

Subsurface Utility Engireering {(SUE)

Landscape Monument/Sculpture or specialty structure design

Large art foundation design / electrical design

Fencing/masonry features design relating to private property items

Landscape Architecture three-dimensional modelling

Decorative hardscape design on paths / sidewalks

Public Meetings
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Q.
R,

®x £ <« ¢ 4 @

N <

AA.
BB.
CC.

DD.

Requests for Approved Jurisdictional Determinations
[nvestigation and evaluation of potential mitigation or restoration planting site(s)

Involvement, reviews, or approvals by INDOT Environmental/Road/Bridge, etc. for the project
envirommental document and project design plans

Pedestrian Bridge Prefabricated Truss Structural Design and Load Rating
Pedestrian Bridge Handrail Design

Structural Design and Load Rating of Culvert

Cast-In-Place Closure Pours

Temporary or Permanent Retaining Walls for the Culvert Extension Location of the Clay Center
Road Crossing of Will Creek

Aesthetic Details for Retaining Walls/Handrails/Concrete Barrier/Pedestrian Bridge
Asbestos Testing on existing structure of Clay Center Road Crossing of Will Creek
Investigationinto allemative wall types (beyond MSE or Modular Block Wall)
Temporary shoring or temporary retaining wall design

Extensive Stormwater BMP design (sizing mechanical BMP structure in accordance with INDOT
Sample USP “Stormwater Treatment System™ is included in Roadway Drainage Improvements,
any storm water quality design beyond INDOT Sample USP “Stormwater Treatment System™
will be treated as Extensive storm water quality design).

Land Acquisition Services

202202347
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Exhibit D

g lerracon

December 22, 2022

Mr. Tanner McKinney, P.E.
American Structurepoint
Via electronic mail: tmckinney@structurepoint.com

Re:  Proposal for Profassional Services
Geotechnical Evaluation
116th St and Hoover Rd Intersection Impr & 116th St Trail
Carmel, Indiana
Terracon Proposal No. PCJ225551

Dear Tanner:

Thank you for including us on your team. We understand that representatives of the City of
Carmel, with the assistance of state funds, are planning to construct a new roundabout at the
intersection of 116™ Street and Hoover Road. In addition, a new trail is planned on the narth side
of 116™ Street from Towne Road to Spring Mill Road for a distance of about 2 mi and along the
west side of Clay Center Road from 116" St and extending north for a distance of about ¥ mi.
Based on information provided with the request, the following project elements are anticipated:

» Two retaining walls totaling about 1,100 ft in length, and we anticipate the height of the
walls to be less than 15 ft. The walls are necessary for the trail construction,
A new single span pedestrian bridge over Williams Creek;
2% mi of new frail construction established near the existing grade except at the wall
locations,

« A new roundabout constructed near the existing grade at 116™ St & Hoover Rd. We
anticipate enclosed storm sewers established within 10 ft of the existing surface; and

¢ A lengthened or replaced bridge on Clay Center Road.

As such, we propose the following:

Performing up to 12 borings near the planned retaining wall locations;
Performing two borings at each new bridge for deep and shallow foundation
considerations;

» Performing up to 16 borings for the new trail and intersection, including for the sewers;

» Completing a number of hand auger borings in wooded areas and areas of congested
utilities. The hand auger borings will help identify topsoil thicknesses and soft soil risks
that may impact earthwork;

Completing laboratory testing to characterize the subsurface conditions; and

« Preparing a geotechnical report to provide recommendations for pavement subgrade
treatment, foundation soil preparation, retaining wall and bridge foundations, and sewer
recommendations.

Borings will be backfilled with auger cuttings, bentonite chips, and a pavernent patch where
appropriate. Where access to private property will be required, your firm or the city will lead the
coordination and communication efforts with the impacted property owners and any property
restoration costs and efforts will be addressed by the city. We will provide right-of-entry letters
and provide small tree and brush clearing, but we have not included any costs for propery
restoration. In the event the borings cannot be completed off of the roadway, we have included
traffic control to complete the wark from the existing roadway. We will obtain a city ROW permit
and a permit for completing the borings per the city’s water well requirements, but we have not
included any costs or schedule impacts for roadway cut and patch permits.
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Mr. Tanner McKinney, P.E. December 22, 2022
American Structurepoint, Inc. Page 2
116th St and Hoover Rd Intersection Impr & 116th St Trail

For the scope discussed above, we propose to provide our services on a unit rate basis in
accordance with the attached Fee Justification. Our fee 1s estimated to be $97,293. For your
planning purposes, please allocate five months for the duration of the geotechnical evaluation in
anticipating of private property owner coordination.

Should you or the city have any questions or if you require additional information, feel free to
contacl us. We understand that your firm will prepare a task order referencing our MSA.

Sincerely,

WWEONS)LTANTS, INC,

Michael S. Wigger, P.E.
Principal

Endosure; as stated
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FEE JUSTIFICATION
Geotechnical Evaluation

116th St and Hoover Rd Intersection Impr & 116th St Trail

EXPLORATORY FIELD ACTIVITIES

Carmsl, Indiana

Mobilization and demobilization 1LS $750.00/LS
Test boring with SPT sampling, 0-50 # 740 fi $25.00 / ft
Tesl borng with SPT sampling, up to 100 it 160 ft $35.00/ ft
Shelby tube sampling ea $125.00 / ea
ATV-mounted equipment 10 day $600.00  day
Truck-mounted equipment day $300.00 / day
Rock coring fi $60.00 /i
Rock core sel-ups aa 3$150.00 f ea
Hand auger borings 8 hr $120.00 / hr
Pavement cores ea $175.00 / ea
Road closure day $200.00 / day
Traffic control (flagmen) 9 day $2,500.00 / day
Boring layout, permits and utility coordination 43 br $125.00 f hr
Brush and small tree dearing B hr $300.00 / hr
Private properly letters, includes cost of cerlified mail 8 hr $125.00 hr
Supponrt truck 10 day $125.00 / day
Per diem day $90.00 / day
Ovemight living expense night $230.00 / night
Sublotal
LABORATORY
Visual soilfrock classification, moisture content and
hand penetromeler readings 20 hr $680.00 /hr
Atterberg limits 12 ea $100.00 f ea
Grain size analysis B ea $160.00 / ea
Unconfined comgpression 25 ea $85.00 fea
Standard Proctor ea $160.00 J ea
California bearing ratio (CBR) T $400,00 f ea
Unit Weight ea $40.00 f ea
Loss on Ignition 5 ea $50.00 / ea
Specific Gravity ea $70.00 / ea
Topsoil Testing ea $440.00 / e
Pavement core logging, summary ea $80.00 f ea
Subtotal
ENGINEERING STAFF
Engineering and Project Mgmt 1L8 $27,788.00 /LS
Subtotal

Estimated Total

750.00
18,500.00
5,600 00

6,000.00

960.00

22,500.00
5,000.00
1,800.00
1.000.00
1,250.00

63,360.00

1,600.00
1,200.00

960.00
2,125.00

250.00

$6.135.00

27.788.00

$27,798.00

$ 97.293.00



AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT, INC,
TRANSPORTATION GROUP
2023 STANDARD HOURLY RATES SCHEDULE
Standard Hourly Rates are subject to annual review and adjustment. Hourly rates for services in effect
from Jan 1, 2023, to Dec 31, 2023 are:

EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE
Principal £395
Project Manager £305
Senior Engineer $230
Project Enginger $190
*Staff Engineer $135
Senior Planner $190
Project Planner $175
*Staff Planner $95
Senior Environmental Specialist $280
Environmental Specialist 3170
*Staff Scientist £110
Senior Designer $£260
*Designer $205
*Senior Technician £180
*Technician $125
*Researcher $150
Senior Registered Land Surveyor $250
Registered Land Surveyor $200
Staff Land Surveyor $140
*Senior Survey Crew Chief $210
*Survey Crew Chief $155
*Survey Crew Member (1) $105
*Resident Project Representative $190
*Construction Inspector $135
*Interns and Co-ops $80
Landscape Architect $160

*Rates for these classifications are subject to overtime premium of an additional 0.18 x hourly rate.



REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Reimbursable expenses include direct expenses incurred by American Structurepoint, Inc., or our
consultants in the performance of work which is directly related to the project. These expenses are in
addition to compensation for Basic and Supplemental services. Reimbursable expenses will be invoiced
at 1.1 times our direct costs. These expenses include, but are not limited to, the following:

Renderings, models, or colored ¢levations

Governmental agency review or penmit fees

Reproduction of documents for governmental agency review, bidding, or construction
Reimbursable expenses charged to us by subconsultants

Airline tickets, car rental, mileage, and per diem expenses for out-of-town travel

Couriers and overnight deliveries, including FedEx, UPS, or similar carriers

The following expenses, if incurred in the process of providing professional services included in basic
services, are included in the fee noted and are not considered reimbursable expenses:

Printing for in-house purposes and progress meetings
Plotting expenses
Computer charges

Postage and handling



Design Fees

116th & Hoover Roundabout and 116th Trail Towne to Spring Mill

Bridge

Road

Environmental

Survey
Lighting
Landscape Architecture

Geotech

RW Engineeting

Construction Inspection

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS (FY 2025)

Pedestrian Bridge

Culver Exiension

Retaining Wall Design
Hydraulics and Permitting
FAA Permitting

Construchon Phase Services

Roundabout and Trail Design

Bidding Services

Litility Coordination

Construction Stormwater General Permit
Project Management

Construction Phase Services

$7,200,000

$358,100
$76,500
$63,200
$62,600
$134,500
$2,800
$18,800

$414,440
$294,770
$11.595
$33.755
$10.710
$49,150
$14,460
$60,180
$181,400
$27,810
$34,400
$97,293
$117,375

$$TBD

TOTAL FEE =

$1,290,998

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum
Lump Sum
Lump Sum
Lump Sum
Unit Basis
Unit Basis

Unit Basis
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City of Carmel

ONE CWIC SQUARE
CARMEL, INDIANA 46032-2584

FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1997

INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT
CERTIFICATE NO. 003120156 002 0 PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT 108573

35-6000972 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON BYOICES, AR
YOUCHER, DELVERY MEMO, PACKING SLIPS,

SHIPPING LABELS AND ANY CORRE SPONDENCE

PURCHASE QRDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITION NO VENDOR NO DESCRIPTION
21/2023 00350562 ASA 2 - 22 Ef;mae t1° 1862:&:9”;3:‘;&!;.; F:’d ;{rﬁf é ;;i:;nm Path from
AMERICAN STRUCTURE PQINT, INC City Engineering’s Office
VENDOR 9025 RIVER RD SHIP 1 Civic Square
SUITE 200 70 Carmel, IN 46032-
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240 - Laurie Slick
PURCHASE ID BLANKET  CONTRACT PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT
74580
QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
Department. 2200 Fund: 0 2022 Bond
Account: 44-328.71
1 Each ASA 2 -22-ENG-03 - 116th & Hoover Rd RAB 116th St Path 1,290,998.00 $1,290,998.00
from Towne to Spring Mill; Ped Brid- Design
8ub Total $1,290,998.00
Send Invoice To:
Jill Newport
GrossRoad Engineers, PG
115 N, 17" Ayenue
Beech Grove, IN 46107
PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE
DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT [ PROJECT | PROJECT ACCOUNT AMOUNT
PAYMENT $1,290,998.00

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
"SHIP PREPAIC
C 0D SHPMERT CANKKOT 3E ACCEPTED
HURCHASE OREER MUMBER MUST APPEAR OH ALL SHIPFING LABEL
“THIS ORGER ISSUED W COMPUANGE WTH CHAPTER 99, ACTS 1948

AND ACTS AMENDATORY THEREOF AND SUPSLEMENT THERETO ~ ORDERED BY
TITLE
conTROLNG. 108573 CONTROLLER

* AP VOUCHER CaNvDT BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P NUMBER (S MADE A
PART OF THE VOUCHER AND EVERY NYOICE AND YOUCHER RAS THE PROPER SWORN
AFFIDAYIT ATTACHED | HEREBY CERTFY THAT THERE 1S AN UNOBUGATE D BALANCE IN
THIS APPROPRIATION SUFFICIENT 1O PAY FOR THE ABOYE ORDER

Jeremy Kaghman James Crider
Diractor Director of Administration
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American Structurepoint, Inc.

Engineering Department - 2023

Appropriation # 2200 0 44-628.7 1 2020 Road Bond Fund; P.O. #108572

Contriact Not To Exceed 5115196105 —
gl

] |

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ("Agreement”) entered into by
and between the City of Carmel and American Structurepoint, Inc. (the “Professional’), as City Contract dated May 6,
2022 shall amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by Professional
consistent with the Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A”. The terms and conditions of
the Agreement shall not otherwise be affected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall remain in full force
and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA American Structurepoint, Inc.
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
BY Y CocuSigned bYy:

losl £, Lanfialdl
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date:

cash E. canfield

Printed Name

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date: chief operating officer
Title

Lori S. Watson, Member FIDMIN: 3> 3127317

Date:

ATTEST: Date: >/©/2023

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk

Date:

£ et Dyt EENC 28 A nrericons S nctmpoiint. Ine A5 4 #3 doee PSS L5Y PRE



;. Exhibit A
p . 8025 RIVER ROAD. SUITE 200
MERIGAN

O INDHIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46240
mH  STRUCTUREPOINT oL 3nSATEsse

FAX 3175430270

February 27, 2023

Mr. Jeremy Kashman, PE
City of Carmel Engineer
One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

Re:  College Avenue Road Improvements from 96" to 106" Street
Construction Engineering
Carmel Project No. 20-ENG-04-N & 20-ENG-04-5

Drear Mr. Kashman:

On behalf of American Structurepoint, T am pleased to submit this proposal for construction inspection
services for the College Avenue Road Improvements from 96% Street to 106" Street,

The professional services shall include all construction inspection and observation services necessary to
complete this project as described in Exhibit A, attached. The services performed under this Additional
Services Agreement shall be completed for a fee not to exceed $1,151,961.05 as outlined in the attached
manhour justification, and will only be hilled as hours are used. Unused hours will not be invoiced. Any
laboratory services required for material testing purposas will be invoiced as a reimbursable expense with
no mark-up.

We look forward to working with the City of Carme| on this project. 1f you should have any questions, do
not hesitate to contact Todd Rutledge at (317) 547-5380.

Very truly yours,
American Structurepoint, Inc,

(A &, Lotiy

Cash E Canfield, PE
Chief Operating Officer

CECtar/amt

Attachments

2021.03350 www.struciurepoint.com




EXHIBIT“A”

SERVICES BY PROFESSIONAL

A,

ENGINEERING PERSONNEL

For the fulfillmenm of all services oullined in Section B below, the Professional will provide one
full-time Resident Project Representative, inspeclors, and clerical and secretarial personnel as
required for a period of time necessary to complete the construction project and final construction
report.

The qualifications and experiences of personnel provided by the Professional are subject to
approval by the City, and no personnel will be assigned to the project until the City's approval is
obtained.

The full-time Resident Project Representative will report to the City on all matters concerning
contract compliance and administration.

The full-time Resident Project Representalive will coordinate project activities with City’s project
manager.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

l. Construction Schedule: Review and monitor the construction schedules prepared by the
Contractor for contract compliance and provide detailed documentation and
recommendatians to the City conceming the schedule's acceptability.

2, Conferences:  Schedule, conduct, notify participants, and provide minutes of
preconstruction meetings, partnering meetings, progress meetings, and such other job
conferences as required for the timely and acceptable conduct of the job. Attend Public
Information Meetings conducted by the City.

The Professional shall be available for conferences as requested by the City to review
working details of the projeci. The City may review and inspect the aclivities whenever
desirad during the life of the agreement.

ER Liaison: Serve as the Cily’s liaison with the Contractor, working principally through the
Contractor’s field superintendent or such other person in authority as designated by the
Contractor. The full-time Resident Praject Representative shall be thoraughly familiar
with the plans and specifications applicable to the project to monitor the Contractor for
compliance with the provisions therein. Any deviation observed shall be addressed to the
Contractor by the Resident Project Representative. Recommendations to obtain
compliance also shall be reported to the City.

d Cooperate: Cooperate with the City in dealing with various federal, state, and local
agencies having jurisdiction over the project.

Obtain {rom the Contractor
a, A list of his proposed suppliers and subcontractors.

b. Additional details or information when needed at the job site for proper execution
of the work.

6 Certification of Materials: Check for completeness of certifications of materials delivered
to the site.

7 Shop Drawings

2021.03350



Receive shop drawings and falsework drawings. Check falsework drawings for
completeness and obtain structural engineer’s approval of the proposed design.
Forward shop drawings to the design consultant for review and approval,

Review the approved shop falsework drawings, specifications and other
submissions, record receipt of this data, maintain a file of all drawings and
submissions, and check construction for compliance in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

Alert the Contractor's field superintendent when it is observed that materials or
equipment is being ar is about to be used or installed before approval of shop
drawings or samples, where such are required, and advise the City when it is
necessary to disapprove work as failing to conform to the Contract Documents.

Review of Work, [nspection, and Tests

a.

Conduct on-site inspections for the City, of the work in progress, as a basis for
determining that the project is proceeding in accordance with the Contraci

Documents,

Accompany visiting inspectors representing local, state, or federal agencies having
jurisdiction over the project and report details of such inspections to the City.

Verify that the required quality control sampling and testing has been
accomplished and materials certification has been provided by the Contractor.
Perform compaction testing and concrete testing as required by the contract
documents.

Review the Contractor’s test/certification results and the City’s independent
assurance tests for accuracy and retain in the project file.

Questionable testing methods or results from the Contractor may initiate an
increase in the volume of assurance tests.

Modification: Consider and evaluate the Contractor’s sugpestions for modifications in
drawings and/or specifications and report them with recommendations to the City.

Records

a

Prepare and maintain at the job site orderly files of correspondence, reports of job
conferences, shop drawings and other submissions, reproductions of original
Contract Documents, including all addends, change orders, and additional
drawings subsequent to the award of the Contract, progress reports, and other
project related documents.

Keep a diary or logbook, recording hours on the job site, weather conditions, list
of visiting officials, decisions, general observations, and specific observations with
regard to test procedures. Upon request, furnish copies of such a diary or logbook
to the City,

Maintain for the City, a record of names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all
subcontractors and major material suppliers.

Maintain a set of drawings on which authorized changes are noted and deliver to
the City upon request. but in any event, at the completion of the project.

Prepare the Final Construction Record and Final Estimate as required by the City.

2021.03350



12,

13,

4.

I5.

16.

7.

18.

Reports:  Furnish to the City at periodic intervals, as required, progress reports of the
project, including the Contractor's compliance with the approved construction schedule.

Progress Estimates: Prepare progress estimates for periodic partial payments to the
Contractor and deliver to the City for review and processing. The payments to the
Contractor will be based on estimates of the value of work performed and materials
complete in place in accordance with the contract,

Project Responsibility: The Resident Project Representative will be responsible for the
documentation of pay quantities and estimates and the maintenance of appropriate records
related 1o the construction of this project.

Wotk Schedule and Suspension: The Professional’s crew will be required to regulate their
workweek to conform 1o the Contractor’s hours in accordance with the directions of the
City. If work on the construction project is suspended and all matters concerning contract
compliance and administration are complete, the services of the Professional may also be
suspended without cost to the project.

Contract Administration: The Professional will administer the contract in accordance with
City’s procedures.

If directed by the City, the Professional shall prepare, as needed, design, survey, right-of-
way, and other services consistent with the previous services that have been performed by
the Professional on this project. These services will be performed and paid for based on
an amendment to this agreement to be negotiated between the City and the Professional.

If the City requests services beyond the scope of this agreement and capabilities of the
Professional, Professional will prepare an amendment to provide these services through a
subconsultant approved by the City

Professional shall not at any time supervise, direct, or have control over Contractor’s work,
nor shall Professional have authority over or respensibility for the means, methods,
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by Contractor, for
security or safety at the Site, for safety precautions and programs incidemt to the
Contractor’s work in progress, nor for any failure of Contractor to comply with laws and
regulations applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the Work

INFORMATION AND SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED BY CITY

The City shall fumnish the Professional with the following.

2.

SCHEDULE
1.

A City’s representative with decision-making authority on all inquiries.

Assistance to the Professional by placing at its disposal all available information pertinent to
the project.

The Professional will be prepared to begin the services under this Agreement within five (5)
days after a letter of notice to proceed is received from the City. The Professional shall
complete and deliver the final project documents and final estimate to the Project Manager
within sixty (60) days after the project’s final acceptance by the City,

The assumed duration of the Project is 94 weeks.

2021.03350



EXHIBIT “A"
INSPECTION FEE JUSTIFICATION
MANHOURS BY CLASSIFICATION
OWNER: City of Carmel
OESCRIPTION: College Ave (B6th [0 106th St) Road Improvements

Carmel Projecl No 20-ENG-04
Inciudes 20-ENG-LM-N and 20-ENG-04-S

LETNNG: February 15, 2023
NOTICE TG PROCEEQ: Apnl 3, 2023
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE {Roadway): October 31, 2024
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE (Landscaping): Jure 15, 2025
FINAL COMPLETION DATE: October 31, 2025
PRECONSTRUCTION AND UTILITY RELOCATION: 4132023 to 852023 = 18.00 weeks
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ROADWAY: 52023 1o 197212024 = 65.00 waeks
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES (LANDSCAPING): 41272025 6/14/2025 7.00 weeks
POST-CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES: 102602025  lo 117222026 = 4,00 weeks

94.00 weeks

The following pages (manhouyr justification and fee eshmate) are based on the above construction schedute  Any delay or exlension
m the construckion Lhat sigmficantly extends the completion dale showan above may require an extension 10 this Agreement
and an increase in the esfimated fees.

212412023



EXHIBIT "A"

LABOR
SENIOR ENGINEER:
Regular time: 94.00 weeks @ 2 hoursfweek = 188 hours
SENIOR ENGINEER TOTAL HQURS = 188 hours
RESIDENT PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:
Preconstruction Activities:
Regular Time: 13.00 weeks @ 10 hoursiweek = 180 hours
Gonstruction Activities:
Hegutar Time: 72.00 weeks @ 40 hourshveek = 2 880 haurs
Overtime {gssume 5%) 2,830 @ 5% = 144 hours
Post-Construction Activities:
Regutar Time: 4.00 weeks @ 40 hoursiweek = 150 hours
RESIDENT PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE TOTAL REGULAR HOURE » 3,220 hours
RESIDENT PRQJECT REPRESENTATIVE TOTAL REGULAR HODURE = 144 howrs
INSPECTOR(S):
Construction Activities: {assume 1.25 inspectons) needed):
Regular Time: 65,00 waeks 3] 50 hoursiweek = 3,250 haurs
Quertime (assume 5%) 3.250 @ 5% = 163 hours
Post-Construction Activitles: {assume ) ingpactor(s) needad):
Regular Time: 4.00 weeks @ - hoursiweek = hours
INSPECTOR([S) TOTAL REGULAR HOURS = 3,250 hours
INSPECTOR(S} TOTAL OVERTIME HOURS = 163 hours

2242023



EXHIBIT A"
INSPECTION FEE SUMMARY
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTICN SERVICES
CLIENT: Cily of Garmel
DESCRIPTION: College Ave (96th to 106th 51) Road Improvemeants

Carmel Prajped No 20-ENG-04
Includes 20-ENG-04-N and 20.ENG-04.5

Rate Units Fee
Senior Engineer $ 230.00 188 $ 43,240.00
Resident Projact Representative $ 190.00 3,220 3 611.800.00
Rasidanl Project Represenlative (Overtima} % 22420 144 % 32,284 80
Assistant Resdent Project Representative $ 160.00 - $ -
Assislant Resident Project Represenialive (Overtime) $ 188.90 - 3 -
Inspecior{s) {Regular) $ 135.00 3.250 3 438.750.00
Inspecloris} (Overtime)} & 150.30 163 b3 25.886.26
TOTAL INSPECTION FEE H 1,181,961.03

212412023



City of Carmel |

ONE CMIC SQUARE
CARMEL, INDIANA 46032-2584
FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1997

INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT
CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155002 0

Page 1 of 1

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMFPT
356000972

PURCHASE CRDER NUMBER

108572

THIS MUMBER MUST APPEAR OH MVWICES AP
WOUCHER, DELIVERY MEMD, PACKING SUPS,
SHIFPMNG LABELS AND ANY CORRESPOMDENCE

PURCHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED  RECQWSITION NO VENDOR NO QESCRIPTIQN
ASA 3 - 20-ENG-04 - Coliage Ave Rd Improvemant - 96th
31/2023 00350562 to 106th Streat - Consiruciion Engr.

VENDOR 8025 RIVER RD

AMERICAN STRUCTURE POINT, INC

City Enginearing's Office
SHIF 1 Civic Square

SUITE 200 Carmsl, IN 46032-
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240 - Laurie Slick
PURGHAST 1D BLANET | CONTRACT PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT
74679
QUANTTY | UNIT OFMEASURE | CESCRIPTION UMITPRCE | EXTENSION
Departrment; 2200 Fund: 0 2020 Road Bond
Account: 44.628. T
1 Each ASA 3 - 20-ENG-G4 - College Ave Rd Improvement - 96th 1,151,961.06 $1,1561,961.06
te 106th Street - Construction Engr.
Sub Total $1.151,981.05
Send Invoice To:
Jill Newport
CrossRoad Engineers, PC
119 N. 17 Avenue
Beech Grove, iN 46107
PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE
[ OEPARTMENT I AGCOUNT ] FROJEGT | FROJECT AGCOUNT | AMODUNT ]
PAYMENT $1,151,961.05

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS

*SMIP PREFA D
T OD SHIPMEMT CANNOT BE ACCERTED

* AP YOUCHER CANNGT GE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P O HUMEER S MADE A

PART OF ThE YOUCHER ANC EVERY NVOICE AND VOUCHER MAS THE PROPER SWORN
AFFIDAVIT ATIACHED | HEREEY CERTIFY THAT THERE IS AN LNOSLIGATED 9AAMCE M
THIS APPROFR ATION SUFFIDIENT TQ PAY FOR TME ABQVE ORDER

PURCHASE ORDER MUMBER WUST APPEAR OF ALL SHIPPING LABEL,

TS ORDER ISSUED I GOUPLIAMGE WITHCHAPTER 29, ACTS 104 7, ———— - ‘%‘M ae/ﬁ
AND ACTS AMENDATORY THERERY 21 5UPPLEMENT THERETO  ORDERED BY
Jeremy Kashman James Crider
TITLE Direclor Direclor of Admunislration

CONTROLNO. 108572 CONTROLLER




Convergint Technologies, LLC

Information Systems Department - 2023

Appropriation #1115 0 44-632.01 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108512 .

Contract Not To Exceed $618,282.07 e

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES (“Agreement”) is hereby entered into by
and between the City of Carmel, Indiana, acting by and through its Board of Public Works and Safety (“City”), and
Convergint Technologies, LLC an entity duly authorized to do business in the State of Indiana ("Vendor”).

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. ACKNOWLEDGMENT, ACCEPTANCE:
Vendor acknowledges that it has read and understands this Agreement, and agrees that its execution of same
constitutes its acceptance of all of the Agreement’s terms and conditions.

2 PERFORMANCE:
City agrees to purchase the goods and/for services (the “Goods and Services”) from Vendor using City budget
appropriation number 1115 0 44-632.01 Capital Lease funds. Vendor agrees to provide the Goods and
Services and to otherwise perform the requirements of this Agreement by applying at all times the highest
technical and industry standards.

3. PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS:

3.1 Vendor estimates that the total price for the Goods and Services to be provided fo City hereunder shall
be no more than Six Hundred Eighteen Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Two Dollars and Seven Cents
($618,282.07) (the “Estimate”). Vendor shall submit an invoice to City no more than once every thirty
(30) days detailing the Goods and Services provided to City within such time period. City shall pay
Vendor for such Goods and Services within thirty (30) days after the date of Vendor's invoice detailing
same, so long as and to the extent such Goods and Services are not disputed, are in conformance
with the specifications set forth in Exhibit A, are submitted on an invoice that contains the information
contained on attached Exhibit B, and Vendor has otherwise performed and satisfied all the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

3.2  Vendor agrees not to provide any Goods and Services to City that would cause the total cost of the
Goods and Services provided by Vendor to City hereunder to exceed the Estimate, unless City has
previously agreed, in writing, to pay an amount in excess thereof,

4, WARRANTY:

Vendor expressly warrants that the Goods and Services covered by this Agreement will conform to those
certain specifications, descriptions andfor quotations regarding same as were provided to Vendor by City
and/or by Vendor to and accepted by City, all of which documents are incorporated herein by reference, and
that the Goods and Services will be delivered in a timely, good and workmanlike manner and free from defect.
Vendor acknowledges that it knows of City's intended use to the extent it is specified in the specifications
provided to Vendor and expressly warrants that the Goods and Services provided to City pursuant to this
Agreement have been selected by Vendor based upon City's stated use and are fit and sufficient for their
particular purpose as specified in the specifications provided to Vendor.

5. TIME AND PERFORMANCE:
This Agreement shall become effective as of the last date on which a party hereto executes same (“Effective
Date"), and both parties shall thereafter perform their obligations hereunder in a timely manner. Time Is of the
essence of this Agreement.

£ Ot Dy ttineit T - lofmuecos: &y et S E I mrreene Techunlogsn. LLE Soodi and Serinesdoca 2272128 |18 AM]



Convergint Technologies, LLC

[nformation Systems Department - 2023

Appropriation #1115 (0 44-632.01 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108512
Contract Not To Exceed $618,282.07

6.

DISCLOSURE AND WARNINGS:

If requested by City, Vendor shall promptly furnish to City, in such form and detail as City may direct, a list of
all chemicals, materials, substances and items used in or during the provision of the Goods and Services
provided hereunder, including the quantity, quality and concentration thereof and any other information relating
thereto. At the time of the delivery of the Goods and Services provided hereunder, Vendor agrees to furnish to
City sufficient written warning and notice (including appropriate labels on containers and packing) of any
hazardous material utilized in or that is a part of the Goods and Services.

LIENS:

Provided City has paid Vendor for all amounts due under this Agreement, Vendor shall not cause or permit the
filing of any lien on any of City's property. In the event any such lien is filed and Vendor fails to remove such
lien within ten (10) days after the filing thereof, by payment or bonding, City shall have the right to pay such
lien or obtain such bond, all at Vendor's sole cost and expense.

DEFAULT:

In the event Vendor: (a) repudiates, breaches or defaults under any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement, including Vendor's warranties; (b) fails to provide the Goods and Services as specified herein; (c)
fails to make progress so0 as to endanger timely and proper provision of the Goods and Services and does not
correct, or take substantial steps to start correcting, such failure or breach within five (5) business days (or
such shorter period of time as is commercially reasonable under the circumstances) after receipt of notice from
City specifying such failure or breach; or (d) becomes insolvent, is placed into receivership, makes a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors or dissolves, each such event constituting an event of default hereunder,
City shall have the right to (1) terminate all or any parts of this Agreement, without liability to Vendor; and (2)
exercise all other rights and remedies available to City at law and/or in equity.

INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION:

Veendor shall procure and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, with an insurer
licensed to do business in the State of Indiana, such insurance as is necessary for the protection of City and
Vendor from all claims for damages under any workers' compensation, occupational disease and/or
unemployment compensation act; for bodily injuries including, but not limited to, personal injury, sickness,
disease or death of or to any of Vendor's agents, officers, employees, contractors and subcontractors; and, for
any injury to or destruction of property, including, but not limited to, any loss of use resulting therefrom. The
coverage amounts shall be those amounts set forth in attached Exhibit C. Vendor shall cause its insurers to
name City as an additional insured on all such insurance policies with respect to liability arising out of Services
performed by Vendor, but only to the extent of liabilities falling within the indemnity obligations of Vendor,
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, shall promptly provide City, upon request, with copies of insurance
certificates evidencing such policies, and shall provide that such insurance policies shall not be canceled
without thirty (30) days pricr notice to City. Vendor further agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless City
and its officers, officials, agents and employees from all claims and suits of whatever type, including, but not
limited to, all court costs, reasonable attorney fees, and other expenses, to the extent caused by any negligent
act or omission of Viendor and/or of any of Vendor's agents, officers, employees, contractors or subcontractors
in the performance of this Agreement. These indemnification cbligations shall survive the termination of this
Agreement,

A Oy Dt 1T - lufomuncos. §y w2 mrysrpine Techunlgan, LLE Coodsand Serioeedoc 2372028 [0 AR
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Convergint Technologies, LLC

[nformation Systems Department - 2023

Appropriation #1115 (0 44-632.01 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108512
Contract Not To Exceed $618,282.07

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE:

Vendor agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, executive orders, rules, regulations and codes
which may be applicable to Vendor's performance of its obligations under this Agreement, and all relevant
provisions thereof are incorporated herein by this reference. Vendor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
City from any loss, damage and/or liability resulting from any such violation of such laws, orders, rules,
regulations and codes. This indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

NONDISCRIMINATION:

Vendor represents and warrants that it and all of its officers, employees, agents, contractors and
subcontractors shall comply with all laws of the United States, the State of Indiana and City prohibiting
discrimination against any employee, applicant for employment or other person in the provision of any Goods
and Services provided by this Agreement with respect to their hire, tenure, terms, conditions and privileges of
employment and any other matter relaied to their employment or subcontracting, because of race, religion,
color, sex, handicap, national origin, ancestry, age, disabled veteran status and/or Vietnam era veteran status.

E-VERIFY:

Pursuant to |.C. § 22-5-1.7 et seq., as the same may be amended from time to time, and as is incorporated
herein by this reference (the “Indiana E-Verify Law"), Vendor is required to enroll in and verify the work eligibility
status of its newly-hired employees using the E-Verify program, and to execute the Affidavit attached herein
as Exhibit D, affirming that it is enrolled and participating in the E-Verify program and does not knowingly
employ unauthorized aliens. In support of the Affidavit, Vendor shall provide the City with documentation
indicating that it has enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program. Should Vendor subcontract
for the performance of any work under and pursuant to this Agreement, it shall fully comply with the Indiana E-
Verify Law as regards each such subcontractor. Should the Vendor or any subconiractor violate the Indiana
E-Verify law, the City may require a cure of such violation and thereafter, if no timely cure is performed,
terminate this Agreement in accordance with either the provisions hereof or those set forth in the Indiana E-
Verify Law. The requirements of this paragraph shall not apply should the E-Verify program cease to exist.

NO IMPLIED WAIVER:
The failure of either party to require performance by the other of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect
the right of such party to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by any party of
a breach of any provision of this Agreement constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or any
other provision hereof.

NON-ASSIGNMENT:

Vendor shall not assign this Agreement, and shall not delegaie its obligations under this Agreement without
City's prior written consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Vendor may assign this Agreement without notice
or consent (i) to any of its parents, subsidiaries or affiliated companies or any entity majority owned by Vender,
or (ii) in connection with a merger, acquisition, reorganization, sale of all of the equity interests of Vendor, or a
sale of all or substantially all of the assets of Vendor to which this Agreement relates.

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES:

The relationship of the parties hereto shall be as provided for in this Agreement, and neither Vendor nor any
of its officers, employees, contractors, subcontractors and agents are employees of City. The contract price
set forth herein shall be the full and maximum compensation and monies required of City to be paid to Vendor
under or pursuant to this Agreement.
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[nformation Systems Department - 2023

Appropriation #1115 (0 44-632.01 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108512
Contract Not To Exceed $618,282.07

16.

17.

18.

19.

GOVERNING LAW; LAWSUITS:

This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Indiana, except
for its conflict of laws provisions. The parties agree that, in the event a dispute hereunder, parties shall first
attempt to resolve the dispute in the field, but if that is not successful, then in a meeting between authorized
officers of each party. If settiement attempts are not successful, unless the dispute required injunctive relief,
then the dispute shall be decided exclusively by arbitration. Such arbitration shall be conducted in accordance
with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association currently in effect by a
single arbitrator and shall be a final binding resolution of the issues presented between the parties. The
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. Any aware by the arbitrator
may be entered as a judgment in any court having jurisdiction. All arbitrations will be held in Hamilton County,
Indiana only.

SEVERABILITY:

If any term of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any statute, regulation, ordinance, executive
order or other rule of law, such term shall be deemed reformed or deleted, but only to the extent necessary to
comply with same, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

NOTICE:
Any notice provided for in this Agreement will be sufficient if it is in writing and is delivered by postage prepaid
U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party to be notified at the address specified herein:

If to City: City of Carmel AND City of Carmel
Information Systems Department Office of Corporation Counsel
31 1=t Ave NW One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032 Carmel, Indiana 46032
If to Vendor: Convergint Technologies, LLC
One Commerce Drive

Schaumburg, lllinois 60173

Notwithstanding the above, notice of termination under paragraph 19 hereinbelow shall be effective if given
orally, as long as written notice is then provided as set forth hereinabove within five (5) business days from the
date of such oral notice.

TERMINATION:

19.1  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, City may, upon notice to Vendor,
immediately terminate this Agreement for cause, in the event of a default hereunder by Vendor and/or
if sufficient funds are not appropriated or encumbered to pay for the Goods and Services to be provided
hereunder. In the event of such termination, Vendor shall be entitled to receive only payment for the
undisputed invoice amount representing conforming Goods and Services delivered as of the date of
termination, except that such payment amount shall not exceed the Estimate amount in effect at the
time of termination, unless the parties have previously agreed in writing to a greater amount.

19.2  City may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days prior notice to Vendor. In the
event of such termination, Vendor shall be entitled to receive only payment for the undisputed invoice
amount of conforming Goods and Services delivered as of the date of termination and of non-
cancelable commitments made reasonably and prudently prior to receipt of notice of termination
provided that Vendor delivers to City anything deliverable pursuant to such non-cancelable
commitments and provides reasonable, supporting documentation for such expenses, except that
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20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

such payment amount shall not exceed the Estimate amount in effect at the time of termination, unless
the parties have previously agreed in writing to a greater amount.

19.3  The City may terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 19 herecf, as appropriate.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
The parties represent and warrant that they are authorized to enter into this Agreement and that the persons
executing this Agreement have the authority to bind the party which they represent.

ADDITIONAL GOODS AND SERVICES

Vendor understands and agrees that City may, from time to time, request Vendor to provide additional goods
and services to City. When City desires additional goods and services from Vendor, the City shall notify Vendor
of such additional goods and services desired, as well as the time frame in which same are o be provided.
Only after City has approved Vendor's time and cost estimate for the provision of such additional goods and
services, has encumbered sufficient monies to pay for same, and has authorized Vendor, in writing, to provide
such additional goods and services, shall such goods and services be provided by Vendor to City. A copy of
the City's authorization documents for the purchase of additional goods and services shall be numbered and
attached hereto in the order in which they are approved by City, Certain types of goods and services may be
subject to additional terms and conditions as set forth or provided subject to a separate agreement. Any and
all alarm monitoring services, which may be included in the Services, shall be solely and entirely provided
subject to the terms of a separate alarm monitoring services agreement between Vendor and City.

TERM

Unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the termination provisions set forth in Paragraph 19
hereinabove, this Agreement shall be in effect from the Effective Date through December 31, 2023, unless
otherwise agreed by the parties hereto.

HEADINGS
All heading and sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and do not form a part of this
Agreement nor limit, expand or otherwise alter the meaning of any provision hereof.

BINDING EFFECT

The parties, and their respective officers, officials, agents, partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives, are bound to the other with respect to all of the covenants, terms, warranties and obligations
set forth in Agreement.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES
This Agreement gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than City and Vendor.

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

26.1 The Vendor certifies by entering into this Agreement that neither it nor its principals nor any of its
subcontractors are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from entering into this Agreement by any federal agency or by any department, agency or political
subdivision of the State of Indiana. The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement means an officer,
director, owner, partner, key employee or other person with primary management or supervisory
responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the operations of the
Vendor.
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27

28.

29.

26.2  The Vendor certifies that it has verified the state and federal suspension and debarment status for all
subcontractors receiving funds under this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for any recoupment,
penalties or costs that might arise from use of a suspended or debarred subcontractor. The Vendor shall
immediately notify the City if any subcontractor becomes debarred or suspended, and shall, at the City's
request, take all steps required by the City to terminate its contractual relationship with the subcontractor for
work to be performed under this Agreement.

IRAN CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to 1.C. § 5-22-16.5, the Vendor shall certify that, in signing this Agreement, it does not engage in
investment activities within the Country of Iran.

ADVICE OF COUNSEL:

The parties warrant that they have read this Agreement and understand it, have had the opportunity to obtain
legal advice and assistance of counse! throughout the negotiation of this Agreement, and enter into same
freely, voluntarily, and without any duress, undue influence or coercion.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, together with any exhibits attached hereto or referenced herein, constitutes the entire
agreement between Vendor and City with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior oral
or written representations and agreements regarding same. Notwithstanding any other term or condition set
forth herein, but subject to paragraph 16 hereof, to the extent any term or condition contained in any exhibit
attached to this Agreement or in any document referenced herein conflicts with any term or condition contained
in this Agreement, the term or condition contained in this Agreement shall govern and prevail. This Agreement
may only be modified by written amendment executed by both parties hereto, or their successors in interest.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA Convergint Technologies, LLC
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
By: By:
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date:
Printed Name
Mary Ann Burke, Member
Date:
Title
Lori S. Watson, Member FID/TIN:
Date:
ATTEST: Date:

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:
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Exhibit A
convergint

9750 E 150th street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46060
Phone Mobile 765-393-7443
darren.gray@convergint.com

December 19, 2022

City of Carmel Quotation: DGO00511051P
City of Carmel - Information and Communication Systems  RFP#:
31 1st Avenue N.W. Carmel, Indiana 46032 License/Cert

Attention: Morgan Rinehart

Reference: OMNIA Contract #R220702 - Genetec Upgrade
OMNIA Contract #R220702

On behalf of Convergint's global network of colleagues, | would like to personally thank
you for providing Convergint with the opportunity to present this proposal addressing your
electronic security needs, We are confident that this proven solution is both
comprehensive and customized to meet your needs today, and in the future.

Convergint’'s reputation for service excellence is backed by a foundational commitment
to our core value of service, and we have been recognized as the #1 Systems Integrator
by SDM Magazine. This recognition reflects the strong relationships Convergint has
developed with the industry’s top technology manufacturers, and our history of success
with providing exceptional service to our customers.

Our guiding principle has always been to be our customers’ best service provider. Our
dedicated and certified team of professionals strives to uphold our customer-focused,
service-based mission to make a daily difference for our customers. After achieving a
successful on-time and on-budget project installation, Convergint will provide you with the
industry's best ongoing service, including our 24/7 customer portal iCare, designed to
track service work orders, project progress, and provide you with detailed metric reporting
for continuous improvement.

The following security proposal is specifically designed to meet your needs. As your single
point of contact, please feel free to contact me with any additional questions you may
have. Thank you again for trusting Convergint as your partner.




convergint

Scope of Work

e Provide
Materials
Line | Qty = Part | Description  Manufacturer
1 OMNIA Contract Number R220702
GSC- i e ;
) 1 Connection to an Intercom Station including
2 40.00 f‘éﬁpﬂm‘ failover and bidirectional audio and video recording Genetec
' Streamvault™ 4020EX Series - 2U 26-Bay
Appliance 416TB Raw RAID 6 2x Xeon Silver 4216
SV-4020EX- 32GE RAM 2x 240GB M.2 SSD 26x 16TB NLSAS 2x
3 11.00 R26-416T- 1GbE RJ45 2x 10GbE SFP+ 2x 1100W PSU Genetec
16-216 Windows Server 2018 Standard 5YR NBD KYHD
Warranty - Genetec™ Security Center pre-installed.
|License sold separately.
Streamvault™ 1020E Series - 1U 2-Bay Rackmount
Analytics Appliance 1x NVIDIA Quadro 2000 Series
S\/A-1020E- GPU (1) Core 19-9900k 16GB 1x 256GB M.2 55D 1x
4 1.00 R2-52000-19 1TB SATA 1x 1GbE RJ45 1x 10GbE RJ45 2x 550W Genetec
FPSU Windows 10 Embedded 5YR NBD KYHD
Warranty. Genetec Security Center pre-installed.
. |Licensesoldseparately,
SV-E-ACC- | Streamvault™ Server (E) Upgrade - Enterprise
5 3.00 SRV-16TB- 16TB 3.5 Dual Port 12G NLSAS Drive, Compatible Genetec
SAS with R4, R14, R18, R26 Chassis
ADV-CAM- | Genetec™ Advantage for 1 Omnicast™ Enterprise
6 40.00 | Z'c, el i, Genetec |
Genetec™ Advantage for 1 Sipelia™ Intercom
| 7 40.00 | ADV-SIP-5Y connection - 5 Years Genetec
8 400.00 1%5‘:'0'“'5 1 camera connection Genetec
9 Sourced Good




convergint

‘Line  Qty @ Part

Description

Manufacturer

10

| 11

12

13

14

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

5.00

15

1.00

Labor was Quoted AW OMNIA Contract R220702

GEC-Base-
E

| GSC-5.11

GSC-
LOGIN-SITE

GSC-JPS-
CG-BASE

PS-JPS-CG-
SERVICES-
SMALL

Genetec Security Center Base Enterprise Package.
Synergis Enterprise: Access Manage support,
Remote Security Desk, Badge Designer. Omnicast
Enterprise: Archiving & Auxiliary Archiving support,
Media Router, Audio, Remote Security Desk,
Camera Sequences, Camera Blocking, Camera
Dewarping, Failover Cameras, Hardware Matrix
Support, Time Zone, Edge recording, trickling &
archive transfer, Keyboard & Joystick Support.
AutoVu Standard. Threat Level, Plan Manager
Advanced for GIS Map servers (uUnlimited entities),
Restricted Security Area Surveillance Standard
package, Active Directory Integration, 1
authentication role, 1 Active Directory Federation
services, Failover Directory Role, Intrusion Manager,
Sipelia Base, Import  Tool, Max Occupancy,
Mustering Task, Visitor Management Module,
Sipelia Public Address, SIP Trunking. 300 channels
of KiwiVision Video Analytics for Privacy Protector,
Security Analytics and People Counter. Includes 5
client connections (Security Desk, Web or Mobile)

Software Version

Site License for Genetec™ Security Desk client
connections (incl. Web Client & Mabile) (Only
available with Security Center Enterprise package).

Unified Real-Time Situational Intelligence Platform
for Law Enforcement. Real-Time Crime Center

backbone enhancing all response and investigations.

Small agencies up to 50 sworn officers

Annual Professional Services Project Management
- bulk upload, System Upgrade & Planning, Health &
Cybersecurity Audits; System Optimization for Law
Enforcement (1 days); System Federation
Configuration (5); On-Site Law Enforcement Training
(1 days); Continuous Genetsc Leaming Seats (LMS)
(10).

Genetec

Genetec

Geneltec

Genetec

Genetec

 GSC-JPS-
CG-ADD-ON-
CAD-AVL

Citigraf LE Add-on Package for CAD and AVL API
integration {integration work not included)

Genetec

Total Project
Price

618,282.07
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Clarifications and Exclusion

e

g

>

T

12.

All work proposed herein, shall be performed during normal business hours Monday
through Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm.

Low voltage wiring shall be installed via open air code approved methods.

Provision or installation of conduit, wire, boxes, fittings or other electrical installation
materials unless specifically listed under Inclusions or Bill of Materials.

Permits or associated fees are not included.

Customer to provide static I[P addresses and network connections at panel locations.
Customer to provide a secured staging & storage area for project related materials.
Pricing assumes that electronic Auto CAD files are available from customer for our
use in creating submittal drawings.

Twenty-Five percent (25%) of the proposed sell price shall be payable to Convergint
for project mobilization. Mobilization shall be invoiced and due upon customer
acceptance of this proposal.

Proposal does not include sales tax unless otherwise noted.

. Anything in the Contract Documents notwithstanding, in no event shall either

Contractor or Subcontractor be liable for special, indirect, incidental or consequential
damages, including commercial loss, loss of use, or lost profits, even if either party
has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Convergint reserves the right to negotiate mutually acceptable contract terms and
conditions with customer by making mutually agreeable changes to the formal
contract included in the Bid Documents.

Customer acknowledges that supply-chain and shipping difficulties may result in
unavoidable delays in deliveries of materials despite timely placement of orders and
efforts by Convergint and its suppliers to avoid such delays. Customer agrees to
provide Convergint with reasonable extensions of time to the extent of any such
delays and Convergint agrees to make reasonable efforts to avoid or minimize such
delays. Customer further acknowledges that the above-referenced supply-chain
and shipping difficulties may result in unanticipated increases to Convergint's
proposal pricing on products covered by this quote or any resulting agreement and
that such increases may occur between the time this quote is provided, or any
resulting contract is executed and the time when Convergint actually purchases the
products covered by this quote or a resulting agreement. Customer agrees that it
will pay any such increase in Convergint's initial pricing of obtaining the products
above the proposal pricing upon which the quote or agreement was based, by
change order or otherwise, and Convergint agrees that it shall make commercially
reasonable efforts to minimize any such increase.
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Performance ltems

Items Included

Items Excluded

120 VAC Power and Fused Disconnect Switch
Additional Lighting Requirements for Cameras
Attend General Contractor Project Meetings
Authority having Jurisdiction permit drawing
(requires customer CAD)

Ceiling Tiles and Ceiling Grid Repairs
Correction of Wiring Faults Caused by Others
Electrical Installation Permit

Engineering and Drawings

FA Permit and Plan Review Fees

Fire Watch

Floor plan with device placement and numbering
(requires customer CAD)

Horizontal Core Drilling

Installation of CCTV Cameras

Installation of Control Equipment Enclosures
Installation of Intercom Systems

Installation of Low Voltage Wire

Installation of Netwark Cabling to IP Cameras
Installation of Specialty Backboxes

Installation of Video Recorders (DVR/NVR)
Installation of Wire Hangars

Loading Software on Customer Provided
Computer

Material (listed in the BOM)

On-Site Lockable Storage Facility

One-Year Warranty on Parts

Owner to Provide DHCP Lease Reservations for
Network Connected Devices

Owner Training

Panel wiring with point to point connections
Payment & Performance Bonds
Record Documentation (As-Built)
Servers by Convergint

Specialty Backboxes

System Engineering

System Meets Plans/Drawings
Terminal Cabinets

Testing of all Proposed Devices
Wire

Workstations by Others

120 VAC Power Receptacles
Applicable Taxes

Attend Owner Project Meetings
Cable

Connection to Building Fire Alarm Panel

Door wiring typical connections

Electrified Doer Locking Hardware

Equipment rack layout drawing

Fire Stopping (Excludes Existing Penetrations)
Floor Coverings for Lifts

Freight (prepaid)

Installation of Bridle Rings

Installation of Conduit, Boxes and Fittings
Installation of Control Panels

Installation of Intrusion Panels

Installation of Network Cabling to Card Readers
Installation of Network Cabling to IP Intercoms
Installation of Terminal Cabinets

Installation of Wire and Cable

Lifts

Low Voltage Permits

Mounting/Termination of Proposed Devices
One-Year Warranty on Labor

Operations & Maintenance Manuals

Owner to Provide Static IP Addresses

Panel Wall Elevation drawing (may require
customer CAD)

Patch and Paint

Project Management

Riser drawing with home run wiring
Servers by Others

Submittal Drawings

System is Design-Build

System Programming

Termination of Control Equipment Enclosures
Vertical Core Drilling

Workstations by Convergint
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Total Project Investment: $ 618,282.07

Thank you for considering Convergint for your Security needs. If you have any questions
or would like additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me immediately. If you
would like to proceed with the scope of work as outlined in this proposal, please sign below
and return to my attention.

Sincerely,

Darren Gray

Convergint
Darren Gray

By signing below, | accept this proposal and agree to the Terms and Conditions contained
herein

Morgan Rinehart December 19, 2022

Customer Name (Printed) Date

Authorized Signature Title




Convergint Technologies install Terms & Conditions

Throughout this |nslaiabon Proposel the term, "Canvergint” refers o the Convergind Technologes: afiiiale
operatng in the stateprerne inwhich the Work = bong padormaed.

BECTION 1, THE WORK

Thia Installdtien Propesal takes precedshics aver and supersedes any and all prior proposals, corespondence.
and oral agresmants or epEssntations relating to the work sat forth m e attached ecope of work, ncludng
without lemitabion, goods. services, eoupment and softwnee, (“Wielc') Thia Instolkstion Proposal commences on
the Start Dists ae speclisd in the atieched soope of work and, subject to any sddendums, represants the anire
agrearmat batsesn Corvergint and Coestorm© (the *Agresnant”). In e event any provision of s Agramrmsit
& held to be invalld or unenforceatée. the remaning provisions of this Agreement shad remam in full force.

Convergint emeas jn sccordance with the muiuatly agreed project scheduis:
g8 Tosubmil shop drawngs, product data, samples and simiar submifals iTrequired in gerfoming the
Wik

b Ta pay for all lator, mateiiak. equiprent, ols. supervision, rogramiming, testing, startug snd
docymentation required 1o pedform the Yiork in scoordance with the Ageement;

c. Secare and pay for psmts and govemmental fees. |cemses, and mspechons necsssary for pooper
wincition and compietion of fw Work, uress local reguistons prm'l:h cthorwise: and

d  Hie subconiraciors and order material to pediorm part of the Work, Fnecessary, while remaming
resgnnshis for fhe complelion of Bk,

Customes agroes m accordance with he mutually agreed project schedule, and s no cost e Convergint

To promplly approve submitials provided by Comverging,

To provide access to all rese of the fackty which are necsssany to complete e Work,

To supply sultsbles slectrical sarvice as regued by Convergngand

| That in the avent of any emergency o systarms failin, easonable safety precautions will be taken by
Custome© fo protect e and property dunng the pesiod from when Comvergnt = fist notified of the
amemency o Slure and il such e thal Comvergint notifies the Cusiomer that the systems &
operationa or fhat the emepency has dearsd.

Mo reniinring services or softwane capable of obtaining whal may be characterized as biomefric
Information are mchided in the Work. Any such services shall be goyarmed by a separate agreement

Title {o thee Work, inciuding any matarials comprising the Work, shall pass io Cushomer as the Work s
completed and the materats ane moorporated ino the Work al Customer's site subjed to any ivense
agreements |1 materiala are garler stived on Customned = sits pussuant o egreament between Customer
and Cerwergind, o with mepeat fo such materials shall pass o Custorner upan delivery fo Customer
.

EECTION 2. PRICING

Priging and amaunls proposed shall remialn valed foe 30 days untess ofansss speciliod. Price intiudes anl! e
et Eied hased on Conyergint's inMerpnesation of plans and speoricalions uniess noted oihenyise, Adbtons
equipment. unless negotaied prior 1o order placement, will De bed accordngly. Sales taxes. (and in Cansda
GETPST)and any olher 2ok assessed on Cuslomer shal be addet o e pros upon inocs o Cusionmes

SECTION 3. INVOICE REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT

Cusiomer sgress io pay Coreergnt beenty. fve {25%) pereent of the iotal price s 8 mobdzation fee at he me
al miecutng e Agresrment

1t the= Wark I performed owves maone thean ane momih, Comengant will invoize Cestormer asch month for thes Wk
periormred during the previous month. Cusiomes sgrees 1o pay the amount des o Convergint @s Involced.
within thirty (30} dayys of fhe date of such rwoice I the Wark is compfeted in less than one montn. Cusiomer
Bgiess lo pay Coreergnt in Ll eler the Woik has been compleled within Shirty (30 daysol the date of invoice:
Inviices shial notinakide or be subject to & proect eenion percentage. |f Customes |s overdos in any payment,
Corvergnil shal be entified to stispend fhe Work until paid, and charge Custamer an intersal rafe 1 and 12%
percent par manth, {or e masdimum rate: parmitted by iaw, whichaver is l2es), and may avail its=F of any other
logal o aquitable remedy, Customer shall reimburse Convergint costs Incurred in coliscting any amounts that
‘became overdus, ncluding atomey fees, cour costs and sy alher reasonabis sopendiurs

SECTION 4. WARRANTY

For the pariod of one | 1) year comrmancing st the sarber of sutstantial completion of the Work or first bansficial
use, {“emanty Penod”) the:

3. vork perormed undes this Agreenent will be STgood qualty,

b Equiprnent wil be new unizss otherwise raquired or parmited by s Agresment,

o Work will be free from defects notinherent in the gualty requirad or permitted; and

d Wice will comoemi o the mqusements ofthis

The Cusfomer's sele and exclusve remedy for any bresch of this wamenty = that Converging shall remave;
teplone ancio reparr ot 8 own dsstetion and sxpenne any defective or improger Work discoversd within The
Warranty Fenod, provided Convengnt is notSed in witng of any defect within the Weranty Penod.

Any software, equipment or prodocts included inthe Vo and natsled by Convergn shall only camy suoh
warranly as 5 povided by e manufaciuner theraol, which Canverginl hareby assgns to Cusiomar wEholl
resourss 1o Convanain or which i exclusvaly gramed o customer In the sotwara documeniation. Upon raquest
of Custormer, Convergnl will use commendally reasonable effony (0 sssisl Customen i enforcing any such
Thinkparty wananies This waranty excldes emedy for damage or defect caused by ahuss treft. negleot.
madifications not execuied by Comvergid, impmper or insuficient maintesance. improper use or opeeation, fire,
expkeslon, waler w, coroskon, el adverse enviraimental condilions or ieslling from accidents, of any
wther Acts of God: Ih.u:fuuii:na'n the buidirg power supgly. flur to povide & power supply, of operating an
envinnment hat doss nal conton o he mahufadurer's spedilicalions| rapalr, senvics, adjusbrent, irmpering o
madrication of the equipmeant by amycnae cther than Canverpnt seryce personnet neglgence or acts of smissions
of Customes of afy thrd pary [exeksing a Conergind sersee peisannel), of normal waar and e undar emal
usage. EXCEFT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES PROVIDED IN THIS SECTION 4, NO FURTHER
VARRANTIES DR GUARANTIES, EXFRESS OR INFLIED, ARE MADE WITH RESPECT TO ANY GRODS
DR SERVICES PROWIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND ANY WPLIED WARRAMNTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY DR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PLRPOSE ARE EXFRESSLY DVSCLAIMED

SECTION 5. CHANGES

Withoufirfvalidating B o any bond ghien hersunder, Customes or Convergint imay request changes
m e Work Any changes to the Agresmean shall be in witing ﬂqn&d by both Custorner and Carverginl
Custzrner erders any acdibonal Werk of causes any malerial infadarence with Converginl's performance of ihe
‘Work, Coreergnt shall be enitied 1o an squiable sdusimant in the tme for performancs and in the Agresment
Price, incheding a reasonable slowancs for averhead and profit

SECTION & FORCE MAJEURE

Naithar Customer nor Comvergint-shall be responsiole o Sable for or be sesmed in breach of this Agresment
because ol any delay or failure In the performance of Shelr st o his Afreeen|
due 1o cacumstances beyond Sier regsoaabls contrad ("Force Majewre”) snd withoot the fault or negligence of
the pawty expenenong such delay. & Foros Majeuns seent shall include, but not be fimibed to: acts of God,
pandemic or epidenic, disesses quarsntines, unaynidabls casusliss  concaaled vendiions. acts ol any
entil or miltary aufoeity) o, psumections: and aivil distwbanoes; war invason. act of foreagn enomess.
hostilities {repardiess ol whether or ot war is deciared), rebelion, revolulion, lerans) activibes: abrikes,
lockouts or octher labor dsputss; embargoes; shorage or unsvalsbifty of labor, supplses, meterais
squipment or sysiems, scadent fre storm, water fiooding, neglgence of others vandalsm power taline,
instaliston of noompatble equipment, impropsr opsrEling procedures, source curmant fuctuations or Ighting,
transpodation comdingencies, ey, statuies, reguiations, and other legal requimments, crders of gdpermenks, acts
o order of any govemment or agency or officlsl thereof. other catsstrophes. or any ather similar oocamences, If
pertormmance by slffer paty o deleyed due to Fooe Majere. e imefor pedormance shall be extendsd fof a
penod of ime réasonably necessary 1o overcams the eflsct of the dely. Any services required by Convergnt
due bo reasons sl forth in this Foroe Majeuns Section shall bo charged to Customar in addiion to amvy amounts
dua under NS Agresmenl

BECTION 7, INSURANCE

apFw

Version 2.0 November 2022

Comvergint shall mantan the follkwing nalrance coverapges during the teim of this Agreemen and upon
mmiest shall pronde cerificatns of insurancs to the Cusiormar

Wrker's Smtitcey Limids

Employer's Lisbdity 51,000 000 per oocurrencelaggregals

Commencial Goneml Lisbilty 51,000,000 paroccorenoe
52,000,000 guneral aogregate

Autormobile Liatity 51,000,000 por occuriencntaporegsie

Excessil mivela Lisbity 55,000 000 perococunence'angiecsls

Convergint's msurance & lmiled o the coverages ised soove and Convergint wil not provide Bullder's Risk
Insurance. Commerncisl Genensl Liabiliy poloy shall name the Cusiomers as “addiional inswed” on a
prmaryinoncontritalony sk with rewect bo sty arming out of work pecormed by Commegind, as spphcabie,
bt ondy 1o the extent of kabities Blfing wehin the indemmity obigations of Comemgint pursuant o the terms of s
Agresmenl, Convesginl shall pravide 1o the Cuslamer ne l=ss than thirty {309 days’ nedice prion b e
termination or cancefation of any such msurancs palisy

SECTION 8. INDEMNIFICATION

Tothe fullest sitent alowed by law, Comdorgnt shall indemnify and bold Customer harmisss from and agains
tlalms, damages, lnsass and expenses (eroluding loss of use| atributass to badily njury, sickniss, dessse or
daaih, or fo desinction of tangibke progerty, bul anly 10 the &xtant caused by the negfgant acts or emissions of
Converging or Comyergint's smpioyess or subconfrackos while on Customer's site

It iz underatnod and sgreed by he partes that Convargent = o may De peovideng Inrusson products which
are designed to provide notification of cenan avents but &re not mtendad o be guarantees or insurers
apainst sy Sets for which they are supposed 1o menlior of infeem. Convieging's indemnification abligaten
pursuant io Section 8 herein, doss not apply to the extent the loss indemnified against s caused by any
Ity usion product or Soffwade provided By bub nol manulaciuned by Comvergint. Converging shall hivve no
ligbility to Customesr for any kosses fo the exlent such losses are caused by the mirusion product o
software. Custormar shall indamnify, defend, and hald hasmiess Convesgint, from and aganst al olams,
e guity, damagss, losses atd sxpenses by persans ot a party 1o s Agresment, but oy 1o the sxient
caimed by sush mirusion product or soflware provided By bt not manufacterad &y Convergint.

SECTION 9 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

TO THE FLAALEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAWS (A) IN MO EVENT SHALL EITHER CONVERGINT OR
CUSTOMER BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY BERETO FOR SPECIAL INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING COMMERCIAL LOSS, LOSS OF USE DR LOST PROFITS;
EVEN |F THAT PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSBILTY OF SUCH DAMAGES THE
LIMTATION BET FORTH IN THIS SECTION SHALL APPLY WHETHER THE CLAIM I3 BASED ON
CONTRACT. TORT OR OTHER THEDRY AND (B). IN NO EVENT WILL CONVERGINT BE LIABLE TO
CUGTOMER FOR ANY AMOUNTS IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNTS PAID BY CUSTOMER TO
COMVERGINT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT,

SECTION 10. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW, SAFETY, & HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Canvergint will carmply with all kavws and requialions appicabie 1o s provision of S Waik, Cusharmes will comply
‘with alj applicatie das End ageements opplesbie 10 s use and opssaton of the Work. Cormvergint shall comply
‘witn all eafety refated lmws and reguiations and with the eafety programof the Customer, provided such progmam
i suppiod to Comagint priof io beginning Wirk

In e avent 1Hm_wnlht dREVETS Of SUSpaCTE (e presence of haramcous male @, or unsfe woking
conditions 81 Customers facilly where the Wik is 10 be perdomed, Convengint (s entiied 10 stop the Work &t
that faciity if such farsmous materdals, or unsafe working conditions were not povidied by o caused by
Caorvergint. Convergind in s soke discretion shall deteemine when § i “sale’ to rehum to parorm e Work at
Custome©’s faciity. Comvorgint shall have no responsibilfy Tor the discovery, presenca, handing, remaving or
disposal of of edpoaure of persons lo haxardoe matsrals in any fom at the Customes s oty To the ulest
extant alowsd by law, Custormar shall indermnify ard held harmiess Corvergint from and against claime,
damagss, josees mnd expenses, induding but not lmied 1o, ressonsbie otformey's fses areng out of ar
resutting from undisciosed Fararoous materas, or unsafe woskmg conetdions &t Customens ity

SECTION 11. PERSONAL DATA

This Agresrment does not alihoripe Convergnt fo access. collect, sinoe or process any blometss fndormation
although the equipment of goducts ncluded in the Work (szludng emibedded software) instelied by
Canvergind arm capabde of collecting bomatric information. Customer agrees and will comply with any and
all applicabls local, state or federal lews, ordnances, rules or regulations (sollectwaly, *Laws’) wih mepect
to collcting hiomebs: informaton using the cguipmenl o products provided under és Agrooment.
Netwithatanding the foregoing. to the extent Customner uses the Werk bo callect blometnia mloemation o
provides Conwergint with acsess ko biometric information, Customer ecknowledges that Laws may [mit
Cugtomes's rights and Impose obligations with respent to uze of softwore capable of coliscting biometie
nformation, oluding any nemdwses o ofher software and services acsociated with the besmetric
Infexrration, and agrees Bl Customer & solely jesponsibie 10 ensue §s own compliance with such Laws
To the fullest extent allowsd by tEw, Customer will defend Indemnify and hoid Converging hamlgss from
and acains! any and all clalms, sults, actions, kgal proceedings, llabdiles damages, Ninss, fe=s, penallies.
costs and sepenses anEing out of ar relating 1o Customer's uss or colisction of biormetne iformaban.

SECTION 12. PRICE ADJUSTMENT

Canvargnt may automatically adiust the price, with fve {5 days prior wiitten nobice, # based an: (al
phanges by s vendara fo the cost of squpment and/or procucts 1o be delvered andior ior costs relaled
to pereonnal responsible for parferming the Wark, (b} masressonomic conditons ; such ae tedes, lanffs o
duties, natiral disasiors, labor shortages/ehikes, 8o, (o) applivable marked trends, or (d} othar events not
within Conyergint’s control $wa) mpact the gos! of performing the Work, The variation in the cost of the
aquiprrment, products sndior 1abor stafl be comsiaimnl with applicaide marked indeoes, whete avaiable,
third-party solrces or ofier syidencs, Converganl eseress the nght 1o add perjodic surcharpss 1o this
order, including withoul lirmiation, adjustments for e than cupent price of el such swchangss 1o be
epsaified and mvoiced by Cony gt

SECTION 13. DISPLTES

Ini the evont of sy dispuin betwesn Comvergint and Cusiormer, Comvargnt and Customes shall frst atiomst o
resohée the dispute in e feid, bl i that is net suctesafid then in a mesting belwsen authorized officers of
each company, If setlement attempts Gre not suzcessid, undsss e deoute reguires iInpUNEEve relied, then tha
dispute shail be decided exciusiely by arbisation: Such arbittation shall be condueted in accardanoe wi (he
Constuaction Industry Arbltration Sules.of the Amescan Arbitration Association cumendy in effect by a singls
atifrzion and shal be 2 final binding eeolufion of the =ssues presantod betwesn the parties This prevaiing
paity shafl be-entitied 1o recover iis reasondble attomeys' fees and costs. Any award by the arbiimiol may be
entered as a udgment m any cour FEving jurisdichon

SECTION 14, MISCELLANEOUS

Thie Agreament shall be governed and consirusd n accordsncs with the laws of the statsiprovings n which the
Wark is bomg pedormed. Neithor party to this Agresment shall assign this Agreamont without the prior weiten
cansent of By ofher parly hereto. Notwillslanding the farsgeing, Carvergnl may assgn s Agresmen witheut
nelicn or consant () 1o any of s panents, subsdianes or offilisied companios or any emity majsrty pwhad by
Copverging: of (i] in cohmection with @ merger, Scquisiion, eoganzation, sale of 5 of he enuity inerests of
Comemin, o & sale of 3l or sibstantialy 8l of the asests of Coragint 1o which this Agesmean iestes.
Muificos shall be in writing and addrossed (o the other pady, in accordance with the names and addeascs of
e parted g shown shove. All notices shall be sfsctive upon receipt by the party 1o whom the nofics was
zant  In mo svant will Converging be obligated ko comply With any peoject labor agreements or othar
pellestive bamsining agreamiants

Awabier ol the ferms hepeunder h]rDhEF_ﬂ“nH‘lEﬂihﬂFﬂtf shallnol be effectye unkess in weltng and sghed
by & person with autharty to commit the Customear© and Gonvergint. Ne waiver by Customar— or Gomergng shall
operaks an @ conlihuaun waker, unless the weitien walver spesifeally siales thal it s o conbinuous waker of ihe
tarmes stated in thal waser. The Sections reganding irvoleng. wamanty, indammnity, snd dispuiss shad survive
e tarminiation of Bris Agresment



EXHIBIT B

Invoice
Date:
Name of Company:
Address & Zip:
Telephone No.:
Fax No.:
Project Name:
Invoice No.
Purchase Order No:
Goods Services
Person Providing Date Goods/Services Provided Cost Per Hourly Total
Goods/Services Goods/ (Describe each good/service Item Rate/
Service separately and in detail) Hours
Provided Worked

GRAND TOTAL

Signature

Printed Name




EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE COVERAGES

Worker’s Compensation & Disability Statutory Limits

Employer’s Liability:

Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $100.000 each employee
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $250.000 each accident
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $500.000 policy limit

Property damage, contractual liability,
products-completed operations:

General Aggregate Limit (other than

Products/Completed Operations): $500,000

Products/Completed Operations; $500.000
Personal & Advertising Injury

Policy Limit: $500,000

Each Occurrence Limit: $250,000

Fire Damage (any one fire): $250.000

Medical Expense Limit (any one person): $ 50,000

Comprehensive Auto Liability (owned, hired and non-owned)

Bodily Single Limit: $500,000 each accident
Injury and property damage: $500.000 each accident
Policy Limit: $500,000

Umbrella Excess Liability

Each occurrence and aggregate: $500,000
Maximum deductible: $ 10,000



EXHIBIT D
AFFIDAVIT

Darren Gray , being first duly sworn, deposes and says that

he/she is familiar with and has personal knowledge of the facts herein and, if called as a witness in this
matter, could testify as follows:

| I am over eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify to the facts contained
herein.
2. I am now and at all times relevant herein have been employed by
Convergin Technologies LLC (the “Employer™)

in the position of  Sales leader- indiana

3, I am familiar with the employment policies, practices, and procedures of the Employer and

have the authority to act on behalf of the Employer.

4. The Emplover is enrolled and participates in the federal E-Verify program and has
provided documentation of such enrollment and participation to the City of Cammel,
Indiana,

5. The Company does not knowingly employ any unauthorized aliens.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

EXECUTED onthe st dayof _ March , 2023,
Printed:_{ ) 4o o C:f&‘/ .

I certify under the penalties for perjury under the laws of the United States of America and the State of
Indiana that the foregoing factual statements and representations are true and correct,

Printed:




INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT | Page 1of 1

Ci I y @f Calﬂm@] CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155 0020 | PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT 1 0851 2
OME CIVIC SQUARE 35-6000972 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON INVOICES, AP
CARMEL, INDIANA 46032-2584 VOUCHER, DELIVERY MEMJ, PAGKING SLIPS.

| SHIPPING LABELS AND ANY CORRESPONDENCE
|[FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1897

[PURGHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITIONNG. | VENDORNO, 'DESCRIPTION
2/7/2023 377026 Genetec Updiade
CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC ICs
VENDOR ONE COMMERCE DRIVE SHIP 31 1st Ave N.W.
7O carmel, IN 46032-
_ SCHAUMBURG, IL 60173 - Timothy Renick (317) 571-2576
!l PURCHASE ID BLAMKET CONTRACT | PAYMENT TERMS FRE]GH T
73978 -
QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE DESCRIPTION [ UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
Department: 1115 Fund: 0 Capital Lease Fund
Account: 44-632.01
1 Each Genetec upgrade $618,282.07 $618,282.07
Sub Total $618,282.07
»
\\
1I
1
Send Invoice To: \ \
Ics q{\mta No. DG00511051P - qninm PRICING - # R220702
Timothy Renick \.
31 1st Ave N.W. .
Carmel, IN 46032-
(317) 571-2576 PLEASE |an|cs IN DUPLICATE
DEPARTMENT | ACGOUNT PROJECT FROJECT AGGOUNT | AMOUNT
PAYMENT $618,282.07
* 4P VOLICHER CANNOT BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P.O. NUMBER IS MADE A
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS PART OF THE VOUCHER AND EVERY INVOIGE AND VOUGHER HAS THE PROPER SWORN
SHIP PREPAID. AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED. | MEREBRY CERTIFY THAT THERE I8 AN UNOBLIGATED BALAMCE IN
*C0.D. SHIPMENT CANNOT BE ACCEFTED THIS APPROPRIATION SUFFICIENT TO PAY FOR THE ABQVE ORDER
*PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL SHIPPING LAREL —
= P -
“THIS ORDER ISSUED IN COMPUANGE WITH CHAPTER 98, ACTS 1945 T M (;LMC:A €]
AND ACTS AMENDATORY THEREOF AMD SUPFLEMENTTHERETo,  ORDERED BY -
Timothy Renick James Crider
TITLE Directar Director of Administration

CONTROLNO. 108512 CONTROLLER



Municipal Emergency Services, Inc.

Fire Department - 2023

Appropriation # 1120 0 44-670.99 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108580
Contract Not To Exceed §1,522,375.14

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO e
AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES (“Agreement”) entered into by
and between the City of Carmel and Municipal Emergency Services, Inc., (the "Vendor®), as City Contract dated July
5, 2018 shall amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by Vendor consistent
with the Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A". The terms and conditions of the
Agreement shall not otherwise be affected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA Municipal Emergency Services, Inc.
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authdfized Signature
Date:
KFVM'\ ﬂ 1 1’\

Printed Neme

Mary Ann Burke, Member
) f i

Date: < qlé \

Title

Lori S. Watson, Member FIDITIN: (if‘{“ "/C} q—/_g 76/

Date:

Last Four of SSN if Sole Proprietor:
ATTEST: -~ ~ -
Date: o o 'Q‘U]QB

%Y

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:

et 7 CFD02NAlmieipel Einsgaiey Sorvies. b, AUA dies:I 7021 110 AN




MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES

1827 N Capitol Ave
Indiznapolis IN 46202

Exhibit A

BillTo

CARMEL FD

2 CARMEL CIVIC SQUARE
CARMEL IN 48032

United States

200266-04
200372-52FC5
20043301
200970-01
200972-01
20097301
201051-01
201088-03
201520-01
20156801
201850-05
8005197

BOOBSS1
B02584-01
FRIMKOODZM1001

]

FPILKOODZM10010
FP1SKO002M10010
FP1SKODO0000000

FPIMKKO00000000
FP1LKO000000000

Scott X3 CFeVZDS0

201506-01
Scott X3 XB915026301A03

Scott X3 XBE15026305A04

QT1667425

Quote

Quote # QT1667425
Date 02/10/2023
Expires 03/20/2023
Sales Rep Mink, Bryan
Shipping Meathod FedEx Ground
Customer CARMEL FDO (IN)
Customer # C30185

ShipTe

City of Carmel Fire Departmeant

10701 N, College Avenue
Sulte A

Carmel IN 46280

United States

HHR ASSEMBLY,PAK- TRACKER

Spectacle Kit, 52mm, Frame Only

Hand-Held Receiver Truck Charging Systems, 12V DC
CYLAVALY.QD.CARB 45/5500 ASSY
CYLEVALV.CGA CARB.BO/S500 ASSY
CYL&VALV QD CARB, B0/S500 ASSY
REPEATER ASSY

SEMS 1|, USE GATEWAY

ADAPTER ASM,VISION C5

Cylinder & Valve assembly, 45/5500, 20 degree
E-Z Flo C8, Quick Connecl Hose, Ractus

Seott Cannect Monilor Software - includes 10
downloads

Monitar for X3 PRO

MASK HOOK ASSENBLY

C5,M K\ ROUBGH, MOT, EN,
NO SPARE HEADNET SET UP

Wigion C5 Facepiece wilh Radio Diract Interface and
Beone Conduction Headphone, Motarola®, Large

Vislon C5 Facepiece with Radio Direcl Interface and
Bone Conduction Headphone, Motorola®, Small

Wishon C5 Facepiece (NIOSH/NFPA Approved) Small
Face Seal, Keviar Headnet, No Spars Headnet

Vision C5; Medium, Keviar® Headnat, Spare Headnet

Vision G5 Facepiece (NIOSH/NFPA Approved) Large
Fzoe Seal, Keviar Headne!, No Spare Hesdnet

CF5V2050
Scon X3
CF CHARGER AC

BATTERY PACK, LITHILUM ION C8

X8915026301A03

Scott X3

X3PSC, 5.5, C5, QD, 18, UEB, SEM, INCLUDES
SPARE HARNESS

X80150268305A04
Scott X3
X3PSLC, 5.5, C5, QD 18, UEB, SEM

265

16

a0

100
133

33

13

26
a0

76

==

o g e T e,
Price { u &
ot ekl gy 1 I in

.13...

$1.511.25 51964625
$112.50 §562.60
$555.00 £565.00

51,488.00 $304.320.00

%$1,651.50 $8,267.50

$1.6851.50 $26.424.00

$1.677.00 £3,354.00

$1.802.25 $3,604. 50

§55.31 $110.62
$1,488.00 $13,382.00

51,600.00 $128,000.00

$0.00 50.00
50,00 $0.00
%20.70 $2.070.00

§1.472.25 $195.808.25

$1.472.25 548,584 25

51.472.25 $8.833.50
$358.868 $358.88
5503.88 £5.038.80
$358.88 51,794.40
§385.94 $5,017.22

$88.31 82 556.08

59,057.50 $271,125.00

$8,291.25 $630,135.00
Page 1 of 2



' Quote #
Date

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES

1927 N Capaied Ave
Indianapolis IN 46202

Used Airpak Credit TRADE-IN CREDIT TRADE-IN CREDIT

serearamn GPQO PRICING GPO NUMBER IS M-5699506" "

Quote

QT1667426
02/10/2023

1 ${340,000.00} ${340.000.00}

Subiotal  $1,429,54B8.73

Shipping $0.00
Cost

Tax Total $0.00
Total $1.429548.73

This Quotation is subject to any applicable sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply. Tax and shipping charges are
considered estimated and will be recalculated at tha time of shipment 10 ensure they take into account the most current information.

All returns must be processead within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.

Custom orders are nect returnable. Effective tax rate will be applicabla at the time of invoice.

LR

QT 1667425

Page 2 of 2



\V

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES

1827 N Capito! Ave
indianapolis [N 46202

BilTo

CARMEL FD

2 CARMEL CIVIC SQUARE
CARMEL IN 46032

United States

RSF-3321A411

R5C-DB03SIMN

aBa711 7000

RS5S-00A40000
Compressor Instatl
Comprassor Trade-

In
HANNAY FHN716-23-24-15.5
G

SCBAS FH-347-N-100

FARRFR Y GPO M-%ggs%
SOURCEWELL 46434 rwwews

Quote

Quote # QT1652814
Date 01/05/2023
Expires 01/29/2023
Sales Rep Mink, Bryan
PO # 7000 System ATTACHED Storage, QUOTE TO
USEM
Shipping Method FedEx Ground
Customer CARMEL FD {IN)
Customer # C3018s
Ship To

City of Carmel Fire Dapartment
10701 N. College Avenue
Suite A

Carmel IN 46280

United States

RevolvearWAitacredStorage, 1 $21,490.06 $21,490.06
StaticnaryWaAutoCascada, with Auxillary High Pressura,
4 bank auto cascade with attached storage, SCUBA

adapter Revolvaair & CGA

7000 psi 5 Stagae Compressor 30 Horsapowar, 208-230 1 $48,381.02 $49,381.02
Valt/ 3 Phasef 60Hz, CO Monitor with Cal Kit, English

ASME 7500 with Valvas and Fitlings 4 $4,850.05 $19,800.20

L-Farged end AB-Spun End
Color Mapp Yellow

No Rack, 4 Bank Auto Cascade, No HP Storage Hoses 1 $528.00 £528.00
Meeded, Mone

Sile survey, install, operate, leak test, train & perform air 1 $3.500.00 $3.500.00
sampla with written report.

Compressor Trade-in 1 $(5,000.00) $(5,000.00)
FHN716-23-24-15.5G 1 $028.13 $028.13
Custom HANNAY

HOSE REEL FOR PORTABLE AIRLINE TO BAY AREA

FH-347-N-100 t $859.00 £899.00
Custom SCBAS

FILL HOSE ASSEMBLY, 100’ LONG, 1/2" NPT M
INLET, WITH SHUT-OFF VALVE, BLEEDER VALVE,
GALUGE AND HAND TIGHT NUT AND NIPPLE
Subtotal  $91,526.41
Shipping Cost $1.300.00
Tax Total $0.00
Total $92,826.41

This Quetation is subject to any applicatle sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply. Tax and shipping charges are
considared estimated and will be recalculated at the time of shipment to ensure they take into account the mogt current infermation.

All returns must be processed within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.

Custem arders are not returnable. Effactive tax rate will be applicable at the time of invoice.

QT1652

52814

Page 1 of 1



City of Carmel

ONE CIVIC SQUARE
CARMEL, INDIANA 48032-2584

INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT
CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155 002 0

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT
35-6000972

Page 1of 1
PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

108580

| THISNUMBER MUST APFEAR ON INVOICES, AP
VOUCHER, DELIVERY MEMQ, PACKING SLIPS.
SHIPPING LABELS AND ANY CORRESPONDENCE

FORM APPROVED BY STATE EOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1987

VENDOR NO.
358990

|PURGHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITION MO
¥ T
3/6/2023

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES
VENDOR PO BOX B56892

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55485--6892

DESCRIPTION
Airpacks and Cascade System

Carmel Fire Department
SHIP 210 Veterans Way
™ Carmel, IN 46032-

| PURCHASE ID | BLANKET | CONTRACT PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT
74708 |
QUANTITY | UNIT OF MEASURE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRIGE EXTENSION
Department: 1120 Fund: 0 Capital Lease Fund
Account: 44-670.99
1 Each Cascade System per Quote QT1652814 - GPO M-5699506 - $92,826.41 $92,826.41
SOURCEWELL 46434
1 Each SCBA's per Quote #QT1667425 - GPO Pricing - GPO #M- 1,429,548.73 $1,429,548.73
5699506
Sub Total $1,522,375.14
_-.::'a‘l j.‘;_ LA ,f“,:
LY YL
J f \. I
| AP T
| | LR}
C YVAREERTTNE R
Send Invoice To: \ o eyl ihaeanh S
Carmel Fire Department \ , / /
2 Civic Square o A ". b
Carmel, IN 46032- SNYU AV
PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE
DEPARTMENT | ACCOUNT PROJECT PROJECT AGCOUNT AMOUNT
PAYMENT $1,522,375.14

* &P VOUCHER QANNOT SE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P.O. NUMBER IS MADE &
PART OF THE VOUCHER AND EVERY IWOICE AND VOUCHER HAS THE PROPER SWORN
AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED. | MEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE 15 AN UNCELIGATED BALANCE IN
THIZ APFROFRIATION SUFFICIENT TO PAY FOR THE ABOVE ORDER

m‘ﬁ-\/ _.ﬁ e &0 ﬁ
ORDERED BY
James Crider

Director of Administration

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
*SHIF PREPAID.
‘C.00 SHIPMENT CANNGT BE ACCEFTED
*PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL SHIFPING LAREL
‘THIS CROER ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 29, ACTS 1945

AND ACTS AMENDATORY THERECF AND SUPFLEMENT THERETO )
Denise Snyder

TITLE Accreditation/Budget Administrator

COMTROLLER

CONTROLNO. 108580
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AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES (“Agreement”) is hereby entered into by
and between the City of Carmel, Indiana, acting by and through its Board of Public Works and Safety (“City”), and
Beard Equipment Company, Inc. an entity duly authorized to do business in the State of Indiana ("Vendor”).

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. ACKNOWLEDGMENT, ACCEPTANCE:
Vendor acknowledges that it has read and understands this Agreement, and agrees that its execution of same
constitutes its acceptance of all of the Agreement’s terms and conditions.

2 PERFORMANCE:
City agrees to purchase the goods and/for services (the “Goods and Services”) from Vendor using City budget
appropriation number 1207 0 44-635.00 Capital Lease funds. Vendor agrees to provide the Goods and
Services and to otherwise perform the requirements of this Agreement by applying at all times the highest
technical and industry standards.

3. PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS:

3.1 Vendor estimates that the total price for the Goods and Services to be provided fo City hereunder shall
be no more than One Hundred Twenty Seven Thousand Six Hundred Ninety Two Dollars
($127,692.00) (the “Estimate”). Vendor shall submit an invoice to City no more than once every thirty
(30) days detailing the Goods and Services provided to City within such time period. City shall pay
Vendor for such Goods and Services within thirty-five (35) days after the date of City's receipt of
Vendor's invoice detailing same, so long as and to the extent such Goods and Services are not
disputed, are in conformance with the specifications set forth in Exhibit A, are submitted on an invoice
that contains the information contained on attached Exhibit B, and Vendor has otherwise performed
and satisfied all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

3.2  Vendor agrees not to provide any Goods and Services to City that would cause the total cost of the
Goods and Services provided by Vendor to City hereunder to exceed the Estimate, unless City has
previously agreed, in writing, to pay an amount in excess thereof,

4, WARRANTY:

Vendor expressly warrants that the Goods and Services covered by this Agreement will conform to those
certain specifications, descriptions andfor quotations regarding same as were provided to Vendor by City
and/or by Vendor to and accepted by City, all of which documents are incorporated herein by reference, and
that the Goods and Services will be delivered in a timely, good and workmanlike manner and free from defect.
Vendor acknowledges that it knows of City’s intended use and expressly warrants that the Goods and Services
provided to City pursuant to this Agreement have been selected by Vendor based upon City's stated use and
are fit and sufficient for their particular purpose.

5. TIME AND PERFORMANCE:
This Agreement shall become effective as of the last date on which a party hereto executes same (“Effective
Date"), and both parties shall thereafter perform their obligations hereunder in a timely manner, Time is of the
essence of this Agreement.
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Beard Equipment Company, Inc,

Brookshire Golf Course - 2023

Appropriation #1207 (0 44-635.00 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108578
Contract Not To Exceed $127,692 .00

6.

DISCLOSURE AND WARNINGS:

If requested by City, Vendor shall promptly furnish to City, in such form and detail as City may direct, a list of
all chemicals, materials, substances and items used in or during the provision of the Goods and Services
provided hereunder, including the quantity, quality and concentration thereof and any other information relating
thereto. At the time of the delivery of the Goods and Services provided hereunder, Vendor agrees to furnish to
City sufficient written warning and notice (including appropriate labels on containers and packing) of any
hazardous material utilized in or that is a part of the Goods and Services.

LIENS:

Vendor shall not cause or permit the filing of any lien on any of City's property. In the event any such lien is
filed and Vendor fails to remove such lien within ten (10) days after the filing thereof, by payment or bonding,
City shall have the right to pay such lien or obtain such bond, all at Vendor's sole cost and expense.

DEFAULT:

In the event Vendor: (a) repudiates, breaches or defaults under any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement, including Vendor's warranties; (b) fails to provide the Goods and Services as specified herein; (c)
fails to make progress so as to endanger timely and proper provision of the Goods and Services and does not
correct such failure or breach within five (5) business days (or such shorter period of time as is commercially
reasonable under the circumstances) after receipt of notice from City specifying such failure or breach; or (d)
becomes insolvent, is placed into receivership, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or
dissolves, each such event constituting an event of default hereunder, City shall have the right to (1) terminate
all or any parts of this Agreement, without liability to Vendor; and (2) exercise all other rights and remedies
available to City at law and/or in equity.

INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION:

Vendor shall procure and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, with an insurer
licensed to do business in the State of Indiana, such insurance as is necessary for the protection of City and
Vendor from all clams for damages under any workers' compensation, occupational disease andior
unemployment compensation act; for bodily injuries including, but not limited to, personal injury, sickness,
disease or death of or to any of Vendor's agents, officers, employees, contractors and subcontractors; and, for
any injury to or destruction of property, including, but not limited to, any loss of use resulting therefrom, The
coverage amounts shall be no less than those amounts set forth in attached Exhibit C. Vendor shall cause its
insurers to name City as an additional insured on all such insurance policies, shall promptly provide City, upon
request, with copies of all such policies, and shall provide that such insurance policies shall not be canceled
without thirty (30) days prior notice to City. Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless City from and against
any and all liabilities, claims, demands or expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees) for
injury, death and/or damages to any person or property arising from or in connection with Vendor's provision
of Goods and Services pursuant to or under this Agreement or Vendor's use of City property.

Vendor further agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless City and its officers, officials, agents and
employees from all claims and suits of whatever type, including, but not limited to, all court costs, attorney fees,
and other expenses, caused by any act or omission of Vendor and/or of any of Vendor's agents, officers,
employees, contractors or subcontractors in the performance of this Agreement. These indemnification
obligations shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
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Beard Equipment Company, Inc,

Brookshire Golf Course - 2023
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE:

Vendor agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, executive orders, rules, regulations and codes
which may be applicable to Vendor's performance of its obligations under this Agreement, and all relevant
provisions thereof are incorporated herein by this reference. Vendor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
City from any loss, damage and/or liability resulting from any such violation of such laws, orders, rules,
regulations and codes. This indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

NONDISCRIMINATION:

Vendor represents and warrants that it and all of its officers, employees, agents, contractors and
subcontractors shall comply with all laws of the United States, the State of Indiana and City prohibiting
discrimination against any employee, applicant for employment or other person in the provision of any Goods
and Services provided by this Agreement with respect to their hire, tenure, terms, conditions and privileges of
employment and any other matter relaied to their employment or subcontracting, because of race, religion,
color, sex, handicap, national origin, ancestry, age, disabled veteran status and/or Vietnam era veteran status.

E-VERIFY:

Pursuant to |.C. § 22-5-1.7 et seq., as the same may be amended from time to time, and as is incorporated
herein by this reference (the “Indiana E-Verify Law"), Vendor is required to enroll in and verify the work eligibility
status of its newly-hired employees using the E-Verify program, and to execute the Affidavit attached herein
as Exhibit D, affirming that it is enrolled and participating in the E-Verify program and does not knowingly
employ unauthorized aliens. In support of the Affidavit, Vendor shall provide the City with documentation
indicating that it has enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program. Should Vendor subcontract
for the performance of any work under and pursuant to this Agreement, it shall fully comply with the Indiana E-
Verify Law as regards each such subcontractor. Should the Vendor or any subconiractor violate the Indiana
E-Verify law, the City may require a cure of such violation and thereafter, if no timely cure is performed,
terminate this Agreement in accordance with either the provisions hereof or those set forth in the Indiana E-
Verify Law. The requirements of this paragraph shall not apply should the E-Verify program cease to exist.

NO IMPLIED WAIVER:
The failure of either party to require performance by the other of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect
the right of such party to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by any party of
a breach of any provision of this Agreement constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or any
other provision hereof.

NON-ASSIGNMENT:
Vendor shall not assign or pledge this Agreement, whether as collateral for a loan or otherwise, and shall not
delegate its obligations under this Agreement without City's prior written consent.

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES:

The relationship of the parties hereto shall be as provided for in this Agreement, and neither VVendor nor any
of its officers, employees, contractors, subcontractors and agents are employees of City. The contract price
set forth herein shall be the full and maximum compensation and monies required of City to be paid to Vendor
under or pursuant to this Agreement.

GOVERNING LAW; LAWSUITS:

This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Indiana, except
for its conflict of laws provisions. The parties agree that, in the event a lawsuit is filed hereunder, they waive
their right to a jury trial, agree to file any such lawsuit in an appropriate court in Hamilton County, Indiana only,
and agree that such court is the appropriate venue for and has jurisdiction over same.

O et Dhwp ity Ol T v 2T kst S Compny . Inc Ueedy and Sevioooaioocd™ RS 1128 AM]

3



Beard Equipment Company, Inc,

Brookshire Golf Course - 2023

Appropriation #1207 (0 44-635.00 Capital Lease Fund; P.O. #108578
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

SEVERABILITY:

If any term of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any statute, regulation, ordinance, executive
order or other rule of law, such term shall be deemed reformed or deleted, but only to the extent necessary to
comply with same, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

NOTICE:
Any notice provided for in this Agreement will be sufficient if it is in writing and is delivered by postage prepaid
U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party to be notified at the address specified herein:

If to City: City of Carmel AND City of Carmel
Brookshire Golf Course Office of Corporation Counsel
12120 Brookshire Pkwy One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46033 Carmel, Indiana 46032
If to Vendor: Beard Equipment Company, Inc.

331 South Cooper Ave
Cincinnati, Ohio 45215

Notwithstanding the above, notice of termination under paragraph 19 hereinbelow shall be effective if given
orally, as long as written notice is then provided as set forth hereinabove within five (5) business days from the
date of such oral notice.

TERMINATION:

19.1  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, City may, upon notice to Vendor,
immediately terminate this Agreement for cause, in the event of a default hereunder by Vendor and/or
if sufficient funds are not appropriated or encumbered to pay for the Goods and Services to be provided
hereunder. In the event of such termination, Vendor shall be entitled to receive only payment for the
undisputed invoice amount representing conforming Goods and Services delivered as of the date of
termination, except that such payment amount shall not exceed the Estimate amount in effect at the
time of termination, uniess the parties have previously agreed in writing to a greater amount.

19.2  City may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days prior notice to Vendor. In the
event of such termination, Vendor shall be entitled to receive only payment for the undisputed invoice
amount of conforming Goods and Services delivered as of the date of termination, except that such
payment amount shall not exceed the Estimate amount in effect at the time of termination, unless the
parties have previously agreed in writing to a greater amount.

19.3  The City may terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 11 hereof, as appropriate.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
The parties represent and warrant that they are authorized to enter into this Agreement and that the persons
executing this Agreement have the authority to bind the party which they represent.

ADDITIONAL GOODS AND SERVICES

Vendor understands and agrees that City may, from time to time, request Vendor to provide additional goods
and services to City. When City desires additional goods and services from Vendor, the City shall notify Vendor
of such additional goods and services desired, as well as the time frame in which same are to be provided.
Only after City has approved Vendor's time and cost estimate for the provision of such additional goods and
services, has encumbered sufficient monies to pay for same, and has authorized Vendor, in writing, to provide
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23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

such additional goods and services, shall such goods and services be provided by Vendor to City. A copy of
the City's authorization documents for the purchase of additional goods and services shall be numbered and
attached hereto in the order in which they are approved by City.

TERM

Unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the termination provisions set forth in Paragraph 19
hereinabove, this Agreement shall be in effect from the Effective Date through December 31, 2023 and shall,
on the first day of each January thereafter, automatically renew for a period of one (1) calendar year, unless
otherwise agreed by the parties hereto.

HEADINGS
All heading and sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and do not form a part of this
Agreement nor limit, expand or otherwise alter the meaning of any provision hereaof.

BINDING EFFECT

The parties, and their respective officers, officials, agents, partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives, are bound to the other with respect to all of the covenants, terms, warranties and obligations
set forth in Agreement.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES
This Agreement gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than City and Vendor.

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

26.1 The Vendor certifies by entering into this Agreement that neither it nor its principals nor any of its
subcontractors are presently debamed, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from entering into this Agreement by any federal agency or by any department, agency or political
subdivision of the State of Indiana. The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement means an officer,
director, owner, partner, key employee or other person with primary management or supervisory
responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the operations of the
Vendor.

262  The Vendor certifies that it has verified the state and federal suspension and debarment status for all
subcontractors receiving funds under this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for any recoupment,
penalties or costs that might arise from use of a suspended or debarred subcontractor, The Vendor shall
immediately notify the City if any subconiractor becomes debarred or suspended, and shall, at the City's
request, take all steps required by the City to terminate its contractual relationship with the subcontractor for
work to be performed under this Agreement.

IRAN CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to I.C. § 5-22-16.5, the Vendor shall certify that, in signing this Agreement, it does not engage in
investment activities within the Country of Iran.

ADVICE OF COUNSEL:

The parties warrant that they have read this Agreement and understand it, have had the opportunity to obtain
legal advice and assistance of counsel throughout the negotiation of this Agreement, and enter into same
freely, voluntarily, and without any duress, undue influence or coercion.
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29 ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, together with any exhibits aftached hereto or referenced herein, constitutes the entire
agreement between Vendor and City with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior oral
or written representations and agreements regarding same. Notwithstanding any other term or condition set
forth herein, but subject to paragraph 16 hereof, fo the extent any term or condition contained in any exhibit
attached to this Agreement or in any document referenced herein conflicts with any term or condition contained
in this Agreement, the term or condition contained in this Agreement shall govern and prevail. This Agreement
may only be madified by written amendment executed by both parties hereto, or their successors in interest.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as foliows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA Beard Equipment Company, Inc.
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety
y y %
I'I-'Il.'r : . -
James Brainard, Presiding Officer /f':uthorized Signature
Date: g’
hHe Kguee

Printed Name

Mary Ann Burke, Member

itle

:
Lon S, Watson, Member FomN: 3G~ /REE/9S
et

ATTEST: Date: 372003

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk

Date:
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@ JOHN DEERE

Exhibit A

Quote Id: 28040742

Prepared For:
CITY OF CARMEL DBA BROOKSHIRE GOLF CLUB

BEARD

EQUIPMENT CO.

Prepared By: Garth Kovener

Beard Equipment Company
331 South Cooper Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45215

Tel: 937-372-7746
Fax: 937-372-4390
Email: gkovener@beardequipment.com

Date: 10 January 2023 Offer Expires: 28 February 2023

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Prepared By:
CITY OF CARMEL DEA BROOKSHIRE GOLF CLUB Garth Kovener
12120 BROOKSHIRE PKWY Beard Equipment Company
CARMEL, IN 46033 331 South Cooper Avenue
Business: 317-846-7431 Cincinnati, OH 45215

Phone: 937-372-7746
gkovener@beardequipment.com

Quote Id: 28040742
Created On: 10 January 2023

Last Modified On: 23 February 2023
Expiration Date: 28 February 2023

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended
2023 LASTEC WZ1000 $66,725.00 X 1 = $ 66,725.00
2023 LASTEC WZB00 $60,967.00 X 1 = $80,0687.00
Equipment Total $127,692.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $127.,692.00
DELIVERY §0.00
SubTotal $127,692.00
Est. Service Agreement Tax % 0.00
Total $127,692.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $127,692.00
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote |d: 28040742 Customer: CITY OF CARMEL DBA BROOKSHIRE GOLF CLUB

2023 LASTEC WZ1000

Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Code Description Qty
WZ1000 Commercial Articulating ZTR Mower 1

with 120" (10"} Cutting Width, 49,6HP
Tier 4 Kubota Turbo Diesel

Dealer Attachments
P848 Gator Mulching Blades 5
P706 Belt 1
048722 Belt 1
063879 Belt 1
072698 Belt 1

2023 LASTEC WZ800

Equipment Notes:

Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Code Description Qty

WZ800 Commercial Articulating ZTR Mower 1
with 100" (8') Cutting Width, 37.6HP
Tier 4 Kubota Turbo Diesel

Dealer Attachments
P322 Gator Mulching Blades o
041630 Belt 1
049855 Belt 1
041630 Belt 1
124531 Belt 1

Confidential



EXHIBIT B

Invoice
Date:
Name of Company:
Address & Zip:
Telephone No.:
Fax No.:
Project Name:
Invoice No.
Purchase Order No:
Goods Services
Person Providing Date Goods/Services Provided Cost Per Hourly Total
Goods/Services Goods/ (Describe each good/service Item Rate/
Service separately and in detail) Hours
Provided Worked

GRAND TOTAL

Signature

Printed Name




EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE COVERAGES

Worker’s Compensation & Disability Statutory Limits

Employer’s Liability:

Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $100.000 each employee
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $250.000 each accident
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $500.000 policy limit

Property damage, contractual liability,
products-completed operations:

General Aggregate Limit (other than

Products/Completed Operations): $500,000

Products/Completed Operations; $500.000
Personal & Advertising Injury

Policy Limit: $500,000

Each Occurrence Limit: $250,000

Fire Damage (any one fire): $250.000

Medical Expense Limit (any one person): $ 50,000

Comprehensive Auto Liability (owned, hired and non-owned)

Bodily Single Limit: $500,000 each accident
Injury and property damage: $500.000 each accident
Policy Limit: $500,000

Umbrella Excess Liability

Each occurrence and aggregate: $500,000
Maximum deductible: $ 10,000



EXHIBIT D

AFFIDAVIT

gﬂ;‘—\}dk_ L/E} (& pr6 L~ , being first duly sworn, deposes and says that

he/she is familiar with and has personal knowledge of the facts herein and, if called as a witness in this
matter, could testify as follows:

L.

5.

I am over eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify to the facts contained
herein.

1 am nGw add at all jm levant herein have been employed by
Y S (the “Employer’™)
in the position of LSMS :&féﬁ fd.U?l#ﬁ" &’/%M -

1 am familiar with the employment policies, practices, and procedures of the Employer and
have the anthority to act on behalf of the Employer.

The Employer is enrolled and participates in the federal E-Verify program and has
provided documentation of such enrollment and participation to the City of Carmel,
Indiana.

The Company does not knowingly employ any unauthorized aliens.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

EXECUTED onthe /. dayof /R4l 2027

I certify under the penalties for perjury under the laws o! e United States of America and the State of
Indiana that the foregoing factual staternents and repijatwns rnln: tru;.,,,s.nd correct.

Aot —
//Printed: M@%/éwf




City of Carmel

ONE CIVIC SQUARE
CARMEL. INDIANA 46032-2584
FORM APPROVED 8Y STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1997

INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT Page 1 of 1

CERTIFICATE NQ. D0312055 002 0 PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT 1 08578_
35-6000972 THIS MUMAER MUST APPEAR OH INVDIGES. AP

VCUCHER, DELIVERY MEMO. PACKING SLIPS,
SHIPPING LABELS ARD ANY CORRESPCONDENCE

Depariment: 1207

Fund: 0 Capltal Lease Fund

Accouni: 44-635.00

1 Each

Send Invoice To:

equipment

Brookshire Golf Course

12120 Brookshire Pkwy.

Carmel, IN 46033
{317) 846-7431

[ DEPARTMENT | ACCOUNT | PROJECY | PROJECT ACGOUNT l

'SMIP PREFAID.

*C OD. SHIPMENT CANNOT BE ACCEPTED.

*PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL SHIPRING LABEL
“THIS GROER ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE YATH CHAPTER 99, ACTS 1345
AND ACTS AMENDATORY THEREQF AND SUFPPLEMENT THERETO.

CONTROLNO. 108578 CONTROLLER

PLEASE INVOICE IN

BAYMENT

“URCHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITIONND. | VENDOR NO, | DESCRIPTION
37372023 ! 277073 Grounds squipment
BEARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY ING Brookshire Golf Course
VENDOR 331 SOUTH COOPER AVE SHIP 12120 Braokshire Pkwy.
70 GCarmel, IN 46033-
CINCINNATI,O{f 45215 - {317) 846-7431
PURCHASE I BLANKET & CONTRACT PAYMENT TERMS T FREIGHT ~ ]
74832
QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE ] DESCRIPTICN [ UNIT PRICE l EXTENSION J

$127,692.00 $127,692.00
Sub Total $127,602.00

DUPLICATE

AMOUNT

$127,692.00

* AP YOUCHER CANNOT BE APPRCVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P.O. RUMBER IS MADE A

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS oAy o e
AFFIDAMIT ATTACHED  tHEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE IS AN UNCSLIGATED BALANCE IN

ORDERED BY

VOUCHER AND EVERY INVOICE AND VOUCHER HAS THE PROPER SWORN

THIS APPROFRIATION SUFFICIENT TC PAY FOR THE ABQVE QRDER.

= Lo

Bob Higgins

TITLE Ganeral Manager/Superintendeni

I



Clark Dietz, Inc.

Engineering Department - 20023

Appropriation #2200 () 44-628.71 2022 Bond Fund; P.O.# 108581
Contract Not To Exceed 5276,420.00

APPROVED
By Bisaay SR &1 A8 0 g, b L

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ("Agreement’) is hereby made and entered into by
and between the City of Carmel, Indiana, acting by and through its Board of Public Works and Safety (hereinafter
"City"), and Clark Dietz, Inc. (hereinafter "Professional”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS City owns and is responsible for the operation and maintenance of its property, personnel, public
works and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, from time to time, City needs professional assistance in fulfilling its foregoing responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, Professional is experienced in providing and desires to provide to City the professional services
("Services") referenced herein; and

WHEREAS, City desires to engage Professional as an independent contractor for the purpose of providing to
City the Services referenced herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the covenants and conditions set forth
herein, City and Professional mutually agree as follows:

SECTION 1 INCORPORATION OF RECITALS
The foregoing Recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2 SCOPE OF SERVICES

2.1 City desires to engage Professional as an independent confractor for the Services set forth in attached Exhibit
A, incarporated herein by this reference.

22 Professional understands and agrees that City may, from time to time, request Professional to provide
additional or modified Services to City. When City desires additional Services from Professional, the City shall
notify Professional of such additional Services desired, as well as the time frame in which same are to be
provided. Only after City has approved Professional's time and cost estimate for the provision of such additional
Services, has encumbered sufficient monies to pay for same, and has authorized Professional, in writing, to
provide such additional Services, shall such Services be provided by Professional to City. A copy of the City's
authorization documents for the purchase of additional Services shall be numbered and attached hereto in the
order in which they are approved by City.

23  Time is of the essence of this Agreement.
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Clark Dietz, Inc.

Engineering Departiment - 2023

Appropriation #2200 () 44-628 71 2022 Bond Fund; P.O.#108581
Contract Not To Exceed $276,420.00

SECTION 3 CITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1

City shall provide such information as is reasonably necessary for Professional to understand the Services
reguested.

3.2  City shall provide all data required for provision of Services. Professional may assume that all data so provided
is correct and complete.

3.3.  City shall arrange for Professional to enter upon public and private property as reasonably required for
Professional to perform the Services.

3.4 City shall designate payment of the Services from City budget appropriation number 2200 0 44-628.71 2022
Bond funds.

35 City shall designate the Mayor or his duly authorized representative to act on City's behalf on all matters
regarding the Services,

SECTION 4 PROFESSIONAL'S RESPONSIBILITIES

41 Professional shall perform the Services pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and within any applicable time
and cost estimate.

42  Professional shall coordinate with City its performance of the Services.

43  Professional shall provide the Services by following and applying at all times reasonable and lawful standards
as accepted in the industry.

SECTION 5 COMPENSATION

5.1 Professional estimates that the total price for the Services to be provided to City hereunder shall be no more
than Two Hundred Seventy Six Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Dollars (3276,420.00) (the “Estimate”).
Professional shall submit an invoice to City no more than once every thirty (30) days for Services provided City
during the time period encompassed by such invoice. Invoices shall be submitted on a form containing the
same information as that contained on the Professional Services Invoice attached hereto as Exhibit B,
incorporated herein by this reference. City shall pay Professional for all undisputed Services rendered and
stated on such invoice within thirty five (35) days from the date of City's receipt of same.

52 Professional agrees not to provide any Services to City that would cause the total cost of same to exceed the

Estimate, without City's prior written consent.
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SECTION 6 TERM

Unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the termination provisions set forth in Section 7.1 hereinbelow,
this Agreement shall be in effect from the Effective Date through December 31, 2023, and shall, on the first
day of each January thereafter, automatically renew for a period of one (1) calendar year, unless otherwise
agreed by the parties hereto.

SECTION 7 MISCELLANEQUS

7.1 Termination

7.1.1  The obligation to provide all or any portion of the Services under this Agreement may be terminated
by City or Professional, without cause, upon thirty (30) days' notice.

7.1.2  The obligation to provide all or any portion of the Services under this Agreement may be terminated
by City, for cause, immediately upon Professional's receipt of City's "Notice to Cease Services.”

713 In the event of full or partial Agreement termination, and as full and complete compensation
hereunder, Professional shall be paid for all such Services rendered and expenses incurred as of the
date of termination that are not in dispute, except that such payment amount shall not exceed the
Estimate. Disputed compensation amounts shall be resolved as allowed by law.

7.2 Binding Effect

City and Professional, and their respective officers, officials, agents, partners and successors in interest are
bound to the other as to all Agreement terms, conditions and obligations.

7.3 No Third Party Bengficiaries

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to give rights or benefits to anyone other than the parties hereto.

7.4 Relationship

The relationship of the parties hereto shall be as provided for in this Agreement, and neither Professional nor
any of its agents, employees or contractors are City employees. Professional shall have the sole responsibility
to pay to or for its agents, employees and contractors all statutory, contractual and other benefits and/or
obligations as they become due. Professional hereby warrants and indemnifies City for and from any and all
costs, fees, expenses andfor damages incurred by City as a result of any claim for wages, benefits or otherwise
by any agent, employee or contractor of Professional regarding or related to the subject matter of this
Agreement. This indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
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7.5 Insurance

7.5.1 Professional shall, as a condition precedent to this Agreement, purchase and thereafter maintain such
insurance as will protect it and City from the claims set forth below which may arise out of or result from
Professional's operations under this Agreement, whether such operations be by Professional or by its
subcontractors or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone directly for whose
acts any of them may be liable:

1) Claims under Worker's Compensation and Occupational Disease Acts, and any other
employee benefits acts applicable to the performance of the work;

2) Claims for damages because of bodily injury and personal injury, including death, and;

3) Claims for damages fo property.

Professional's insurance shall be not less than the amounts shown below:
A Commercial General Liability (Occurrence Basis)

Bodily Injury, personal injury, property damage,
Contractual liability, product/completed operations

Each Occurrence Limit $1,000,000.00
Damage to Rented Premises $100,000.00
(each occurrence)
Medical Expense Limit $5,000.00
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $500,000.00
General Aggregate Limit $2,000,000.00 (Other than
Products Completed
Operations)
NOTE: GENERAL AGGREGATE TO APPLY PER PROJECT
Products/Completed Operations $1,000,000.00
B. Auto Liability $1,000,000.00 (combined
single limit) (owned, hired & non-owned)
Bodily injury & property damage $1,000,000.00
each accident
C. Excess/Umbrella Liability $2,000,000 (each occurrence
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D.

and aggregate)
Worker's Compensation & Disability Statutory
Employer's Liability:
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $100,000 each employee
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $250,000 each accident
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $500,000 policy limit

Professional Liability Insurance. The Professional shall carry and maintain during the
continuance of this Agreement, professional liability insurance in the amount of
$2,000,000 for single limit claims and $3,000,000 in the aggregate. The Professional's
policy of insurance shall contain prior acts coverage sufficient to cover all Services
performed by the Professional for this Project. Upon City's request, Professional shall
give prompt written notice fo City of any and all claims made against this policy during
the period in which this policy is required to be maintained pursuant to this Agreement.
If the insurance is written on a claims-made basis and coverage is cancelled at any
time, the Professional will obtain, at its cost, an extended reporting endorsement
which provides continuing coverage for claims based upon alleged acts or omissions
during the term of the Agreement until all applicable statute of limitation periods have
expired.

7.5.2 Professional shall provide the City with a certificate of insurance, naming the City as an
"additional insured," showing such coverage then in force (but not less than the amount shown above)
shall be filed with City prior to commencement of any work. These certificates shall contain a provision
that the policies and the coverage afforded will not be canceled until at least thirty (30) days after
written notice has been given to City.

7.5.3 Professional may, with the prior approval of the City, substitute different types of coverage for
those specified if the total amount of required protection is not reduced. Professional shall be
responsible for all deductibles.

7.5.4 Nothing in the above provisions shall operate as or be construed as limiting the amount of liability
of Professional to the above enumerated amounts.

7.6 Liens

Professional shall not cause or permit the filing of any lien on any of City's property. In the event such a lien is
filed and Professional fails to remove it within ten (10) days after the date of filing, City shall have the right to
pay or bond over such lien at Professional's sole cost and expense.
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7.7 Default

In the event Professional: (a) repudiates, breaches or defaults under any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement, including Professional’s warranties; (b) fails to perform the Services as specified; (c) fails to make
progress so as to endanger timely and proper completion of the Services and does not correct such failure or
breach within five (5) business days after receipt of notice from City specifying same; or (d) becomes insolvent,
files, or has filed against it, a petition for receivership, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors
or dissolves, each such event constituting an event of default hereunder, City shall have the right to terminate
all or any part of this Agreement, without liability to Professional and to exercise any other rights or remedies
available to it at law or in equity.

7.8 Government Compliance

Professional agrees to comply with all laws, executive orders, rules and regulations applicable to Professional’s
performance of its obligations under this Agreement, all relevant provisions of which being hereby incorporated
herein by this reference, to keep all of Professionals’ required professional licenses and certifications valid and
current, and to indemnify and hold harmless City from any and all losses, damages, costs, liabilities, damages,
costs and attorney fees resulting from any failure by Professional to do so. This indemnification obligation shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

7.9 Indemnification

Professional shall indemnify and hold harmless City and its officers, officials, employees and agents from all
losses, liabilities, claims, judgments and liens, including, but not limited to, all damages, costs, expenses and
attorney fees arising out of any intentional or negligent act or omission of Professional and/or any of its
employees, agents or contractors in the performance of this Agreement. This indemnification obligation shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

7.10 Discrimination Prohibition

Professional represents and warrants that it and each of its employees, agents and contractors shall comply
with all existing and future laws prohibiting discrimination against any employee, applicant for employment
and/or other person in the subcontracting of work and/or in the performance of any Services contemplated by
this Agreement with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment or any matter directly
or indirectly related to employment, subcontracting or work performance hereunder because of race, religion,
color, sex, handicap, national origin, ancestry, age, disabled veteran status or Vietnam era veteran status. This
indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
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.1

E-Verify

Pursuant to I.C. § 22-5-1.7 et seq., Professional shall enroll in and verify the work eligibility status of all of its
newly-hired employees using the E-Verify program, if it has not already done so as of the date of this
Agreement. Professional is further required to execute the attached Affidavit, herein referred to as Exhibit C,
which is an Affidavit affirming that: (i) Professional is enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program, and
(i) Professional does not knowingly employ any unauthorized aliens. This Addendum incorporates by
reference, and in its entirety, attached Exhibit C. In support of the Affidavit, Professional shall provide the City
with documentation that it has enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program. This Agreement shall not
take effect until said Affidavit is signed by Professional and delivered to the City's authorized representative.

Should Professional subcontract for the performance of any work under this Addendum, the
Professional shall require any subcontractor(s) to certify by affidavit that: (i) the subcontractor does not
knowingly employ or contract with any unauthorized aliens, and (ii) the subcontractor has enrolled and is
participating in the E-Verify program. Professional shall maintain a copy of such certification for the duration of
the term of any subcontract. Professional shall also deliver a copy of the certification to the City within seven
(7) days of the effective date of the subcontract.

If Professional, or any subcontractor of Professional, knowingly employs or contracts with any
unauthorized aliens, or retains an employee or coniract with a person that the Professional or subcontractor
subsequently learns is an unauthorized alien, Professional shall terminate the employment of or contract with
the unauthorized alien within thirty (30) days (“Cure Period"). Should the Professional or any subcontractor of
Professional fail to cure within the Cure Period, the City has the right to terminate this Agreement without
consequence.

The E-Verify requirements of this Agreement will not apply, should the E-Verify program cease to exist.

7.12 Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, that provision shall be stricken, and all other provisions of this Agreement that can operate
independently of same shall continue in full force and effect.

7.13 Natice

Any notice, invoice, order or other correspondence required or allowed to be sent pursuant to this Agreement
shall be written and either hand-delivered or sent by prepaid U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested,
addressed to the parties as follows:

CITY:

City of Carmel City of Carmel

Engineering Department Office of Corporation Counsel
One Civic Square One Civic Square

Carmel, Indiana 46032 Carmel, Indiana 46032
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PROFESSIONAL:

Clark Dietz, Inc.
125 W Church Street
Champaign, lllinois 61820

Notwithstanding the above, City may orally provide to Professional any notice required or permitted by this
Agreement, provided that such notice shall also then be sent as required by this paragraph within ten (10)
business days from the date of such oral notice.

7.14 Effective Date

The effective date ("Effective Date") of this Agreement shall be the date on which the last of the parties hereto
executes same.

7.15 Governing Law; Lawsuits

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana, except
for its conflict of laws provisions, as well as by all ordinances and codes of the City of Carmel, Indiana. The
parties agree that, in the event a lawsuit is filed hereunder, they waive any right to a jury trial they may have,
agree to file such lawsuit in an appropriate court in Hamilton County, Indiana only, and agree that such court
is the appropriate venue for and has jurisdiction over same.

7.16 Waiver
Any delay or inaction on the part of either party in exercising or pursuing its rights and/or remedies hereunder
or under law shall not operate to waive any such rights and/or remedies nor in any way affect the rights of such

party to require such performance at any time thereafter.

7.17 Non-Assignment

Professional shall not assign or pledge this Agreement nor delegate its obligations hereunder without City's
prior written consent.

7.18 Entire Agreement

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of and between the parties hereto with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and no prior agreement, understanding or representation pertaining to such subject matter,
written or oral, shall be effective for any purpose. No pravision of this Agreement may be amended, added to
or subtracted from except by an agreement in writing signed by both parties hereto and/or their respective
successors in interest. To the extent any provision contained in this Agreement conflicts with any provision
contained in any exhibit attached hereto, the provision contained in this Agreement shall prevail.

| B T om it o Theper ket W20 20008 ok ez, Bve Pyl ninall Boivies docs 325 1152 AM]



Clark Dietz, Inc.

Engineering Departiment - 2023

Appropriation #2200 () 44-628 71 2022 Bond Fund; P.O.#108581
Contract Not To Exceed $276,420.00

7.19 Representation and Warranties

Each party hereto represents and warrants that it is authorized to enter info this Agreement and that any person
or entity executing this Agreement on behalf of such party has the authority to bind such party or the party
which they represent, as the case may be.

7.20 Headings

All headings and sections of this Agreement are inserted for canvenience only and do not form a part of this
Agreement nor limit, expand or otherwise alter the meaning of any provision hereof,

7.21 Advice of Counsel

The parties warrant that they have read this Agreement and fully understand it, have had an opportunity to
obtain the advice and assistance of counsel throughout the negotiation of same, and enter into same freely,
voluntarily, and without any duress, undue influence or coercion.

7.22 Copyright

City acknowledges that various materials which may be used and/or generated by Professional in performance
of Services, including forms, job description formats, comprehensive position guestionnaire, compensation and
classification plan and reports are copyrighted. City agrees that all ownership rights and copyrights thereto lie
with Professional, and City will use them solely for and on behalf of its own operations. City agrees that it will
take appropriate action with its employees to satisfy its obligations with respect to use, copying, protection and
security of Professional's property.

7.23 Personnel

Professional represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing the
services under this agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationship
with City. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by Professional or under his supervision and
all persannel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified to perform such services.

7.24 Records and Inspections

Professional shall maintain full and accurate records with respect to all matters covered under this agreement
for three (3) years after the expiration or early termination of this Agreement. City shall have free access at all
proper times to such records and the right to examine and audit the same and to make transcripts there from,
and to inspect all program data, documents, proceedings and activities.
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7.25 Accomplishment of Project

Professional shall commence, carry on, and complete the project with all practicable dispatch, in a sound
economical and efficient manner, in accordance with the provisions thereof and all applicable laws. In
accomplishing the project, Professional shall take such steps as are appropriate to ensure that the work
involved is properly coordinated with related work being carried on within City's organization.

7.26 Debarment And Suspensicn

7.26.1 The Professional certifies by entering into this Agreement that neither it nor its principals nor any of its
subcontractors are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from entering into this Agreement by any federal agency or by any department, agency or political
subdivision of the State of Indiana. The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement means an officer,
director, owner, partner, key employee or other person with primary management or supervisory
responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the operations of the
Professional.

7.26.2 The Professional certifies that it has verified the state and federal suspension and debarment status
for all subcontractors receiving funds under this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for any recoupment,
penalties or costs that might arise from use of a suspended or debarred subcontractor, The Professional shall
immediately notify the City if any subcontractor becomes debarred or suspended, and shall, at the City's
request, take all steps required by the City to terminate its contractual relationship with the subcontractor for
work to be performed under this Agreement.

7.27 Access to Public Records Act
Professional understands and agrees that any “public record”, as that term is defined in Indiana Code 5-14-3-
2(m), as amended, that is related to the subject matter of this Agreement, whether the same is in the
possession or control of the Professional or the City, shall be subject to release under and pursuant to the
provisions of Indiana’'s Access to Public Records Act, as codified in Indiana Code 5-14-3-1, et seq., as
ameénded.

7.28 Iran Certification
Pursuant to |.C. § 5-22-16.5, the Professional shall certify that, in signing this Agreement, it does not engage
in investment activities within the Country of Iran.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
by and through its Board of Public
Works and Safety

BY:

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori 8. Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk

Date:

[5 ot DR N ENGA R0 23 Tnadi THear, Toe Protiess ol S docy :3TH2Y 1152 AM]

Clark Dietz, Inc.

Authonzed Signature

Printed Name: _ Kevin Hetrick

Title: Senior Vice President

Date: March 7, 2023

11



Exhibit A

Clark Dietz City of Carmel
59™ Street Path from Westfield Blvd to Haverstick Road

99'h Street Path from Westfield Blvd to Haverstick Road
Carmel, IN

Project and Scope Description

The project entails the design of a 10-foot wide multi-purpose path along 99th Street, extending from
Westfield Boulevard to Haverstick Road.

Work Items:

The tasks below are described in detail in the following pages:

Task1 Topographic Survey and Right of Way Research
Task 2 Design

Task 3 Utility Coordination

Task 4 Rule 5 Permit

Task 5 Right of Way Engineering

City of Carmel will perform: Right of Way Services.

Mo geotechnical investigation or pavement design will be performed as part of this scope of work.



Clark Dietz City of Carme|
99™ Street Path from Westfield Blvd to Haverstick Road

Task 1 — Topographic Survey Data Collection

Objective
The objective of this task is to obtain the planimetric and topographical survey data for the Project.

Results/Deliverables
The deliverables for this task include the following:

. Reference ties far control points and benchmarks
. Praperty information

. Utility contact information

. Survey field book and electronic files

. Location Control Route Survey Plat (LCRSP)
Activity

Clark Dietz will perfarm the following activitles.

s Survey the project location 50 foot left of centerline and 50 foot right of centerline. Perform
design survey in sufficient detail to obtain topographic and planimetric data.

+ Obtain section corner, right-of-way, center line, easement, and state plane coordinate
information as necessary to satisfactorily complete the basic field survey service,

s (Obtain last deed of record, subdivision plats, and section or auditor plats for all properties
within the project limits. The property information shall include parcel number, property
owner's name, mailing address and property location.

e Send survey notice letters to property owners within project area prior to field work.

s Establish Primary Horizantal Controf within the project limits using INCORS (INGCS Hamilton)
coordinate system.

+  Establish on-site elevation using NGS or DNR benchmarks or INCORS (INGCS Hamilton). Set
temporary bench-marks within the project limits such that elevation datum can be re-
established during construction.

* Tie in the survey base lines to available USPLSS section carners and/or existing property/fright-
of-way monumentation. All necessary section corners will be located or reestablished to
adequately define propertylines along the limits of the project during the Right-of-way
Engineering or Easement Acquisition phase.

¢ Platright-of-way and property lines based on observed physical evidence and record documents
acquired from local government agencies.

&  Obtain existing utility locations utility locations provided will be based on Indiana 811 lecations

s Develop and Record a Location Control Route Survey Plat



Clark Diet2 City of Carmel
99™ Street Path from Westfield Bivd to Haverstick Road

Task 2 —Deslgn

Plans, quantities, cost estimate, and bid documents will be developed.

Results/Deliverables
The deliverables are the plans and contract documents:

* Preliminary Layout discussion - Client Meeting
PFC Plans

PFC Meeting On-site

90% (Stage 3) Plans and draft Project Manual
90% Review - Client Meeting

Final Tracings and Documents PFC Plans

City of Carmel standards and contract front end documents will be used wherever available, with INDOT
specs and standards otherwise.

Activities and Assumptions

S " » B

10 foot wide muiti-use path will be installed along 99% Street between Westfield Boulevard and
Haverstick Road. Path will generally be offset 5 to 10 feet from edge of pavement.

Initial scope of work will include prefiminary assessment of north and south sides of 99 to
determine where path will be located. North side of road includes overhead, gas, and Trico
utilities, and more parcels of right of way than south side. South side is wooded and a Carmel
Water main is located there. Utility, right-of-way, and cost assessments will be made to decide
where path will be located.

99" street will be open to through traffic during construction, with daytime lane closures.
Access will be maintained to all properties throughout construction.

Drainage will generally be conveyed through shallow ditches, similar to existing conditions.
Storm sewers and driveway culverts will be needed in limited locations. A drainage assessment
report will be performed during development of preliminary plans to further refine drainage
design.

ADA compliant curb ramps will be constructed at all cross streets.

No geotechnical investigation or pavement design is needed.

No storm water detention will be installed.

No public meetings will be needed.

No lighting will be installed.

Clark Digtz will prepare Project Manual bid document in accardance with Carmel standards and
front-end bid documents. Technical Specifications will be added from Carmel’s list of technical
specifications and written as unique technical specifications, as needad.

During bidding, Clark Dietz will respond to reasonable inquiries concerning accuracy and intent
of plans during advertisement and bidding.

Clark Dietz will attend preconstruction canference.

During construction, Clark Dietz will respond to reasonable inquiries concerning accuracy and
intent of plans during construction.



Clark Dietz City of Carmel
99™ Street Path from Westfield Blwd to Haverstick Road

Task 3 — Wtility Coordination
Clark Dietz will compiete utility coordination services in accordance with 105 IAC 13.

Assumptions
» There is a significant overhead facility on the north side of 99™ Street. Carmel and Trico water
and sanitary are also present, as well as gas facilities. Minor relocations are expected and Clark
Dietz will receive work plans from each of these utilities. No reimbursement agreements will be
needed.

Task 4 — Rule 5 Permit

Over one acre of ground disturbance will occur and Clark Dietz will secure IDEM Rule 5 permit. Clark
Dietz will develop Erosion Control Plans and submit necessary documentation and plans package to
IDEM.

Assumptions
No streams or wetlands will be impacted and no 401/404 permitting will need performed.

Task 5 — Right of Way Engineering

Objective
The objective of this task is to develop the right-of-way engineering parcel packets and final right-of-way
plans for the project.

Results/Deliverables

There are 15-20 parcels on the north and south sides of 39™ Street. Right of way research will be
performed and for any properties requiring right-of-way acquisition, deliverables will include the
following:

20-year Title and Encumbrance Reports
Right of Way Engineering Parcel packets
Right of Way Plans

Right of Way Staking



Clark Dietz
99™ Street Path from Waestfield Blvd to Haverstick Road

City of Carmel

Schedule

PFC Plans Within 90 days of NTP

PFC Meeting Within 30 days of PFC Plan Submittal
RW Engineering Within two months of PFC Meeting
90% Plans December 15, 2023

Bid Documents January 31, 2024



99th Street Path from Westfield Blvd to Haverstick Road

Clark> City of Carmel, IN
Fee Summary
2/10/2023
Trail Desion [ tems
P
Design Task Description Feo Method
Field Suney and Localion Cortral Raute Survey 3 32, 77000 Lump Sum
Trail Design (PFC Flans Stage 3 Plans, Find Tradngs) $ 14105060 Lump Sum
Lilility Coordinahion b 25,700.00 L unnp Sum
Rl b Pamdi 3 9, 00300 Lump Sum
$ 208,520.00

RW Enginesring Task Description
| Titie Research (18 parcds al $500 each) 58,500 Unit Cost
|Rw Enginesring (18 parodls &t $2.800 each) 350,400 Uit Cost
[Rw Staking (18 parcels & $500 each) $5.000 Unet Codt




EXHIBIT B

Invoice
Date:
Name of Company:
Address & Zip:
Telephone No.:
Fax No.:
Project Name:
Invoice No.
Purchase Order No:
Goods Services
Person Providing Date Goods/Services Provided Cost Per Hourly |Total
Goods/Services Goods/ (Describe each good/service [tem Rate/
Service separately and in detail) Hours
Provided Worked

GRAND TOTAL

Signature

Printed Name




Kevin Michael Hetrick

EXHIBIT C

AFFIDAVIT

, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that

he/she 13 familiar with and has personal knowledge of the facts herein and, if called as a witness in this
matter, could testify as follows:

L.

5.

T am over eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify to the facts contained
herein.

I am now and at alf times relevant herein have been employed by
Clark Dietz (the “Employer™)

in the position of __ Regional Director

I am familiar with the employment policies, practices, and procedures of the Employer and
have the authority 1o act on behalf of the Employer.

The Employer is enrolled and participates in the federal E-Verify program and has
provided documentation of such enroliment and participation to the City of Carmel,
Indiana.

The Company does not knowingly employ any unauthorized aliens.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

EXECUTEDonthe  ’  dayof

March

{0

2023,

I certify under the penalties for petjury under the laws of the United States of America and the State of
Indiana that the foregoing factual statements and representations are true and correct.

| b
(= §
AR A
|

Printed: Kevin Hetrick




I . INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT Page 10of 1
@ ]l[ty @f C arm @]1 CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155 002 0 PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT 108581

ONE CIVIC SQUARE 35-6000972 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON INVOICES, AP
CARMEL, INDIANA 46032-2584 VOUCHER, DELIVERY MEMO. PACKING SLIPS,

FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR GITY OF CARMEL - 1997 SHFFING LAGELS A ARY CORRESPONDENCE

PURCHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITION NQ VENDOR NO OESCRPTION
3/6/2023 080650 22.ENG-05 - 99th St Path frorg:;:ﬁeld Blvd to Haverstick Rd -

CLARK DIETZ, INC City Engineering’s Office

VENDOR 125 W CHURCH STREET SHIP 1 Civic Square

o Carmel, IN 46032-
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820 - Laurie Slick
PURCHASE ID BLANKET | CONTRACT PAYMENT TERMS FREIGHT
74710
QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Depariment; 2200 Fund: 0 2022 Bond
Account: 44-628.11

1 Each 22-ENG-05 - 99th St Path from Westfield Blvd to Haverstick $276,420.00 $276,420.00
Rd - Design
Sub Total $276,420.00

Send Invoice To:

Jill Newport

CrossRoad Engineers, PC
115 N. 17 Avenue

Beech Grove, IN 46107

PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE

DEPARTMENT | ACCOUNT | PROJECT | PROJECT ACCOUNT I AMOUNT
PAYMENT $276,420.00
* AP YOUCHER CANNOT BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE PO NUMBER 'S MADE A
a0 PREPA EH'PP'NG INSTRUCTIONS PART OF THE YOUCHER AND EVERY INVOICE AND YOUCHER HAS THE PROPER SWORN
: AFFIDAMIT ATTACHED | KEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE IS AN UNCBLIGATED BALANCE IN
‘COD SHIPVENT CANNOT BE ACCEPTED THIS APPROPRIATION SUFFICIENT TOPAY FCR THE ABOHE ORDER
*PURCHASE CRDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR (N ALL SHIFPING LABEL .
“THiS GROER ISSUED IN COMPLIANGE MTH CHAPTER 99, ACTS 1345 ,7, il ——P /‘“JC_#{%
AND ACTS AMENDATORY THERECE AND SUPPLEMENT THERETD  ORDERED BY .
Jeremy Kashman James Crider
MTLE Director Director of Administration

conTROLNO. 108581 CONTROLLER




AG Productions, LLC

Conmunity Relations Depariment - 20123

Approprinton #1203 101 4341970 Fund: PO £108570
Coniract Not To Exceed 552,800 00

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT TO iR

AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES -

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR GOODS AND SERVICES ("Agreement’) entered into by

and between the City of Carme! and AG Productions, LLC, (the “Vendor), as City Confract dated January 23, 2019

shall amend the terms of the Agreement by adding the additional services to be provided by Vendor consistent with

the Scope of Work attached herelo and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A”. The terms and conditions of the Agreement
shall not otherwise be afiected by this Additional Services Amendment and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA AG Productions, LLC

by and through its Board of Public

Works and Safety

By: By:

f..-"":‘ -

‘%1 - éj 3

James Brainard, Presiding Officer / Amtfiorized Signature

Date. o N N s

Nenaibe C,e‘&e;n.ag

Printed Name

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date: \) i€ % ‘{ffnc\ﬂn.-lr
Title

romw:_ 471~ 34 1164

Lon S. Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST: Date: (& )08/&063

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk

Date;




Exhibit A

ADAM GRUBBMEDIA P Vw MARKW
VIDED - MARKETING - PROMO

Carmel - Video Strat/Production/YouTube

Carmel Indiana Reference: 20221122.0758

adamgrubbrmedia.com

Thank you for yvour intended collaboration with Adam Grubb Media.

We are excited about the cpportunity to embark on your video marketing journey
together. Qur company creates videos that evoke emotion from viewsrs, empowesr your
employees, and drive prospects 1o action.

We are looking forward to the opportunity to be your marketing partner and not only
producing compelling video but also a video and marketing stmategy to help elevate your
brand.

Please note by signing this quote you are agreeing to our Terms & Conditions. Please
be sure to review prior to signing.

Products & Services



ltem & Description Quantity Unit Price Total

YouTube Management, Educational, Website, 1 $52,800.00 $52,800.00
Promotional, and Social Video Creation and

Strateqy

The braakdown of projects for each year, and any revisions

made to the scope of projects throughout the year, will be

approved in writing by CRED staff.

Subtotals

One-time subtatal $52,800.00

Total $52,800.00

Purchase terms

Questions? Contact me

@

Adam Grubb
adam@adamgrubbmedia.com

Adam Grubb Media

85 Ashbourne Circle
NOBLESVILLE, IN 46060
United States



INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT Page 1of 1

City @f C arm @]1 CERTIFICATE NO. 003120155 0020 | PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT | 1 085?0
ONE CIVIC SQUARE 35-6000972 | THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR GN INVOICES, AP
CARMEL. INDIANA 46032-2584 YOUGHER, DELIVERY MEMO. PACKING SLIPS,
SHIPPING LABELS AND ANY CORRESPONDENCE
FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1997
[PURCHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITION NO, VENDDR NO. _ DESCRIFTION
- VIDEO MARKETING, CONTENT MANAGEMENT AND
2028/2023 | | | 2634 | SESITEITN
AG PRODUCTIONS, LLC COMMURNITY RELATIONS
VENDOR 85 ASHBOURNE CIRCLE SHIF 1 CIVIC 5Q
TO " Carmel, IN 46032-
NOBLESVILLE, IN 46060 -
| PURCHASE ID | BLAMKET | CONTRACT | PAYMENT TERMS ' FREIGHT
74570 _
QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE | DESCRIFTION ' UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Department: 1203 Fund: 101  General Fund

Account: 43-419.70
1 Each VIDEQO MARKETING, CONTENT MANAGEMENT AND $52,800.00 $52,800.00

PRODUCTION
Sub Total $52,800.00

Send (nvoice To: , v
COMMUNITY RELATIONS ! ) 4 /
ht F F
\ v A

e ¥
N , - s
1 Civic Square \ Sy 7
~NDIANP-
"L__‘-.- » __-f-"

Carmel, IN 46032-
PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE

DEPARTMENT | ACCOUNT i PROJECT _ PROJECT ACCOUNT | AMOUNT
PAYMENT $52,800.00
* AP VOUCHER GANNOT BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT UNLESS THE P.C. MUMBER, 1S MADE A
1 SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS PART OF THE VOUCHER AND EVERY INVOICE AND VOUGHER HAS THE PROPER SWORN
SHIP PREPAID, AFFIDAVIT ATTACHED | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE IS AN UNORLIGATED BALANCE IN
*C.0.D. SHIPMENT CANNOT BE ACCEPTED, THIS APPROPRIATION SUFFICIENT TO PAY FOR THE ABOVE ORDER.
“PURGHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APREAR ON ALL SHIPPING LABEL ;. J’ -
“THIS DRDER ISSLED IN COMPLIANGE WITH CHAPTER 00, AGTS 1045 ‘7‘ LAAM-«HJ ; \éﬂ—ﬁ_ = (P 2
AND ACTS AMENDATORY THEREDF AND SUPPLEMENT THERET, ~ ORDERED BY ,
Marcy Heck James Crider
TITLE Director Director of Administration

cONTROLNO. 108570 CONTROLLER



CorGroup, LLC

Engineering Departinent - 2023

Appropriation #2200 0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond Fund: P.O. #108571 |.IPPHGII"ED
Contract Not To Exceed $22,700.00 e

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES (“Agreement”) is hereby entered into by
and between the City of Carmel, Indiana, acting by and through its Board of Public Works and Safety (“City”), and
CorGroup, LLC an entity duly authorized to do business in the State of Indiana (*Vendor®).

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. ACKNOWLEDGMENT, ACCEPTANCE:
Vendor acknowledges that it has read and understands this Agreement, and agrees that its execution of same
constitutes its acceptance of all of the Agreement’s terms and conditions.

2 PERFORMANCE:
City agrees to purchase the goods and/for services (the “Goods and Services”) from Vendor using City budget
appropriation number 2200 0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond funds. Vendor agrees to provide the Goods and
Services and to otherwise perform the requirements of this Agreement by applying at all times the highest
technical and industry standards.

3. PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS:

3.1 Vendor estimates that the total price for the Goods and Services to be provided fo City hereunder shall
be no more than Twenty Two Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($22,700.00) (the “Estimate”). Vendor
shall submit an invoice to City no more than once every thirty (30) days detailing the Goods and
Services provided to City within such time period. City shall pay Vendor for such Goods and Services
within thirty-five (35) days after the date of City's receipt of Vendor's invoice detailing same, so long
as and to the extent such Goods and Services are not disputed. are in conformance with the
specifications set forth in Exhibit A, are submitted on an invoice that contains the information contained
on attached Exhibit B, and Vendor has otherwise performed and satisfied all the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

3.2  Vendor agrees not to provide any Goods and Services to City that would cause the total cost of the
Goods and Services provided by Vendor to City hereunder to exceed the Estimate, unless City has
previously agreed, in writing, to pay an amount in excess thereof,

4, WARRANTY:

Vendor expressly warrants that the Goods and Services covered by this Agreement will conform to those
certain specifications, descriptions andfor quotations regarding same as were provided to Vendor by City
and/or by Vendor to and accepted by City, all of which documents are incorporated herein by reference, and
that the Goods and Services will be delivered in a timely, good and workmanlike manner and free from defect.
Vendor acknowledges that it knows of City’s intended use and expressly warrants that the Goods and Services
provided to City pursuant to this Agreement have been selected by Vendor based upon City's stated use and
are fit and sufficient for their particular purpose.

5. TIME AND PERFORMANCE:
This Agreement shall become effective as of the last date on which a party hereto executes same (“Effective
Date"), and both parties shall thereafter perform their obligations hereunder in a timely manner, Time is of the
essence of this Agreement.

§5 Ot D i EEREERIE ) Worthemap, ELE Thoods md fendorm decc S 200E |24 AM]
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CorGroup, LLC

Engineening Department - 2023

Appropriation #2200 (0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond Fund: P.O. #108571
Contract Not To Exceed $22.700.00

6.

DISCLOSURE AND WARNINGS:

If requested by City, Vendor shall promptly furnish to City, in such form and detail as City may direct, a list of
all chemicals, materials, substances and items used in or during the provision of the Goods and Services
provided hereunder, including the quantity, quality and concentration thereof and any other information relating
thereto. At the time of the delivery of the Goods and Services provided hereunder, Vendor agrees to furnish to
City sufficient written warning and notice (including appropriate labels on containers and packing) of any
hazardous material utilized in or that is a part of the Goods and Services.

LIENS:

Vendor shall not cause or permit the filing of any lien on any of City's property. In the event any such lien is
filed and Vendor fails to remove such lien within ten (10) days after the filing thereof, by payment or bonding,
City shall have the right to pay such lien or obtain such bond, all at Vendor's sole cost and expense.

DEFAULT:

In the event Vendor: (a) repudiates, breaches or defaults under any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement, including Vendor's warranties; (b) fails to provide the Goods and Services as specified herein; (c)
fails to make progress so as to endanger timely and proper provision of the Goods and Services and does not
correct such failure or breach within five (5) business days (or such shorter period of time as is commercially
reasonable under the circumstances) after receipt of notice from City specifying such failure or breach; or (d)
becomes insolvent, is placed into receivership, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or
dissolves, each such event constituting an event of default hereunder, City shall have the right to (1) terminate
all or any parts of this Agreement, without liability to Vendor; and (2) exercise all other rights and remedies
available to City at law and/or in equity.

INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION:

Vendor shall procure and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, with an insurer
licensed to do business in the State of Indiana, such insurance as is necessary for the protection of City and
Vendor from all clams for damages under any workers' compensation, occupational disease andior
unemployment compensation act; for bodily injuries including, but not limited to, personal injury, sickness,
disease or death of or to any of Vendor's agents, officers, employees, contractors and subcontractors; and, for
any injury to or destruction of property, including, but not limited to, any loss of use resulting therefrom, The
coverage amounts shall be no less than those amounts set forth in attached Exhibit C. Vendor shall cause its
insurers to name City as an additional insured on all such insurance policies, shall promptly provide City, upon
request, with copies of all such policies, and shall provide that such insurance policies shall not be canceled
without thirty (30) days prior notice to City. Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless City from and against
any and all liabilities, claims, demands or expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees) for
injury, death and/or damages to any person or property arising from or in connection with Vendor's provision
of Goods and Services pursuant to or under this Agreement or Vendor's use of City property.

Vendor further agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless City and its officers, officials, agents and
employees from all claims and suits of whatever type, including, but not limited to, all court costs, attorney fees,
and other expenses, caused by any act or omission of Vendor and/or of any of Vendor's agents, officers,
employees, contractors or subcontractors in the performance of this Agreement. These indemnification
obligations shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

O Dty Dt ENC S vty LLE Dood s mmd fendom dpcac 22008 11224 AN
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CorGroup, LLC

Engineening Department - 2023

Appropriation #2200 (0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond Fund: P.O. #108571
Contract Not To Exceed $22.700.00

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE:

Vendor agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, executive orders, rules, regulations and codes
which may be applicable to Vendor's performance of its obligations under this Agreement, and all relevant
provisions thereof are incorporated herein by this reference. Vendor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
City from any loss, damage and/or liability resulting from any such violation of such laws, orders, rules,
regulations and codes. This indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

NONDISCRIMINATION:

Vendor represents and warrants that it and all of its officers, employees, agents, contractors and
subcontractors shall comply with all laws of the United States, the State of Indiana and City prohibiting
discrimination against any employee, applicant for employment or other person in the provision of any Goods
and Services provided by this Agreement with respect to their hire, tenure, terms, conditions and privileges of
employment and any other matter relaied to their employment or subcontracting, because of race, religion,
color, sex, handicap, national origin, ancestry, age, disabled veteran status and/or Vietnam era veteran status.

E-VERIFY:

Pursuant to |.C. § 22-5-1.7 et seq., as the same may be amended from time to time, and as is incorporated
herein by this reference (the “Indiana E-Verify Law"), Vendor is required to enroll in and verify the work eligibility
status of its newly-hired employees using the E-Verify program, and to execute the Affidavit attached herein
as Exhibit D, affirming that it is enrolled and participating in the E-Verify program and does not knowingly
employ unauthorized aliens. In support of the Affidavit, Vendor shall provide the City with documentation
indicating that it has enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program. Should Vendor subcontract
for the performance of any work under and pursuant to this Agreement, it shall fully comply with the Indiana E-
Verify Law as regards each such subcontractor. Should the Vendor or any subconiractor violate the Indiana
E-Verify law, the City may require a cure of such violation and thereafter, if no timely cure is performed,
terminate this Agreement in accordance with either the provisions hereof or those set forth in the Indiana E-
Verify Law. The requirements of this paragraph shall not apply should the E-Verify program cease to exist.

NO IMPLIED WAIVER:
The failure of either party to require performance by the other of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect
the right of such party to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by any party of
a breach of any provision of this Agreement constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or any
other provision hereof.

NON-ASSIGNMENT:
Vendor shall not assign or pledge this Agreement, whether as collateral for a loan or otherwise, and shall not
delegate its obligations under this Agreement without City's prior written consent.

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES:

The relationship of the parties hereto shall be as provided for in this Agreement, and neither VVendor nor any
of its officers, employees, contractors, subcontractors and agents are employees of City. The contract price
set forth herein shall be the full and maximum compensation and monies required of City to be paid to Vendor
under or pursuant to this Agreement.

GOVERNING LAW; LAWSUITS:

This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Indiana, except
for its conflict of laws provisions. The parties agree that, in the event a lawsuit is filed hereunder, they waive
their right to a jury trial, agree to file any such lawsuit in an appropriate court in Hamilton County, Indiana only,
and agree that such court is the appropriate venue for and has jurisdiction over same.

O Dty Dt ENC S vty LLE Dood s mmd fendom dpcac 22008 11224 AN
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CorGroup, LLC

Engineening Department - 2023

Appropriation #2200 (0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond Fund: P.O. #108571
Contract Not To Exceed $22.700.00

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

SEVERABILITY:

If any term of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any statute, regulation, ordinance, executive
order or other rule of law, such term shall be deemed reformed or deleted, but only to the extent necessary to
comply with same, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

NOTICE:
Any notice provided for in this Agreement will be sufficient if it is in writing and is delivered by postage prepaid
U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party to be notified at the address specified herein:

If to City: City of Carmel AND City of Carmel
Engineering Department Office of Corporation Counsel
One Civic Square One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032 Carmel, Indiana 46032
If to Vendor: CorGroup, LLC
8760 Castle Park Drive

Indianapolis, Indiana 46256

Notwithstanding the above, notice of termination under paragraph 19 hereinbelow shall be effective if given
orally, as long as written notice is then provided as set forth hereinabove within five (5) business days from the
date of such oral notice.

TERMINATION:

19.1  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, City may, upon notice to Vendor,
immediately terminate this Agreement for cause, in the event of a default hereunder by Vendor and/or
if sufficient funds are not appropriated or encumbered to pay for the Goods and Services to be provided
hereunder. In the event of such termination, Vendor shall be entitled to receive only payment for the
undisputed invoice amount representing conforming Goods and Services delivered as of the date of
termination, except that such payment amount shall not exceed the Estimate amount in effect at the
time of termination, uniess the parties have previously agreed in writing to a greater amount.

19.2  City may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days prior notice to Vendor. In the
event of such termination, Vendor shall be entitled to receive only payment for the undisputed invoice
amount of conforming Goods and Services delivered as of the date of termination, except that such
payment amount shall not exceed the Estimate amount in effect at the time of termination, unless the
parties have previously agreed in writing to a greater amount.

19.3  The City may terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 11 hereof, as appropriate.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
The parties represent and warrant that they are authorized to enter into this Agreement and that the persons
executing this Agreement have the authority to bind the party which they represent.

ADDITIONAL GOODS AND SERVICES

Vendor understands and agrees that City may, from time to time, request Vendor to provide additional goods
and services to City. When City desires additional goods and services from Vendor, the City shall notify Vendor
of such additional goods and services desired, as well as the time frame in which same are to be provided.
Only after City has approved Vendor's time and cost estimate for the provision of such additional goods and
services, has encumbered sufficient monies to pay for same, and has authorized Vendor, in writing, to provide

§5 et Dy raitmui S ENEE2 N ooy, L1 Do s mmd Semcom dpcnc 5202000 |24 AM]
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CorGroup, LLC

Engineening Department - 2023

Appropriation #2200 (0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond Fund: P.O. #108571
Contract Not To Exceed $22.700.00

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

such additional goods and services, shall such goods and services be provided by Vendor to City. A copy of
the City's authorization documents for the purchase of additional goods and services shall be numbered and
attached hereto in the order in which they are approved by City.

TERM

Unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the termination provisions set forth in Paragraph 19
hereinabove, this Agreement shall be in effect from the Effective Date through December 31, 2023 and shall,
on the first day of each January thereafter, automatically renew for a period of one (1) calendar year, unless
otherwise agreed by the parties hereto.

HEADINGS
All heading and sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and do not form a part of this
Agreement nor limit, expand or otherwise alter the meaning of any provision hereaof.

BINDING EFFECT

The parties, and their respective officers, officials, agents, partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives, are bound to the other with respect to all of the covenants, terms, warranties and obligations
set forth in Agreement.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES
This Agreement gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than City and Vendor.

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

26.1 The Vendor certifies by entering into this Agreement that neither it nor its principals nor any of its
subcontractors are presently debamed, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from entering into this Agreement by any federal agency or by any department, agency or political
subdivision of the State of Indiana. The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement means an officer,
director, owner, partner, key employee or other person with primary management or supervisory
responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the operations of the
Vendor.

262  The Vendor certifies that it has verified the state and federal suspension and debarment status for all
subcontractors receiving funds under this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for any recoupment,
penalties or costs that might arise from use of a suspended or debarred subcontractor, The Vendor shall
immediately notify the City if any subconiractor becomes debarred or suspended, and shall, at the City's
request, take all steps required by the City to terminate its contractual relationship with the subcontractor for
work to be performed under this Agreement.

IRAN CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to I.C. § 5-22-16.5, the Vendor shall certify that, in signing this Agreement, it does not engage in
investment activities within the Country of Iran.

ADVICE OF COUNSEL:

The parties warrant that they have read this Agreement and understand it, have had the opportunity to obtain
legal advice and assistance of counsel throughout the negotiation of this Agreement, and enter into same
freely, voluntarily, and without any duress, undue influence or coercion.

§5 et Dy raitmui S ENEE2 N ooy, L1 Do s mmd Semcom dpcnc 5202000 |24 AM]



CorGroup, LLLC

Engineering Department - 2023

Appropriation #2200 0 44-628.71 2020 Road Bond Fund; P.Q. #108571
Contract Not To Exceed $22,700.00

29,  ENTIRE AGREEMENT;

This Agreement, together with any exhibits attachad hereto or referenced herein, constifutes the entire
agreement between Vendor and City with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior oral
or wriften representations and agreements regarding same. Notwithstandmg any other term or condition set
forth herein, but subject to paragraph 16 hereof, to the extent any term or condition contained in any exhibit
attached to this Agreement or in any document referenced hergin confiicts with any term or condilion contained
in this Agreement, the term or condilion contained in this Agreement shall gavem and prevail. This Agreement
may only be modified by written amendment executed by both parlies hereto, or their successors in interest.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as follows:

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA CorGroup, LLC
by and through its Board of Public

Works and Safety

By: By.

vy
James Brainard, Presiding Officer Authorzed Signature

pae Thegher Cotbilf

Printed Name t
I‘S'l:gAnn Burke, Member ?brﬂil jﬁ u\5t F- C EO
it
Lor S, Watson, Member omv:_ 81 = [ ©30(10
Date:
ATTEST: Date: %/ g / 3

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:
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CORGROUP

Exhibit A
CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS | UNDERGROUND UTILITIES | GENERAL CONTRACTORS
PROPOSAL
Drew Federau January 17, 2023

10620 N College Ave
Carmel, IN 46280

Dear Drew,

Thank you very much for allowing CorGroup the opportunity to propose our construction services for your project at the
address above. That said, our proposal and work outline is below.

SCOPE:

Remove existing garage door

Frame in for exterior 3 X 7 door

Frame windows on both side of exterior door

Match all existing siding in the work area

Drywall interior side

Frame in for additional office space

Frame in for interior 3 X 7 door

Drywall interior walls

This proposal Includes all the following costs
o Permits

Dumpsters

Demaolition

Framing

Drywall

Paint

Misc. Materials

VY YYYYYYY

o Qo000

Total Cost: 522,700 (Twenty-Two Thousand, Seven Hundred Dollars)

CorGroup requires a 30% deposit of 56,800 with the balance upon campletion of the final walk through.
We look forward to working together.

Brian

Brian L. Andreatta

WP of Finance and Business Development

CorGroup, LLC
630-546-5852



Insured:

No
Yes

Drew Federau E-mail:  drewi@ drewfed.com
Property: 10620 N College Ave
Carmel, TN 46280
Claim Rep.:  Charlie Fehrman E-mail:  charlictgmwremediation.com
Position:  Director of Construction
Company:  Midwest Remediation Inc.
Business: 5858 Thunderbird Rd
Indianapolis, IN 46236
Estimater:  Charlic Fehnman E-mail:  charlici@mwremediation.com
PPosition:  Direetor of Construction
Company:  Midwest Remediation Inc,
Business: 5838 Thunderbird Rd
Indignapolis, IN 46236
Claim Number: Policy Number: Type of Loss:
Coverage Deductible Policy Limit
Dwelling $0.00 $0.00
Other Structures 50.00 S0.00
Contents 50,00 50,00
Date of Loss: Date Received:  10/4/2022 2:12 PM
Date Inspected:  10/6/2022 2:12 PM Date Entered:  10/10/2022 2:09 PM
Price List:  ININE OCT22 Depreciate Material:  Yes Depreciate O&P:
Restoration/Service/Remodel Depreciate Non-material:  Yes Depreciate Taxes:
Estimate:  22-3856-STR-AI-1 Depreciate Removal: No



22-3856-STR-Al-1

Main Level
Main Level
CAT SEL ACT DESCRIFTION
CALC QTY RESET REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

L. A0 DTRLR - Tandem axle dump tratler - per load - neluding dump fecs

1 LODEA 248.06+ 0.00 = (.00 49.62 297.68
2, LAB SUPERC + Commereial Supervision / Projeet Management - per hour

6 6.00 HR 0,00+ 7581 = 0.00 90.98 54584
3. FEE FLSRCHG + Fuel surcharue

1 LOOEA [*N] L0 THO.00 = 0,00 (TREH] TUHL K
Fuel Surcharge based on actusl cost eomparison to fuel costs one year ago. 3% of gross (rounded), no Q&P added.
4, FEE TIPF + Taxes, insurance, permits & fees (Bid liem)

1 LOOEA [*] 00+ (7500 = 00 [35.00 B0
Assumption based on récent work nsame area. Actual costs may reflect in changes upon incurred costs.
Total: Main Level 0.00 175.60 1353.52

Rooml

Height: 10’

840,00 SF Walls

1206.17 SF Walls & Ceiling
40.69 5Y Flooring
84.00 LF Ceil. Perimeter

Subroom: Stairs (2)

366.17 SF Ceiling
366,17 SF Floor
84.00 LF Floor Perimeter

Height: 12" 3"

140.60 SF Walls

157.85 SF Walls & Ceiling
3.43 5Y Flooring
14.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

17.25 SF Ceiling
IN.83 SF Floor
[6.64 LF Floor Perimeter

Missing Wall X 12'35/16" Opens into ROOM1
CAT SEL ACT DESCRIPTION
CALC ory RESET REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL
== FRONT WALL <<<
5. FRM X4 - Remove 2" x 4" lumber (.667 BF per LF)
o 1000 LF 0.62+ 0.00 = .00 1.24 744
6. FRM SHI12Z2 + Sheathing - plyweod - 172" CDX
32*3 96,00 SF (L00+ Za5+= 9.34 45.06 27040
T WDV Pt + Winyl window, picture/fixed, 24-32 sf - High grade
2 200 EA 0004 TI339 = 26.06 302.58 181542

22-3856-STR-Al-1

1/19/2022

Page: 2



CONTINUED - Room1

CAT SEL ACT DESCRIPTION
CALC ory RESET REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL
8. ELE (10 + 110 volt copper wiring nun, box and outlet
3 JOOEA [*] 0.00+ 108.60 = 3.88 H5.94 39562
9. 8DG HWRAT + House wrap (air/moisture barrier)
16%10%2 320,00 5F 0.00+ 0.35= 4.26 23.26 139,52
regquired by code
10, FRM SILLS4 + 5ill seal foam - 4"
L6 1600 LF 0.00+ 0.34= 15 12 6,71

required by code
=== BAUK WALL <=<

1. FRM LVLI2ZM + =34 X 11-7/8" LVL lumber - material only

32 3200LF [¥ .00+ .78 = 15.19 4644 278.59
header material for room width per code
12, FRM X4 + 2" x 4" lumber (667 BF per LF)

16*10 160.00 LF 0.00+ 281 = 11.20 9216 552.96

Frame in existing parage door for security at beginning of job.
13, FRM LAB + Carpenter - General Framer - per hour

40 40,00 LR 0.00+ §7.32= 0.00 538.56 123136

frame out garage door pads for track and opener blocks. (2 hours)

frame out temp wall, deconstruct existing studs for headers, cut studs to length, re-frame, deconstruct temp wall, sheat, wrap, and anchor (38 man
hovars)

14, FRM 2X6 + 2" x 6" lumber (1 BF per LF)
30 3000 LF 0.00+ 320= 202 19.78 L1870
15. FRM FRHT + Framing hurricane tie
9 000 EA 000+ TA2= .96 13.74 8238
required by oode
16, FRM ABL2= + Wedge anchor bolt - 1/2" x 8 172"
9 0.00 EA 0,00+ 12.24 = 1.43 2232 133.91
17. FRM SIACK + Temporary shoring post - Screw jack (per day)
2 12.00 DA 0,00+ 41 87= 0.00 10048 HO2.92
3 jocks for 4 days= 12 jack days
I8, DRY 58 - Remove 5/8" drvwall - hung, taped. floated. ready for paint
16*4 64.00 SF 0,45+ 0.00 = .00 6.28 37.64
19, INS BTF4+ + Batt insulation - 4" - R13 - paper / fol faced
B8 64.00 SF 0L00+ 098 = 29 13.12 TR.75
20, ELE MM + Eleectrical - Labor Minimum
1 LOOEA [*] 0.00+ 380.01 = 0.00 76.00 456.01
Labor o trace and cap existing electric in areg of new gamge door
21. BOR OHI1(H+= R Detach & Reset Overhead door & hardware - 10" x 8' - Premiwm grade
1 LODEA 354.85 0.00+ 0.00 = (.00 T8 42583
22, FNC OHI + Jamb and wrim for overhead door unit
25 2500LF .00+ B.74= 11.74 46.04 276,28

22-3856-STR-Al-1 1/19/2022 Page: 3



CONTINUED - Room1

CAT SEL ACT DESCRIPTION
CALC ory RESET REMOVE REPLACE TAX o&p TOTAL
23. DOR LAB + Door Insaller/Finish Carpenter - per hour
1 LOOHR .00+ 67.00 = (L00 1340 RBi40
rerouting clectronic eyes and overhead track around existing projector.
24, FRM SH12 + Sheathing - plywood - 1/2" CDX
6d 64.00 SF .00+ 235= 6.23 3004 [81.27
==> EXTERIOR ===
25, 8DG VINYL+ R Detach & Reset Siding - vinyl - High prade
16%11*2 352.00 SF [.96 0,00+ 0.00 = n.74 138.12 BIN.78
26, SDG WDWRP=> + Wrap wood window frame & trim with aluminum sheet - XLarpe
! 4.00 EA 0,00+ 3575 = 27.24 25804 1,545,258

each opening 15 wrapped with alumioum - to mateh existing openings. 2 windows (32" and 1 overhead door (257)

2 windows = 2 each per description
| overhead door = 2 each per measurements

27. MPR CLEA + Caulking - acrylic
1] ROO0LF 000+ 245l = 078 4032 241.90
>>> [INTERIH)R <<<
28. DRY S8+ + 38" drywall - hung, taped, with smooth wall fimsh
241 241.00 5F .00+ 4.01 = 11.30 195,54 1,173.25
29, PNT sp + Seal/prime then paint the surface area (2 coats)
16%10%2 320,00 SF 0,00+ 1.03 = 4.70 BB 401,16
seal and primer coat on new/repaired walls
) PNT o + Puint the surface area - one coal
320 320.00 SF 0.00+ 0.7 = 3.36 46.12 2T6.68
31, FNC BS + Baseboard - 5 1/4"
32 3200LF 0.00+ 4.65= 6.12 30.98 185.90
32, CON LAR + Content Mamipulation charge - per hour
10 10,00 HR 0,004+ 46.96 = (.00 03.02 563.52

dismantle electronics, swore, and reassemble afier consiruction
>>> EXTERIOR FRAMING/ROOF <<<
overhang shed roaf to match windows existing on frant of building jor aesthetics, shade, and weather protection. 1 wide, matching existing pitch

e overhang.
33, FRM 2X6 + 2" x 6" lumber (1 BF per LF)
100 100,00 LF (.00 3.20= 9.73 (394 95.67

34, FRM X8 + 1" % 8" lumber (.667 BF per LF)

20 20,00 LF 0.00+ 361 = 238 1492 B9.50
35. FRM SHI172 + Sheathing - plywood - 1/2" CDX

30 30.00 SF 0,004 225= 292 14.08 84,50
36, SFG FACMS + Fascia - metal - 8"

16 16.00LF 0.00+ 590 = 312 19.50 117.02
37.8FG PSFT5/8 + Soffit- PVC - 54"

0 30,00 8F 0,00+ D.53= 1197 5958 157.45
38 MTL SSRFG + Standing scam metal roofing

30 30.00SF 0,00+ 9.03= 10.14 36.20 337.24

22-3856-STR-Al-1 1/19/2022 Page: 4



CONTINUED - Room1

CAT SEL ACT DESCRIPTION
CALC ory RESET REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL
39. RFG FELTSU + Roofing felt - synthetic underfayment
30 30.00 5F .00+ 46.08 = 45.57 2HA.60 1,713.57
need Lo purchase entire roll, not an item we carry over rom job to job
40, SCF LAB + Scaffolding Setup & Take down - per hiur
2 200 HR 0,00k 46.96 = (L0 14,78 [12.70
41. 8CF RENTD + Seaffold - per section (per day)
8 B.00 DA 000+ 2528 = (.00 4044 242.68
4 bucks for 2 days.
42 8FG WRAPCF + Wrap custom (ascin with aluminem (PER LF)
6 6.0 LF 0.00-+ 14.82= [.40 | 8.06 08,38
43. PNT CBL2SP + Seal & pamt vorbel - three coats
2 200EA 0,00+ 2933 = 0.18 1178 70,62
4 RFG FL20 + Flashing, 20" wide
|0 10,00 1.F 0,00+ 446= 141 820 53.71
45, FRM LAB + Curpenter - General Framer - per hour
48 4800 HE 0,00+ 67.32= 0.00 (46,28 38704
46, ELE MN + Electrical - Labor Minimum
| L.OOEA .00+ 286.54 = 0.00 57.30 343.84
47 LIT X t Extertor light fixture
2 2000 EA 0,00+ 101.40 = 5.88 41.74 25042
48, LIT PHOTO + Photo-eleciric timer for lights
1 LOOEA (L00+ fd.62 = (.80 13.08 TH50
49, FNC CBL= + Corbel - wood - over 4" wide
2 2.00 EA (.00 127.04 = 13.62 5354 321.24
==% OPEN ITEMS <<<
S0, MAS LARB + Mason - Brick / Stone - per hour
0.00 HR 0.00 .00 0.00

allewance for cement work for overhead door approach os may be required. Unable to tell at this time without removing siding.

Totals: Rooml 319.63 3.824.46 12.946.76
Total: Main Level 31963 4,100.06 25.300.28
Line liem Tolals: 22-3856-STR-A1-1 319.63 4.100.06 25.300.28

22-3856-STR-Al-1 10/19/2022 Page: 5



Grand Total Areas:

9R0.60 SF Walls
397.00 SF Floor
0,00 SF Long Wall

397.000 Floor Arca
845,13 Exterior Wall Area

0,00 Surface Area
0.00 Total Ridge Length

38342 SF Ceiling
44.11 SY Flooring
0.0 SF Short Wall

413,78 Total Area

7742 Exterior Perimeter of
Walls

(.00 Number of Squares
0.00 Total Hip Length

1,364.01  SF Walls and Ceiling
100.64 LF Floor Perimeter
9R. 50 LI Ceil. Perimeter

745383 Interior Wall Arca

0.00  Total Penimeter Length

Coverage Item Total %o ACV Total %
Dwelling 25,002.60 98.82% 25,002.60 98.82%
Other Structures 297.68 1. 18% 297.68 1.18%
Contents 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Total 25,300.28 100.00% 25,300.28 100.00%

22-3856-STR-Al-1

10/19/2022

Page: 6



Summary for Dwelling

Line ltem Total 20,632.33
Material Sales Tax 319.63
Subtoal 20,952.16
Owverhead 202522
Profit 202522
Replacement Cost Value $25.002.00
Net Claim £25,002.60

Charlie Fehrman
Director of Construction

22-3856-STR-Al-1 10/19/2022 Page: 7



Summary for Other Structures

Line ltem Total 24806
Overhead 2481
Profit 24.81
Replacement Cost Value $297.68

Net Claim $297.68

Charlie Fehrman
Director of Construction

22-3856-STR-Al-1 10/19/2022 Page: 8



Recap of Taxes, Overhead and Profit

Overhead (10%%) Profit (10%)  Material Sales Tax  Manuf. Home Tax Storage Tax (T%)

{7%) {T%a)
Line ltems 2,050.03 205003 319.63 0.00 0.00
Total 2,050.03 2.050.03 319.63 0.00 0.00

22-3856-STR-Al-1 10/19/2022 Page: 9



Estimate: 22-31856-STR-Al-1

Area: Main Level
Coverage: Dwelling
Coverage: Other Structures
Rooml

Coverage: Dwelling

Recap by Room

28.06% =

11.94%

100.00%,

Area Subtotal: Main Level
Coverage; Dwelling
Coverage: Other Structures

98.81% =
1.19% =

Subtotal of Areas

Coverage: Dwelling
Coverage: Other Structures

O8.81%
1.19%

Total

22-3856-STR-Al-1

2,077.92 9.95%
1,829.86
248,06
18.802.67 Q0L.05%
| B.802.67
20.880.59 100.00%
20,632.53
248.06
20,880.59 100.00%,
20,632.53
248.06
20,880.59 100.00%,
10/19/2022 Page: 10



Recap by Category

O&P Items Total %

CONTENT MANIPULATION 469.60 1.86%,
Coverage: Dwelling e 100.00% = 469.60

GENERAL DEMOLITION 285.62 L13%
Coverage: Dwelling @) 13.15% = 37.56
Coverage: Other Structures i) H6.85% = 245.06

DOORS 421.85 1.67%
Coverage: Dwelling ) 100.00% = 421.85

DRYWALL 966,41 3.82%
Coverage: Dwelling i 100.00% = Yhi .41

ELECTRICAL 992.35 3.92%
Coverape: Dwelling aw 100.00% = 99235

PERMITS AND FEES 675,00 2.67T%
Coverage: Dwelling fa L0000 = 675.00

FINISH CARPENTRY / TRIMWORK 621.38 2.46%
Coverage: Dwelling i 100.00% = 621.38

FRAMING & ROUGH CARPENTRY 8.192.14 31.38%
Coverage: Dwelling el L00.00% = §,192.14

INSULATION 62.72 h.25%
Coverage: Dwelling (@ 100.00% = 62.72

LABOR ONLY 454.86 1.80%
Coverage: Dwelling (i) 100.00% = 454 86

LIGHT FIXTURES 267.42 1.06%,
Coverage: Dwelling i 100.00% = 26742

MOISTURE PROTECTION 200,80 1.79%
Coverage: Dwelling i 100L00%, = 200.80

METAL STRUCTURES & COMPONENTS 270,90 L07%
Coverage: Dwelling i 100.00%, = 270.90

PAINTING 615.46 2.43%
Coverage: Dwelling )] 100.00% = al5.46

ROOFING 1.427.00 5.64%
Coverage: Dwelling T 100.00% = 1.427.00

SCAFFOLDING 206.16 1.17%
Coverage: Dwelling 7] 100.00% = 296.16

SIDING 206492 B.16%
Coverage: Dwelling e 100.00% = 2,064.92

SOFFIT, FASCIA, & GUTTER 469.22 1.85%
Coverage: Dwelling i) 100.00% = 46922

WINDOWS - VINYL 1L426.78 5.04%
Coverage: Dwelling i) 100.00% = 1.426.78

O&P Items Subtotal 20,180.59 79.76%

Non-O&P Ttems Total Yo

22-3856-STR-Al-1 10/19/2022 Page: 11



Non-O&P Ttems Total %

PERMITS AND FEES 700,00 2.7T%
Coverage: Dwelling )l 100.00% = T00.00

Non-O&P Items Subtotal F00.00 2.77%

Q&P ltems Subtotal 20L180.59 79.76%

Material Sales Tax 319.63 1.26%
Coverage: Dwelling (T 100.00% = 319.63

Overhead 2,050.03 B.10%
Coverage: Dwelling @ O8.79%, = 202522
Coverage: Other Structures i) L21% = 24 81

Profit 2,050.03 8.10%
Coverage: Dwelling (! 98.79% = 202522
Coverage: Other Structures e 1.21% = 24.81

Total 25,300.28 100.00%

23-3856-STR-Al-1 1/19/2022 Page: 12
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EXHIBIT B

Invoice
Date:
Name of Company:
Address & Zip:
Telephone No.:
Fax No.:
Project Name:
Invoice No.
Purchase Order No:
Goods Services
Person Providing Date Goods/Services Provided Cost Per Hourly Total
Goods/Services Goods/ (Describe each good/service Item Rate/
Service separately and in detail) Hours
Provided Worked

GRAND TOTAL

Signature

Printed Name




EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE COVERAGES

Worker’s Compensation & Disability Statutory Limits

Employer’s Liability:

Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $100.000 each employee
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $250.000 each accident
Bodily Injury by Accident/Disease: $500.000 policy limit

Property damage, contractual liability,
products-completed operations:

General Aggregate Limit (other than

Products/Completed Operations): $500,000

Products/Completed Operations; $500.000
Personal & Advertising Injury

Policy Limit: $500,000

Each Occurrence Limit: $250,000

Fire Damage (any one fire): $250.000

Medical Expense Limit (any one person): $ 50,000

Comprehensive Auto Liability (owned, hired and non-owned)

Bodily Single Limit: $500,000 each accident
Injury and property damage: $500.000 each accident
Policy Limit: $500,000

Umbrella Excess Liability

Each occurrence and aggregate: $500,000
Maximum deductible: $ 10,000



EXHIBIT D

J AFFIDAVIT

el '.-"' : #
S’-l?p L _ﬁN p‘h , being first duly swom, deposes and says that

he/she is [amiliar with and has personal knowledge of the facts herein and, 1f called as a witness in this
matter, could testify as foliows:

5

I am over eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify to the facts contained
herein.

Tam now and at all times relevant herein have been employed by
CoR Grov E,a LLC— (the “Employer™}

in the position of (“’-i ij-f‘f&f F Cé&

I am familiar with the employment pollcles, practices, and procedures of the Employer and
have the authority to act on behalf of the Employer.

The Employer is enrclled and participates in the federal E-Verify progsam and has
provided documentation of such enroliment and participation to the City of Carmel,
Indiana,

The Company does not knowingly employ any unauthorized aliens.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

EXECUTED onthe 0§  dayof W "Wé# L2087

CA
Printed: f‘éﬁf}tw G;Z;#

I certify under the penalties for perjury under the laws of the United States of America and the State of
Indiana that the foregoing factual statements and representations are true and correct.

dadn CL

Pri;:ed: \Hf’{!’ LN C» w&#




INDIANA RETAIL TAX EXEMPT
CERTIFICATE NO, 003120155 002 ¢

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX EXEMPT

Page 1 of 1 —
' PLRCHASE ORDER NUMBER

108571

--’_Citty of Carmel

ONE CIVIC SQUARE 35

-6000972 THIE NUMBER MUST APFEAR ON INYDICES, AP

CARMEL, INDIANA 45032-2584

FORM APPROVED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS FOR CITY OF CARMEL - 1597

DLICHER, DELIVERY MEMD, PACKING SLIPS,

NG LABELS AND ANY CORRESPTINDENCE

AR

[PURCHASE ORDER DATE | DATE REQUIRED | REQUISITION NG | VENDORNO DESCRIPTION
-02 - - I
212712023 377068 20-ENG-02 - College Ave - Garage Replacemeant

CORGROUP LLC
IVENDOR 8780 CASTLE PARK DR

City Engineering's Office
SHIP 1 Civic Square

54 Carmel, IN 46032-
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256 - Laurie Slick
PURCHASE D BLANKET | CONTRACT PAYMENT TERNMS FREIGHT

74524
| QuaNTITY UNIT OF MEASURE | DESCRIPTION | UNIT FRICE E}-:TENS}_QN—J
Department. 2200 Fund: 0 2020 Road Bond

Account. 44-628.71
1 Each 20-ENG-02 - College Ave - Garage Replacement $22,700.00 $22,700.00
Sub Taotal $22,700.00

Send Invoice Tao
Jill Newpor
CrossRoad Engineers, PG
115 N. 17" Avenue
Beech Grove, IN 46107

PLEASE INVOICE IN DUPLICATE

il DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT | PROJECT FROJECT ACCOUNMT [ AMOUNT
PAYMENT $22,700.00
*APVOUCHER QANNGT-BE AFPROVED FOR FAYMENT UNLESS THE 2O 'NUMBERIS MADE A
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS : fME BACPER SWORN

*GHiIF FREFAL

T 0 2 SHEIPNENT 4

AEFIDANT &

SANNCIT 88 ACCEPTED THIS APFRI

SART (F THE UTILIOHER SN0 EYESY N

T JHUGRTED BALAMCE N

== #

'PURIMASE OHOER NUMBER MUST APFEAR UN ALL SHPPING LEREL s
THIG QIRGE 001N COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 98, ATTS 1544 ?* e %“‘-—‘FL‘_‘ E?[
0 ACTS ANENCATORY THERECF AliD SuPmenenT Trergrn ORDERED BY : = =
Jeremy Kashman James Crider
TITLE Director Director of Administration
CONTROLNO. 108571 CONTROLLER




CITY OF CARMEL. INDIANA

INFORMATION

FACILITY REQUEST FORM
City Hall Caucus Room or Council Chambers

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Name Tammy LaMartz
Organization: Ardsley Management

Address Street Address
3002 E 56th St
Address Line 2
City State / Province / Region
Indianapolis IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
46220 United States
Organization Type: Non-Profit Organization
Event/Use Purpose: Annual Homeowners Association meeting
Event Date 4/20/2023 End Date  4/20/2023
Number of People 60
Expected:
Set-Up Start time 06:45:00 PM

Tear Down End Time 08:30:00 PM

Event Start 07:00:00 PM Eventend 08:30:00 PM
time: time:

ROOM REQUESTED CAUCUS ROOM



Room Requested Caucus Room

The room may be divided into sections or can be one large room. Choose the size that you need. Room has an 8.5-foot
counter area with a sink.

Room Set-Up The traditional seating arrangement is Boardroom style.
113 side has four, 5-foot tables with 10 chairs
213 side has six, 5-foot tables with 20 chairs {plus 15-20 chairs around perimeter
of room)

Other seating options: Classroom, Seating capacity 33
Theater (chairs only), Seating capacity 50

Equipment needed: Projection screen

Equipment not provided:

o Computers or connection cords/electrical cords

o Microphones are not available in the Caucus rooms.
o Projector

Other: Are tables and/or chairs needed around periphery of room?
Yes
No

If you selected YES - please fill ouf the details below.

How many? How many additional table/chairs are needed?

Nate: Extra tables/chairs available: 34 chairs, eight 4-foot tables, six 6-foot tables.

ROOM REQUESTED COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Seating capacity: 112

Room Requested ¢ Council Chambers
Equipment needed: Microphone(s) 13 available on dais, 1 at presenter's podium, 1 at clerk's desk
Dais

Dais # and which ones

Projection Screen

Equipment not provided:

o Computers or connection/electrical cords.

Other: Are tables and/or chairs needed around periphery of room?
v Yes
No

If you selected YES - please fill out the details below.

How many? How many additional table/chairs are needed?

Two tables at front for Board members, 1 at
entrance for sign in
Note: Extra tables/chairs available: 34 chairs, eight 4-foot tables, six 6-foot tables.



AE)KNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY FACILITY USE POLICY

| have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Facility Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

| will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a resuit of my use of a City facility.

| hereby certify that I, and the organization 1 represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facifity Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Tammy LaMartz
Name of Organization/Applicant

%ﬂ”ﬂy uﬁ%f&

Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Tammy LaMartz, Community Manager
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

tlamartz@ardsleymgmt.com
Email (Required)

* 3,172,531,401
Phone Number (Required)

Community located at 116th and Hazel Dell, Management Company 3002 E 56h St,
Indianapolis, IN 46220
Address of Organization/Applicant

* + | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.

3/8/2023
Date

GO TO SUBMIT TAB TO FINALIZE YOUR REQUEST



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of_ , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST.

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date:

Special Conditions:




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email
CFD Heavner 3-6-23

INFORMATION CPD Horner 3-6-23
—CREDBrewer3-7-23

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: ~

Contact Person Sondra Schwieterman

Name/Organization: City of Carmel - Community Relations

Address Street Address
3508 E Carmel Dr
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Carmel IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
460334331 United States
Organization Type: Non-Profit Organization
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
* Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: Brews on the Boulevard event in Midtown
Event Date End Date
7/29/2023 7129/2023

Number of People Expected: 5,000

Set-Up Start time 10:00:00 AM

Tear Down End Time 10:00:00 PM



Event Start time:

05:00:00 PM

Rehearsal

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal
Start Time:

Fees?

Fees (cont'd)

Description of Event:

Event end time:

09:00:00 PM

+ NA

Rehearsal
End Time:

Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.

* YES
NO

Purpose of fee

To cover cost of payment to Breweries

Provide a brief description of event
Brews on the Boulevard returns to Midtown Carmel with breweries from across the
state. Local food trucks will be there with plenty of food options available for
purchase. All ages are welcome to attend!

Sampling Tickets are $30 and include a souvenir sampling glass and map. Sample
selections at each brewery booth and the opportunity to purchase bottles or glasses
from your favorites.

A limited quantity of VIP Prime Hour tickets are available for $40.
*All ages are welcome to attend the event, but guests who purchase sampling

tickets must be 21+ and show valid photo id at check-in.
Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S)

CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)

CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA

CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN

JAPANESE GARDEN

MONON & MAIN PLAZA
v MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.

REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
v Other Monon Blvd, north and south lanes from Eim to Walnut

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply



REQUESTS: ELECTRICITY
FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO
JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
N/A
Other

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS: « VENDORS PRESENT
¢ FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)
¢ ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.
N/A

CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES v EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: v EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT {when available)
TRAFFIC CONTROL {Extra fees may apply)
¥ ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)
¢ BARRICADES
NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)
N/A
Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

e Stage

LNOM stage at Monon and Walnut
Size of Stage

* Tent(s) - If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

40' x 82' clear span structure
Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House
N/A
Other

A Classic
Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup



Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED: 2
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Neighborhood Monon Blvd north and south lanes from Elm St to Walnut Street. EIm Street from
Name/Streets to be closed Veterans Way to Mecnon Blvd. 2nd Ave NW from Elm St. to 1st St SW.
Include addresses as appropriate

UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.
2023 Brews on the Blvd Detour Map.pdf 126.7KB
Type of Closure: Rolling closure

* Total closure
Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
N/A

Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:

Further Info for type of
closure

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: S

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carme! city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at hitps://www.govpaynow.com . PLC #A0028j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Attn: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: ~

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

! have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

I will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. |agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

! hereby certify that |, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

City of Carmel/Sondra Schwieterman
Name of Qrganization/Applicant

Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Sondra Schwieterman/Event Manager
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

# 317-657-8263
Phone Number (Required)

1 Civic Square
Carmel, IN 46032
Address of Organization/Applicant

3/3/2023
Date

® + | confirm that 1 am 18 years of age or older.

Public Use Policy * v By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully
understand the City of Carmel, Indiana (“City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions:




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved vial Email
CFD Heavner 3-1-28

INFORMATION CPD Horner 2-28-23
— CREDBrewer3-8-23

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: 2

Contact Person Grace Covington

Name/Organization: Fundraiser for TherAplay Carmel

Address Street Address
9919 Towne Road
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Carmel IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
46032 United States
Organization Type: Non-Profit Organization
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
* Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: This event is thrown by a local Carmel resident with TherAplay Carmel as the

recipient for fundraising donations. The event would be open to the public. It is a
fundraiser for a 501¢c3

Event Date End Date
6/3/2023 6/3/2023

Number of People Expected: 150

Set-Up Start time 12:00:00 PM

Tear Down End Time 06:00:00 PM



Event Start time: Event end time:

01:00:00 PM 05:00:00 PM
Rehearsal ¢ NA
Rehearsal Date:
Eehearsal Rehearsal
Start Time: End Time:
Fees? Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.
YES
* NO
Description of Event: Provide a brief description of event

This event will include live music, food vendors, and simple activities for families and
children such as face painting. Funds from the event will go to the non-profit.
Attendees will also be able to make direct denations to the organization at this time.
TherAplay will be the recipient of this event but will not be the hosts.

Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES QF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (8) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S) CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)

CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA

+ CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN
JAPANESE GARDEN
MONON & MAIN PLAZA
MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.
REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
Other

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply

REQUESTS: v ELECTRICITY
v FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO
JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
N/A
Other

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS: v VENDORS PRESENT
v FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)
ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.
N/A



CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Extra fees may apply)

ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)

BARRICADES

¢ NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)
N/A
Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed

2 signs

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

s Stage

Utilize the gazebo for live music
Size of Stage

* Tent(s) - If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

Individual tents will be used by vendors and

will not exceed 20x20
Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House

N/A
Other

Varies by vendor
Name of Merchants{s) doing the setup

Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED:

SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY
Neighborhood Include addresses as appropriate  --Close the part of Veterans Way that runs beside
Name/Streeis to be closed the City Hall lawn.

--Close Gradle in between City Hall lawn and the

in. i est will be open.
UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the aregolsu r%%adipede{iﬂ\déﬁb%?llsgérW P



Type of Closure: Rolling closure
Total closure
Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
N/A
Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:

Further Info for type of
closure

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: 45

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any appficant focated or residing within Carmel city limits or a
hon-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carmel city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at hitps://www.govpaynow.com . PLC #A0026j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Atin: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: .

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

| have read and understand the City of Garmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

| will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

I hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Appilication for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a resuit of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Grace Covington
Name of Organization/Applicant

*
Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant
Grace Covington
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)
¥ 3172585637
Phone Number (Required)
9919 Towne Road, Carmel IN 46032
Address of Organization/Applicant
2/21/2023
Date
* ¢ | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.
Public Use Policy * v By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that I have read and fully

understand the City of Carmel, Indiana (“City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date: _

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions:_




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email Engineering & Parks
CFD Heavner 3-3-23 Approved route.
CPD Horner 3-3-23

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: &

Contact Person Don Carr

Name/Organization: Tuxedo Brothers

Address Street Address
2664 Hadley Grove S. Drive
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Cammel IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
46074 usa
Organization Type: For-Profit Organization
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
* Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: promoting health in the celebration of America's Birthday
Event Date End Date
7/4/2023 7/4/2023

Number of People Expected: 600

Set-Up Start time 07:00:00 AM

Tear Down End Time 10:00:00 AM



Event Start time:

08:00:00 AM

Rehearsal

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal
Start Time:

Fees?

Fees (cont'd)

Description of Event:

Event end time:

09:30:00 AM

v NA

Rehearsal
End Time:

Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.

* YES

NO

Purpose of fee

entry fee for event

Provide a brief description of event

5 Mlle Run and 1.5 mile family walk to celebrate America's birthday

Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S)

CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)

CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA

CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN

JAPANESE GARDEN

MONON & MAIN PLAZA

MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.

REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.

v Other City Streets will be used

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply

REQUESTS:

ELECTRICITY

FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO

JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
N/A

v Other City Streets

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS:

VENDORS PRESENT

FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)

ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.

¢ N/IA



CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES ¥ EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)
v TRAFFIC CONTROL (Extra fees may apply)

ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)

BARRICADES

NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)

N/A

Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed
0

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Stage
Size of Stage

Tent(s) - If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House

* N/A
Other

Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup

Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED:
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Neighborhood See map for course - rolling closure
Name/Streets to be closed  Include addresses as appropriate

UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.
Freedom Run Course 2023.pdf 132.38KB



Type of Closure: Rolling closure
Total closure
s Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
N/A
Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:

Further Info for type of  Rolling closure with lane restriction for the running path.
closure

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: -

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carmel city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at hitps://www.govpaynow.com . PLC #A00286j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payabie
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Attn: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: -

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.
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_ACKNOWLEDGEMEI\!T AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

| have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

I will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

! hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon myfour use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Tuxedo Brothers, Inc.
Name of Organization/Applicant

onweeter Cott

Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Donald Carr, president
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

* 3173401115
Phone Number {Required)

2664 Hadley Grove S. Dr, Carmel, IN 46074
Address of Organization/Applicant

2/3/2023
Date

* v [ confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.

Public Use Policy * By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully
understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of - 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions:.




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMETL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email
CFD Heavner 3-1-23

INFORMATION CPD Horner 2-28-23
= ———CRED Brewer3-8-23

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: ~

Contact Person Katherine Peters

Cell Number:
Name/Organization: Katherine Peters
Address Street Address
965 Brick Kiln Bivd
Address Line 2
City State / Province / Region
Newport News VA
Postal / Zip Code Country
23602
Organization Type: Individual
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
* Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: Spring Woodwind Studio Recital
Event Date End Date
5/7/2023 5/7/2023

Number of People Expected: 40

Set-Up Start time 12:00:00 PM

Tear Down End Time 05:00:00 PM



Event Start time:
02:30:00 PM

Rehearsal

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal
Start Time:

Fees?

Description of Event:

Event end time:

04:00:00 PM

v NA

Rehearsal
End Time:

Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.
YES

‘= NO

Provide a brief description of event

This is our annual spring studio recital. Woodwind students will perform for friends
and family in an outdoor setting.

Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S)

CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)
CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA

¢ CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN

JAPANESE GARDEN

MONON & MAIN PLAZA

MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.

REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
Other

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply

REQUESTS:

¢ ELECTRICITY
¥ FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO

JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
N/A
Other

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS:

VENDORS PRESENT

FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)

ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.

v N/A

CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply



SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Extra fees may apply)

ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)

BARRICADES

NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)

« NI/IA
Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Stage

Size of Stage

Tent(s) — If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House

* N/A
Other

Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup
Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED:
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Neighborhood Include addresses as appropriate
Name/Streets to be closed

UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.
Type of Closure: Rolling closure
Total closure

Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
* N/A

Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:

Further Info for type of
closure



SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: Z

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carme/ city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at https:/Avww.govpaynow.com . PLC #A00286j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Atin: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: A

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

I have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

I will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

I hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. 1 and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, empioyees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Katherine Peters
Name of Organization/Applicant

Hnrhotone SFsts
Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Katherine Peters
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

* 317-691-8427
Phone Number (Required)

Address of Organization/Applicant

2124/2023
Date

* ¢ | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.

Public Use Policy * + By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully
understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement {Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions:




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email
CFD Heavner 3-1-23

INFORMATION CPD Horner 2-28-23
== ~ CREDBrewer3-8-23—

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: 2,
Contact Person Meg Gates Osborne

Name/Organization: The City of Carmel

Address Street Address
1 Civic Square
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Carmel IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
46280
Organization Type: Non-Prefit Organization
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: City of Carmel Memorial Day
Event Date End Date
5/26/2023 512612023

Number of People Expected: 250

Set-Up Start time 07:00:00 AM

Tear Down End Time 11:00:00 AM



Event Start time:
09:00:00 AM

Rehearsal

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal
Start Time:

Fees?

Description of Event:

Event end time:

10:00:00 AM

v NA

Rehearsal
End Time:

Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.

YES
* NO

Provide a brief description of event

City of Carmel Memoriai Day Ceremony
Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S)

CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)

CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA

CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN

JAPANESE GARDEN

MONON & MAIN PLAZA

MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.

REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
¢ Other Veterans Plaza

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply

REQUESTS:

ELECTRICITY

FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO

JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
N/A

Other

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS:

VENDORS PRESENT

¢ FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)
ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.
N/A

CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY



CITY SERVICES EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)
v TRAFFIC CONTROL (Extra fees may apply)
ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply}
BARRICADES
¢ NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)
N/A
Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed
4

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Stage

Size of Stage

Tent(s) - If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House
N/A
Other

Party Time
Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup

3175362023
Phone Number of Merchant(s}) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED:
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Neighborhood Police on 3rd Ave to allow guests to cross the street from Tarkington Parking garage
Name/Streets to be closed to Veterans Plaza
Include addresses as appropriate

UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.

Type of Closure: Rolling closure
Total closure
Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
N/A
Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:



Further Info for type of
closure

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: ~

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carmel city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at https.//www.govpaynow.com . PLC #A0026, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Attn: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: ~

The Carmetl Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

I have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

I will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

I hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. I understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/er property.

Clty of Carmel
Name of Organization/Applicant

*
oy (Grtoe Cutotns
Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant
Meg Gates Osbhorne
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)
* 317-590-7522
Phone Number (Required)
1 Civic Square
Carmel, IN 46280
Address of Organization/Applicant
2/27/2023
Date
hd ¢ | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.
Public Use Policy * « By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully

understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Fublic Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions: -




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email
CFD Heavner 3-1-23

INFORMATION CPD Horner 3-1-23
' A CRED Brewer3-8-23

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: -

Contact Petson Pooja Garg

Name/Organization: Overbrook Farms HoA

Address Street Address
3880 Pelham Rd
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Carmel IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
46074 USA
Organization Type: Nen-Profit Organization
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
¢+ Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: Welcome Spring - HoA Event
Event Date End Date

4/22/2023

Number of People Expected: 100

Set-Up Start time 10:00:00 AM

Tear Down End Time 04:00:00 PM



Event Start time: Event end time:
12:00:00 PM 02:00:00 PM

Rehearsal v NA

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal Rehearsal
Start Time: End Time:
Fees? Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.
YES
* NO
Description of Event: Provide a brief description of event

This is a spring HoA get together in common area at intersection of Pemberton Lane
and Pelham Road
Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S) CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)
CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA
CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN
JAPANESE GARDEN
MONON & MAIN PLAZA
+  MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.
REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
Other

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply

REQUESTS: ELECTRICITY
FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO
JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
« N/A
Other

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS: VENDORS PRESENT
v FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)
ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.
N/A

CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply



SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)

TRAFFIC CONTROL {Extra fees may apply)

ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)

BARRICADES

NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)

« N/A
Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Stage

Size of Stage

* Tent(s) - If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

2x 20x20 Tents
Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House

N/A
Other

Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup

Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED:

SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY
Neighborhood Pemberton Lane 14328, 14340, 14352 Pemberton Lane and 3920 Pelham Rd.
Name/Streets to be closed Pelham Rd Closing street in front of these addresses.

Include addresses as appropriate

UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.
Map.JPG 66.14KB
Type of Closure: Rolling closure

Total closure
Lane restrictions - explain below
= Other - explain below
N/A
Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:



Further Info for type of ~ Temporary Rope Barricade. Thoroughfare not allowed. Removal for Homeowner of
closure Emergency vehicle access.

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: W

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carmel city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at https://www.govpaynow.com . PLC #A0026j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Attn: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: =

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

I have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

I will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

I hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. |and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmiess the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Overbrook Farms HoA
Name of Qrganization/Applicant

Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Ashish Garg - President HoA
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

* 3177604480
Phone Number (Required)

3880 Pelham Rd Carmel IN 46074
Address of Organization/Applicant

212412023
Date

* ¢ | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.

Public Use Policy * v By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully
understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions:




Clerk 3-8-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email
CPD Horner 2-9-23
CFD Heavner 2-10-12

INFORMATION CRED Brewer 2-28-23

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION: ~

Conigel Person Chris Campbell

Name/Organization: Subcommittee

Address Street Address
1317 Cool Creek Dr
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Carmel IN
Postal / Zip Code Country
46033
Organization Type: Non-Profit Organization
Residency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
Yes
No
Event/Use Purpose: r/c submarine event located at the veterans park/reflecting pond
Event Date End Date
8/12/2023 8/13/2023

Number of People Expected: 50

Set-Up Start time 07:00:00 AM

Tear Down End Time 05:00:00 PM



Event Start time: Event end time:

09:00:00 AM 03:00:00 PM

Rehearsal NA

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal Rehearsal
Start Time: End Time:
Fees? Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.
YES
* NO
Description of Event: Provide a brief description of event

The Subcommittee R/C Submarine Club has their annual get together/fun run at our
reflecting pond. This involves running remote control submarines in the pond which
is perfect because of the size, depth, and clarity of the water. A iarge frame tent with
weights (no spikes) will be set up with tables and chairs for the attendees in the
grass in the veterans park area. This will be so the submarines can be on display.
The tent supplied by Ace Party Rental will be set up along with the tables and chairs
on 8/11/23.

Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S) CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)
CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA
CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN
JAPANESE GARDEN
MONON & MAIN PLAZA
MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.
¥ REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
Other

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply

REQUESTS: ¢ ELECTRICITY
v FOUNTAIN RESTROOM--FOUNTAINIGAZEBO
JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
N/A

v Other fountains at the reflecting pond off during daylight hours 8/12-13;
Veterans Park sprinkling system off 8/11-8/13

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY



VENDORS: VENDORS PRESENT
FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)
ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.

¢ N/A

CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED: EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)

TRAFFIC CONTROL (Extra fees may apply)

ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)

BARRICADES

NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)

N/A

Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Stage
Size of Stage

* Teni(s) - If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

30x60 tent (set up on 8/11)
Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Carmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House
N/A
Other

Ace Party Rental
Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup

3178728368
Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:

STREET(S) REQUESTED:
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Neighborhood Include addresses as appropriate
Name/Streets to be closed



UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.

Type of Closure: Rolling closure
Total closure
Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
N/A
Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:

Further Info for type of
closure

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: B

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant focated or residing outside of Carmel city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at https:/Mmww.govpaynow.com . PLC #A0026j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Attn: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: <

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

I have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

| will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. |agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

| hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. [ understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Subcommittee
Name of Organization/Applicant

Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Chris Campbell
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

# 317-361-5173
Phone Number (Required)

1317 Cool Creek Dr
Carmel IN 46033
Address of Organization/Applicant

2/6/2023
Date

* ¢ | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.

Public Use Policy* v By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully
understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

Approved this day of , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date

Special Conditions:




Clerk 3-9-23
BPW 3-15-23

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA

Reviewed/Approved via Email
CPD Horner 3-9-23

CFD Heavner 3-9-23

CRED Brewer 3-9-23

INFORMATION

SPECIAL EVENT / FACILITY USE REQUEST FORM

* Must be at least 18 years of age to complete this form.

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Contact Person Terry Townsend

Name/Organization: Indy Runners and Walkers

Address Street Address
PO Box 30617
Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Indpls In
Postal / Zip Code Country
46230-0617 us
Organization Type: Non-Profit Organization
Resi¢ency/Location: Do you reside or are you located within the Carmel city limits?
Yes
+ No
Event/Use Purpose: 52nd Annual Sam Costa Half and Quarter Marathon road race.
Event Date End Date
3/25/2023 3/25/2023

Number of People Expected: 1,100

Set-Up Start time 07:00:00 AM

Tear Down End Time 12:00:00 PM



Event Start time:
09:00:00 AM

Rehearsal

Rehearsal Date:

Rehearsal
Start Time:

Fees?

Fees (cont'd)

Description of Event:

Event end time:

12:00:00 PM

Rehearsal
End Time:

Will a Fee be charged for this event? If yes, please describe below.
« YES
NO

Purpose of fee

Fees are used to offset the costs of producing
the “Sam Costa”. Revenue in excess of costs
is used to endow the Indy Runners
Scholarship Fund and the ongaoing needs of
the club

Provide a brief description of event

The "Sam Costa" is the oldest road race in Indiana, held in Carmel since 1973, and
originally managed by Cammel HS facuity. Beginning in 1982 the "Costa" has been
organized by the non-profit club "Indy Runners and Walkers". This year is the 52nd
anniversary of the race and the 16th year Northview Church has been the venue.
Fees are charged for both the Half Marathon and Quarter Marathon. All fees are
used to offset the costs of producing the event. Revenue in excess of costs is used
to endow the Indy Runners Scholarship Fund and the ongoing needs of the club.
Every year the "Costa" has approximately one thousand participants, with an
average of 15 states represented, and over 150 volunteers, many from local
Hamilton County schools. The Costa has, and continues to be, an early season test
of fitness for those who have trained through the winter.

Attach additional pages if needed-SEE BELOW

ADDITIONAL PAGES OF DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT

CITY FACILITY (S) REQUESTED: Mark all that apply

FACILITY (S)

CARTER GREEN (area between Palladium & theater building)

CIVIC SQUARE FOUNTAIN AREA

CIVIC SQUARE GAZEBO / LAWN

JAPANESE GARDEN

MONON & MAIN PLAZA

MIDTOWN PLAZA - Events must be free and open to the public.

REFLECTING POOL - Please note that Veteran's Plaza is NOT available for use.
Other

SPECIAL REQUESTS: Mark all that apply



REQUESTS: ELECTRICITY
FOUNTAIN RESTROOM - FOUNTAIN/GAZEBO
JAMES BUILDING RESTROOMS (CARTER GREEN) *Extra fees apply
v NIA
Other

VENDORS: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

VENDORS: VENDORS PRESENT
FOOD SERVED (May be subject to Hamilton County Health Department
inspection.)
ALCOHOL SERVED - Please see Section M under “General Terms and
Conditions” in the Public Use Policy.

< N/A

CITY SERVICES NEEDED: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

CITY SERVICES « EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) (Extra fees may apply)
NEEDED EXTRA PATROL DURING EVENT (when available)
v TRAFFIC CONTROL (Extra fees may apply)
ONSITE SECURITY (Assigned off-duty CPD officers, extra fees will apply)
+ BARRICADES
NO PARKING SIGNS (PICK UP AT CARMEL POLICE DEPARTMENT)
N/A
Other

Please note the number of NO PARKING SIGNS needed

EVENT SET UP: Mark all that apply
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Stage
Size of Stage

Tent(s) ~ If placing a tent over the entire green space at Midtown Plaza, the
exclusive vendor for tent rental is A-Classic Party Rentals (317-251-7368).
Otherwise, you may use the vendor of your choice.

Size of Tent (s) (Tents 20 x 20 or larger require inspection by Garmel Fire Department, 317-571-
2600)

Bounce House

« N/A
Other

Name of Merchants(s) doing the setup

Phone Number of Merchant(s) doing set up:



STREET(S) REQUESTED: A
SEE CITY OF CARMEL FACILITY USE POLICY

Neighborhood No streets will be closed. Carmel Police will be supply traffic control to allow
Name/Sireets to be closed participants to cross busy intersections, Specifically; Main Street and Garnet, Cherry
Tree Rd. and Hazel Dell, Haverton Way and Main St., Double Eagle and 126th St.,
River Rd. path north of 122nd St. to River Trail, River Trail to River Rd. path at Tall
Timber, Cherry Creek Blvd and Arnett, Integrity Ct./Arnett/New Garden intersection,
Brauer Ln. and Cherry Tree Rd., and Streamside/Cherry Tree Rd/Cherry Creek Blvd.
intersection.
Include addresses as appropriate

UPLOAD MAP An easy to read, color map of the area is required with submission.
2023 SAM COSTA HALF MARATHON map with x-

over times for both races_1-31-23.docx

297 99KB

Type of Closure: Rolling closure
Total closure
Lane restrictions - explain below
Other - explain below
N/A
Explain lane restrictions needed and other needed below:

Further Info for type of
closure

SECURITY DEPOSIT AND FEE: =

A refundable Security Deposit in the amount of $100 for any applicant located or residing within Carmel city limits or a
non-refundable event fee in the amount of $150 for any applicant located or residing outside of Carme/ city limits must
be received prior to application review or processing.

Payment may be made online using a credit or debit card at https./www.govpaynow.com . PLC #A0026j, calling the
Govpay call center at 1-888-604-7888 (give them PLC#) or in the form of a certified check or money order made payable
to the City of Carmel. (Mail to: Carmel City hall, Attn: Lobby Desk, 1 Civic Square, Carmel, IN 46032)

DISCLAIMER: &

The Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to deny any facility use
request and/or revoke any previsously granted request to use a City facility for any lawful reason.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT .

Mayor's Office

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT
TO COMPLY WITH CITY PUBLIC USE POLICY

I have read and understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be bound by all the terms
and conditions set forth therein.

I will leave the City facility | use in the same condition that it was immediately prior to my use thereof. | agree to pay for
any damage, repair or clean-up costs incurred by the City as a result of my use of a City facility.

| hereby certify that I, and the organization | represent, if applicable, agree to be bound by the City's Facility Use Policy and
by any addition conditions or restrictions placed upon my/our use of a City facility by the Board. | understand that the
Board has the right to deny, alter or revoke my request for the use of a City facility for any lawful reason. | and/or my
organization also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carmel and all of its directors, officers, employees,
agents and affiliates from any claims of whatever nature (whether foreseeable or not) arising from or in connection with this
Application for any damages, costs or expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result of my/our use of the City-owned
facility and/or property.

Indy Runners and Walkers — Terry Townsend, Board Member and Sam Costa Race
Director
Name of Organization/Applicant

%’tym

Signature of Authorized Agent/Applicant

Terry Townsend, Indy Runners and Walkers
Board Member and Sam Costa Race Director
Printed Name and Title (If applicable)

# 317-697-3054
Phone Number (Required)

Indy Runners and Walkers, PO Box 30617, Indpls., In 46230-0617
Address of Organization/Applicant

1/31/2023
Date

* « | confirm that | am 18 years of age or older.

Public Use Policy * + By selecting this box, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully
understand the City of Carmel, Indiana ("City") Public Use Policy and agree to be
bound by all the terms and conditions set forth therein.

Public Use Policy Acknowledgement and Agreement (Required)

GO TO SUBMIT TAB AND CLICK ON SUBMIT



CITY OF CARMEL USE ONLY

James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori Watson, Member

Date:

Special Conditions:

Approved this day of , 20

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
By and Through its Board of Public Works and Safety

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Date




JAMES BRAINARD, MAYOR

February 23, 2023
Via email to: jreilly@atistage.org

Actors Theatre of Indiana, Inc.
510 3™ Avenue SW
Carmel. [N 46032

Attn: Jim Reilly APPROVED

Wy Germehubie w132 . A OF, FEET
¥ Wy s

Dear Jim:

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement”). between the City of
Carmel. [ndiana ("City") and the Actors Theatre of Indiana. [nc. ("ATI ") dated as of January 3,
2023.

I'm pleased to let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the ATl in the amount
of $42,720, which brings the ATI s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant amount to $213.600,

Therefore, pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the ATI hereby agree 10
amend the Agreement as follows;

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

N Grant Agreement. The City. after review and recommendation by the Mayor, agrees to
grant $213,600.00 to the Grantee for the cligible costs of the project (the "Project”) or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income, revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue [rom the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less,"

Except as expressly provided in this letter, all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed.

ONE CIVIC SQUARE, CARMEL. IN 46032 1 OFFICE: 317-371-2401 / FAN: ¥MIT-844-3498 ] W CARMEL.IN.GOV



If the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding, kindly sign and date this lewer and retumn
1o Sharon Kibbe. Once received, you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few

weeks,

Ve;y truly yours,
]

Agreed to and accepted:
Actors Theatre of Indiana, Inc.




Bl gagm
CITY OF CARMEL

JAMES BRAINARD. MAYOR

February 23, 2023
Via email to: cpittenger@carmelsymphony.org

Carmel Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
760 3" Ave, SW, Suite 102
Carmel, IN 46032

Attn: Cara Pittenger

APPROVED
Dear Cara: [y ooy St .18 o 4, 030

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement"), between the City of
Carmel, Indiana ("City") and the Carmel Symphony Orchestra, Inc. ("CSO ") dated as of
January 3, 2023.

I'm pleased 1o let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the CSO in the amount
of $48.950, which brings the CSO’s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant amount to $244.750.

Therefore, pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the CSO hereby agree to
amend the Agreement as follows:

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

"2, Grant Agreement. The City, after review and recommendation by the Mayor, agrees to
grant $244,750.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs of the project (the "Project”) or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income, revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue from the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less."

Except as expressly provided in this letter, all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed.

ONE CIVIC SQUARE. CARMEL. IN 46052 / OFFICE: 317-571-2401 / FAN: 517-844-3498 / WWWLCARMELIN.GOV



If the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding, kindly sign and date this letter and return
to Sharon Kibbe. Once received, you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few
weeks.

Very truly yours, -
/ [T=
(el

James Brainard

Mayor

Agreed to and accepted:
Carmel Symphony Orchestra, Inc.

By: “(’j%@ WW

ame: {AcCa P ensier

Title Exec bive Diceckor

Date: 2/2‘-( [2023




CITY OF CARMEL

JAMES BRAINARD. MAYOR

March 2, 2023

Via email to: Imoore7989@gmail.com

Indiana Wind Symphony
P, 0. Box 78592 APPROVED |
Indianapolis, IN 46268 S

Attn: Ms. Linda Moore
Dear Linda:

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement"), between the City of
Carmel, Indiana ("City") and the Indiana Wind Symphony ("IWS") dated as of January 3, 2023.

I'm pleased to let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the IWS in the amount
of $7,120, which brings the IWS’s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant amount to $35,600.

Therefore, pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the IWS$ agree to amend the
Agreement as follows:

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

"z Grant Agreement. The City, after review and recommendation by the Mayor, agrees to
grant $35,600.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs of the project (the "Project") or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income, revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue from the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less."

Except as expressly provided in this letter, all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed.

ONE CIVIC SQUARE, CARMEL, IN 46032 / OFFICE: 317-571-2401 / FAX; 317-844-3498 [ WWW.CARMEL.IN.GQV



If the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding, kindly sign and date this letter and retum

to Sharon Kibbe. Once received, you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few
weeks.

Very truly yours,

James Brainard
Mayor

Agreed to and accepted:

Indiana Wind Symphony
By: 4 27 4 oy
=~ Y
Name: e Ve
L =3

Title:_Hesrdent, /ovard 2f Drreetors

Date: @/%/ 2023




CITY OF CARMEL

JAMES BRAINARD, MAYODR
February 23. 2023
Via email to: kferger.ghdt@gmail.com
Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre. Inc. .
329 QGradle Drive APPROVED

Carmel, IN 46032 - i)
Atn: Kirsten Ferger

Dear Ms. Ferger:

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement"), between the City of
Carmel. Indiana ("City") and the Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre. Inc. ("GHDT") dated as of
January 3, 2025.

I"m pleased to let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the GHDT in the
amount of $14.240, which brings the GHDT’s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant amount 1o
$71.200.

Therefore, pursuant 1o Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the GHDT hereby agree to
amend the Agreement as follows:

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

"Zi Grant Agreement. The City. after review and recommendation by the Mayor, agrees to
grant $71,200.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs of the project (the "Project”) or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee’s combined contributed income. revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue from the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less."

Except as expressly provided in this letter, all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed.

ONE CIVIC SQUARE, CARMEL, IN 36032 ! OFFICE: 317-571-2a01 / FAN: 317-844-3498 | WWW.CARMELIN.COV



If the foregoing accuraicly reflects our understanding. kindly sign and date this letter and return
10 Sharon Kibbe. Once received. you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few
weeks.

Agreed to and accepted:
Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre. Inc.
i _ {.

i

NEETEN A FEPEEP .

Name: ]

Tine ERDT Beavd Hecidont

Date: 2~ QH - ZDZ,%




CITY OF CARMEL

JAMES BRAINARD, MAYOR

February 24, 2023
Via email to: kferger.ghdt@gmail.com

Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre, Ine.
329 Gradle Drive

Carmel, IN 46032

Attn: Kirsten Ferger

APFPROVED

Dear Kirsten:

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement"), between the City of
Carmel, Indiana ("City") and the Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre, Inc. ("GHDT") dated as of
January 3, 2023.

I'm pleased to let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the GHDT in the
amount of $17,000, which brings the GHDT’s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant amount to
$88.,200.

Therefore, pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the GHDT hereby agree to
amend the Agreement as follows:

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

"2 Grant Agreement. The City, after review and recommendation by the Mayor, agrees to
grant $88,200.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs of the project (the "Project") or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income, revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue from the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less.”

Except as expressly provided in this letter, all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed.

ONE CIVIC SQUARE. CARMEL. IN 46032 / OFFICE: 317-571-2401 / FAX: 317-844-3408 / WWW.CARMEL. IN.GOV




1f the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding, kindly sign and dae this letter and return
to Sharon Kibbe. Once received, you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few
weeks.

Very truly yours,

e,

ames Brainard
Mayor

Agreed to and accepted:

Gregory Hancock Dance Theatre, Inc.




CITY OF CARMEL

JAMES BRAINARD, MAYOR

February 24, 2023
Via email to: juliai@civictheatre.org

Booth Tarkington Civic Theatre
3 Carter Green

Carmel. IN 460372
Attn; Julia Bonnett

"APPROVED ]
¢

By Snvpey Gronhidd A ol § 5 am, afar 13, 205

Dear Julia:

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement"), between the City of
Carmel, Indiana ("City") and the Booth Tarkington Civic Theatre ("Civiec Theatre”) dated as of
January 3, 2023,

I"'m pleased to let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the Civic Theatre in
the amount of $37,380, which brings the Civic Theatre’s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant
amount to $186.900.

Therelore, pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the Civie Theatre hereby
agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

"2, Grant Agreement. The City, after review and recommendation by the Mayor, agrees to
grant $186,900.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs of the project (the "Project") or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income, revenue of sales. and/or ticket
revenue from the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less."

Except as expressly provided in this letter, all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed,

ONE CIVIC SQUARE, CARMEL, TN 46032 / OFFICE: 317-571-2401 / FAX: 317-844-3498 / WWW.CARMEL.IN.GOV



If the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding, kindly sign and date this letter and retumn
to Sharon Kibbe. Once received, you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few
weeks.

Very truly yourse”

P i

es Brainard
Mayor

Agreed to and accepted:
Booth Tarkington Civic Theatre

Byzg,—,ﬂ{a_ M

Narde. Julia Bonnett

Title:_Director of Development & Administration

Date:_March 2, 2023




CITY OF CARMEL

JAMES BRATNARIDL MAYOR

February 23, 2023
Via email 10: willwood@thecat.biz

The CAT. Lid,
254 Veterans Way
Carmel, IN 6032
Aun: Willie Wood

ARFROVED

|
L e |

Dear Willie:

This letter refers to Arts Grant Program Agreement (the "Agreement"). between the City of
Carmel. Indiana ("City") and The CAT. Ltd. ("CAT ") dated as of January 3, 2023.

I'm pleased to let you know that the City will make an additional grant to the CAT in the amount
of 516,020, which brings the CAT’s total 2023 City of Carmel Arts Grant amount to $80,100.

Therefore, pursuant to Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, the City and the CAT hereby agree w
amend the Agreement as follows:

Paragraph 2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

"2.  Grant Agreement. The City, after review and recommendation by the Mayor. agrees to
grant $80.100.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs of the project (the "Project™) or services as
described in Exhibits "A" and "B" of this Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in
accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Gram award may not
exceed one third (1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income. revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue {rom the previous year. The City of Carmel may. however, make exceptions for start-up
organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less."

Except as expressly provided in this letter. all terms and provisions of the Agreement are and
will remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and confirmed,

ONE CIVIC SQUARE, CARMEL. IN 46032 / OFFICE: 317-371-2401 1 FAN: 317-544- 3408 1 WWWICARMEL. NGOV




If the foregoing accurately reflects our understanding, kindly sign and date this leuer and return
to Sharon Kibbe. Once received. you may anticipate receipt of the grant check within a few
weeks.

Very truly yours,
\

James Brainard
Mayor

Agreed to and accepted:
The CAT. Lid.

By: WOEWL{ 9@/?7)

Name:_km“tﬂzﬁ V__:F:.V J'..i"/) Eﬁ;{;{(ﬁ

Title: / ar 7 ,;;ll);l‘::ﬂﬂf' ~ The /. &l

Date: 2}" -2, g




RESOLUTION NO. BPW 03-15-23-04

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CARMEL BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY
ACKNOWLEDGING ARTS GRANT PROGRAM AGREEMENT

WHEREAS. pursuant to Indiana Code 36-1-4-7, the City of Carmel, Indiana (“City™), is authonzed to enter
into contracts; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Indiana Code 36-4-5-3, the City’s mayor may enter into contracts on behalf of the
City; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to his authority under Indiana law, the City s mayor, the Honorable James C. Brainard,
has caused to be signed the Ans Grant attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Contract™); and

WHEREAS, Mayor Brainard now wishes to present the contract to the City's Board of Public Works and
Safety for it to be publicly acknowledged, filed m the Clerk’s Office, and made available to the public for review.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety as
follows:

1. The foregoing Recitals are incorporated herein by this reference.
2. The receipt of the Contract is hereby acknowledged.

3. The Contract shall be promptly filed in the office of the Clerk and thereafier made available to the public
for review,

SO RESOLVED this day of , 2023,

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA
By and through its Board of Public Works and Safety

BY:

James Brainard, Presiding Officer
Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member
Date:

Lori S. Watson, Member
Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date:
51 Besgihly DocumensiEFW. Resolulions 20 FHAcknowiodge Arts: Citard The Great Amierkan Songbool Foundation docad B0 1125 AM




ARTS GRANT PROGRAM
AGREEMENT

APPROVED
A fepey G o 44 pr Warl, M)

This Grant Agreement (herein referred to as “Agreement”) entered into by and between the City
of Carmel {the “City”) and The Great American Songbook Foundation {the

“Grantee™), is executed pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth herein. In consideration of
those mutual undertakings and covenants, the parties agree as follows:

1. That on behalf of Grantee, a not-for-profit corporation, I, Chris Lewis
an authorized representative of Grantee, have applied for a City of Cannel
(“Grantor™) Arts Grant, said application attached hereto and made a part hereof as
Exhibit “A.”

2. Grant Agreement. The City, after review and recommendation by the Mayor,
agrees to grant § 175,000.00 to the Grantee for the eligible costs
of the project (the “Project”) or services as described in Exhibits “A” and “B” of this
Agreement. The funds shall be used exclusively in accordance with the provisions
contained in this Agreement. Generally, the Grant award may not exceed one third
(1/3) of Grantee's combined contributed income, revenue of sales, and/or ticket
revenue from the previous year. The City of Carmel may, however, make exceptions
for start-up organizations that have been in existence for three (3) years or less.

3. Design and Implementation of Project. The Grantee agrees to use any and all grant
funds in accordance with the proposal contained within this agreement and any
documents attached to this Agreement, which are incorporated by reference.

4, Warranty of non-profit status. Grantee hereby represents and watrants that it is a
not-for-profit entity with a determination letter from the Intemal Revenue Service
declaring that it is exempt from Federal income tax.



Payment of Grant Funds by the City. The payment of this Grant by the City to the
Grantee shall be made in accordance with the following conditions:

This Agreement must be fully executed and signed by both Grantee and Grantor.

Grantee has attached all the following information, which it represents and warrants
to be true and accurate, all which have been incorporated fully by reference:

1. An application and description of the proposed use of the grant funds (EXHIBIT
A); and

2. A budget for the calendar or fiscal year for which the grant is requested
(EXHIBIT B); and

3. Certified copies of incorporation as a not-for-profit corporation under state law
(EXHIBIT C); and

4. A not-for-profit application or determination letter from the U.S. Internal Revenue
Service identifying that it is a not-for-profit corporation that is exempt from
Federal income tax (EXHIBIT D); and

5. Any audits, reviews or compilations available describing the financial condition
of the Grantee, unaudited Balance Sheet and Income Statement, most recent
available IRS Form 990, and the attached Affidavit (EXHIBIT E); and

6. A list of the Grantee’s board of directors and officers listed (EXHIBIT F); and

7. A Year End Report from the previous year if Grantee received an Arts Grant from
the City of Carmel in the previous calendar year, pursuant to paragraph 8 herein
(EXHIBIT G).

Any other grant conditions that City requires to be met by Grantee, specifically:

Grantor’s right to request audit or review. Grantee shall submit to an audit or
review by an independent Certified Public Accountant of funds at the City’s request,
and shall make all books, accounting records and other documents available at all
reasonable times during the term of this Grant Agreement, and for a period of three
(3) years after final payment of funds under this Agreement, for the purpose of an
audit by the City of Carmel, the State of Indiana, or their designees. Said review or
audit, if requested, shall be performed by a Certified Public Accountant (“CPA™) who



10,

11,

12,

13.

is neither an employee of Grantee nor a member of the Grantee’s Board of Directors,
to be provided to the City of Carmel by March 31 of the following year.

Quarterly financial statements. Grantee agrees to provide the City of Carmel
quarterly financial statements within 45 days after each quarter-end for Grant awards
in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000).

Year-end review. Grantee agrees to provide the City of Carmel a year-end report
(*Year End Report™) for each year, describing how the grant was used and the impact
of the dollars received.

Funding Credit. Grantee agrees to credit the City of Carmel in the printed matenals
associated with a funded program or project. The City of Carmel will supply, upon
request, Grantee with the graphics/logos necessary for compliance.

Statutory Authority of Grantee. The Grantee expressly represents and warrants to
the City that it is statutorily eligible to receive these monies and it expressly agrees to
repay all monies paid to it under this Grant, should a legal determination of its
ineligibility be made by any Court of competent jurisdiction.

Use of Grant Funds by Grantee. The funds received by the Grantee pursuant to this
Agreement shall be used only to implement the Project or provide the services in
conformance with the Budget and for no other purpose. If it is determined by the
City that misappropriation of funds have occurred, the Grantee must return all funds
received by Grantor and individuals who misuse Grant funds may also be subject to
civil and/or criminal liability under Indiana and Federal law,

Employment Eligibility Verification. The Grantee affirms under the penalties of
perjury that he/she/it does not knowingly employ an unauthorized alien.

The Grantee affirms under the penalties of petjury that he/she/it has enrolied and is
participating in the E-Verify program as defined in IC 22-5-1.7. The Grantee agrees
to provide documentation to the City that he/she/it has enrolled and is participating in
the E-Verify program.

The City may terminate for default if the Grantee fails to cure a breach of this
provision no later than thirty (30) days after being notified by the State.

Governing Law; Lawsuits. This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with
and governed by the laws of the State of Indiana, except for its conflict of laws
provisions. The parties agree that, in the event a lawsuit is filed hereunder, they
waive their right to a jury trial, agree to file any such lawsuit in an appropriate court
in Hamilton County, Indiana only, and agree that such court is the appropriate venue
for and has jurisdiction over same.



14.  Relationship of Parties. The relationship of the parties hereto shall be as provided
for in this Agreement, and neither Grantee nor any of jts compensated officers,
employees, contractors, subcontractors and/or agents are employees of City. The
Grant amount set forth herein shall be the full and maximum compensation and
monies required of City to be paid to Grantee under or pursuant to his Agreement.

15.  Severability. If any term of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any
statute, regulation, ordinance, executive order or other rule of law, such term shall be
deemed reformed or deleted, but only to the extent necessary to comply with same,
and the remaining provision of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

16,  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with any exhibits attached hereto or
referenced herein, constitutes the entire agreement between Grantee and City with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior oral or written
representations and agreements regarding same. Notwithstanding any other term or
condition set forth herein, but subject to paragraph 15 hereof, to the extent any term
or condition contained in any exhibit attached to this Agreement or in any document
referenced herein conflicts with any term or condition contained in this Agreement,
the term or condition contained in this Agreement shall govern and prevail. This
Agreement may only be modified by written amendment executed by both parties
hereto, ot their successors in interest,

IN WITNESS WHEROF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as follows:

The Great Amperican Sopgbook Foundation (“Grantee”)
BY:M :;7-/”"""’/ (Signature)
Printed Name of Officer; Chris Lewis Title: Executive Director
Date: f/(-2% Zer¥
CITY OF CARMEL (“Grantor”)
James Bramard, Mayor
2=-28-2023

ATTEST:

Date: 2-28-2023

If you have any question concerning the City of Carmel*s 2023 Arls Grant Program, grant writing, guidelines or application materials, contact:
Sharon Kibbe, City of Carmel, One Civie Square, Carmel, T 46032, Phone: 317-371-2483, skibbe@carmel, in <ov,




Exhibit “A”
An Application and Description of the Proposed Use of the Grant Funds

APPLICANT:

Name of organization; Lh¢ Great American Songbook Foundation

Address: 1 Carter Green

Carmel, IN 46032

Telephone: 317-844-2251 Fax:

Contact Person: Chris Lewis

Email: clewis@thesongbook.org

APPLICATION AMOUNT: § 250,000.00

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED USE OF THE GRANT FUNDS:

Songbook Academy - $75,000
Musicology Conference - $10,000
Library and Archives - $30,000

Public Relations Consultant - $20,000
Grant Writing Consultant - $20,000
Perfect Harmony Conferance - $20,000
Museum Planning - $50,000
Website/Technology - $25,000

Please ses Exhibit A attachments for more detailed information.

{Additional pages may be added to Exhibit “A”

Signature: @/Zi

Printed Name of Officer: Chris Lewis

Title: Executive Director

Date: #. ¢85 ¢ot T
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‘L A The Great American

=\¥is Songbook Foundation
Michael Fewmnstein, Founder
4" THE CENTEE FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS

Introduaction

The Great American Songbook Foundation’s Board of Directors and staff thank Mayor Brainard
and the City of Carmel for the opportunity to request funds through the City’s Arts Grant
Program. GASF is applying for general operating support from the City of Carmel Arts Grant
Program in the amount of $250,000. As a percentage of GASF’s operating budget, this request
respectfully remains in line with City’s funding for peer arts organizations housed at the Center
for the Performing Arts. During the most recent fiscal year GASF has served nearly 30,000
participants through educational programming, over 135,000 visitors through exhibitions and
archive tours, and approximately 85,000 in additional online programs and exhibitions.

Building on several areas of organizational success that corresponded to the City’s 2022 funding
support, we are excited to submit a request detailing the Great American Songbook Foundation’s
(GASEF) programs and focus areas for 2023. Prominent among them are: 1) investing in
organizational financial stability through individual donors, major gifts, and establishing and
building an endowment fund; 2) continuing to deliver programs of the highest artistic quality
while developing GASF's reach nationally through program and partnership opportunities; 3)
continuing collections stewardship at industry best-practice levels while pursuing funding for
preserving growing collections areas; and, 4) conducting a feasibility study to explore space
requirements and community support for a stand-alone museum.

Financial and Orpanizational Overview

The Great American Songbook Foundation (GASF) is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization
dedicated to the preservation and promotion of the music of the Great American Songbook.
Physically located at The Center for the Performing Arts in Carmel, Indiana, GASF is led by six
full-time professional staff and governed by a 23-member Board of Directors that meets
quarterly. GASF has an operating budget of $1.838 million in fiscal year 2023 that runs from
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, Worth noting is the consistency and generosity of the Board
of Directors in their support of the organization through financial contributions including through
the planned giving campaign launched in 2022. GASF exceeded projected revenue goals for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, by 33% over the prior year and contributions from individual
donors saw a 22% increase. A Lifetime Giving Society has been created to celebrate individuals
whose cumulative giving has reached the $100,000+, $500,000+, and $1,000,000+ milestones.
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Leveraging the City of Carmel’s $142,000 investment in 2022, GASF was able to secure
$131,000 in grant funds from federal and state agencies as well as from private foundations. An
additional $230,000 in grants have been submitted and are pending review. GASF continues to
prove that it is a worthy steward of the City’s financial investments and has a strong track record
of obtaining funding through a variety of revenue streams beyond the City’s Arts Program Grant.

GASEF officially engaged the GRAMMY Museum Foundation to guide GASF through the
Museum planning process and are currently working with the GRAMMY Museum consultants
on preliminary plans. As part of the research phase of this work, GASF staff have made museun
visits with the consultants to the Woody Guthrie Center, Bob Dylan Center, the OK Pop
Museum, and the Church Studio. Additionally, all GASF staff members and CPA/GASF
Development staff participated in a training on managing Capital Campaigns presented by the
Lilly School of Philanthropy.

Diversity, Equily, and Inclusion (DEI) Work

GASF completed phase one of their work with Optimist Business Solutions (OBS) to develop
and implement a strategy for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion for CPA and GASF. Phase one
involved a comprehensive audit of policies and procedures culminating in an action plan with a
recommendation from OBS. Phase two begins the implementation and accountability work. This
important work is being led by CPA’s new Director of Human Resources, Jill Clark. GASF is
now in phase two, a strategy has been created outlining an initial one-year plan to build an
infrastructure to support the development and expansion of the culture of diversity and inclusion
into all aspects of our organization. The strategy is comprised of three key goals and identifies
the steps to be taken over the next year to achieve these goals. GASF and CPA’s DEI work will
focus on the areas of Workforce, Workplace, and Permanency and Accountability. Goals for
these areas include: 1. Recruit, hire, and maintain a diverse workforce to broaden perspectives at
all levels of the organization; 2. Create and sustain an inclusive culture and environment that
encourages collaboration, flexibility, and fairness to all who work at or visit our campus; 3.
Identify and break down systemic barriers to full inclusion and hold leaders accountable for the
success of the DEI initiatives.

Programmiog Overview

2 | The Great American Songhook Foundation
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“What an honor it Is to gather once again to hear the bright young voices of tomorrow sing the timefess
standards of the Great Americon Songbook.”
Michael Feinstein

Promotion of the 2023 Songbook Academy is already underway with applications opening in
Winter 2022, GASF staff and the Program Committee continue to explore modifications to the
program format that will expand the scope of educational offerings and allow for program
growth. While the 2023 Academy is expected to be an in-person event, virtual opportunities will
continue to be offered due to an increasing demand both nationally and internationally. Building
on last year’s efforts, GASF will continue to pursue diverse representation in all areas of the
Academy including among screeners, mentors, vocal coaches, musical directors, and workshop
leaders.

Perfect Harmony

# PerieL e oy A B F mey Bl anartiaee e 6F B o Lo o -

Y -

Y|
P

"We Are Fomily®

@ 5 vl 51

Elyssa DiRaddo (MT-BC) from Opportunities for Positive Growth leading November’s singing & discussion
activity to “We Are Family”.

3 | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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The Perfect Harmony program positively affects the quality of life for people living with
dementia or early onset Alzheimer's discase. In the current environment that continues to isolate
the most vulnerable, it is more important than ever to reach this audience. Facilities are still
unable to bring residents on campus for Perfect Harmony and a timeline for the return to in-
person programming remains in flux, However, the online resources are being well-utilized each
month.

Continuing with new efforts to collaborate with local arts organizations and performing artists,
upcoming resources feature the Indiana Wind Symphony, Indianapalis Ballet’s Dance for
Parkinson’s program, Actor’s Theatre of Indiana, equity actors from Beef & Boards

Dinner Theatre and The Phoenix Theatre, Songbook Academy alumni and faculty, and several
local pianists and professional vocalists based in the Central Indiana area. GASF has filmed
monthly resource offerings through March of 2023 (represents 30 new videos/6 activity packets)
exploring themes ranging from Gratitude to the NEW American Songbook (i.e. more
contemporary tunes written beyond the 1960s that have endured for 30, 40, 50+ years).

These efforts to work ahead on the production process for Perfect Harmony’s virtual resources
will allow staff to focus on the transition back to in-person programs this Fall. Sessions are
expected to begin with the Alzheimer’s Association in November with a gradual return to
offering programs for local senior living communities. A new session format will incorporate the
virtual resource offerings into the in-person programs.

The Songhook Exhibit Gallery

GASF's current exhibit will rur through the end of 2022.

Supported in part by a grant from the National Endowment for the Arts, GASF’s current exhibit,
From the Jazz Age to Streaming: The Soundirack of the 20s-20s uses the lens of popular music to
explore the similarities and differences between the 1920s, marking the beginning of the Golden

4 | The Great American Songhook Foundation
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Age of the Great American Songbook, and the 2020s, marking the beginning of an era changed
by the pandemic and other social and cultural issues.

America entered the 1920s having battled foreign enemies during World War [ and the unseen
enemy of the Spanish Flu epidemic. In the 1920s, the federal government passed laws giving
women the right to vote, prohibited the production and sale of alcohol, and saw the rise of the
organized Ku Klux Klan, This convergence of social and political issues occurred while new
forms of mass media, such as radio, delivered to the nation information and entertainment at
unprecedented rates. The music at the center of it all was a new art form, American Jazz,
grounded in African American song traditions and made popular by the likes of Louis Armstrong
and Bessie Smith. Considered a fad at the time, Jazz contmued to influence music and culture
and gave birth to the songs and styles that would later be known as The Great American
Sengbook.

Today, a hundred years later, America has faced a global pandemic amid several social
movements. Radio survives, yet new forms of technology allow us to tailor our news feeds and
music to our personal tastes. Hip Hop, Rap, and Soul and current artists of coler like Lizzo,
Rhianna, Drake, and Jay Z, are driving popular culture and music. Just like Jazz influenced the
Tin Pan Alley songs and Broadway musicals of the 1920s, popular music continues to shape
other art forms (i.e. Hamilton: The Musical) and reflects popular sentiments, perspectives, and
views. The exhibit will explore questions such as: Will the 2020s roar like the 1920s? What can
the evolution of music during the early Songbook Era teach us about how popular music will
change over the next decade? What can we learn about music’s role in influencing societal

change?

Lyricist Ted Koehler with Composer Harold Arlen at the picmo on display in the Exhibit Gallery as can
be seen in the previous photograph.

The exhibit features sheet music, photos, lyrics, arrangements, and instruments from GASF’s
collections that elucidate 1920s popular music. The gallery’s interactive components include
samples of 1920s jazz as well as contemporaty music. Also featured is the recently acquired

5§ | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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personal piano of composer Harold Arlen, who is widely considered one of the Great American
Composers of the 20th century and contributed over 400 songs to music history. The piano,
presented 1o the Foundation by his sister-in-law Rita Arlen is proudly displayed in the Sangbook
Exhibit Gallery as a part this exhibit. A traveling exhibit featuring the same information will also
be made availabie for loan to schools, libraries, and other civic institutions.

Highlights of the exhibition include tactile interactives in the form of radio dials placed
throughout the exhibit; an interactive music quiz taken on the visitor’s mobile device; additional
learning opportunities beyond the exhibit; and exhibit content featuring the music and
accomplishments of Songbook Academy Alumni and with a focus on diversity, equity, and
inclusion. The exhibit also has companion online and traveling exhibit formats.

Traveling exhibit loans are on the rise with exhibits being hosted in five states and seven
locations since April. The exhibitions have traveled to Wisconsin, Illinois, lowa, and Virginia
and have already been seen by nearly 130,000 visitors through their host sites,

“This is one of the best exhibits we have had on display. So informative. The best part is it's
mobile. It could be enjoyed all over the facility.” Nick Whitehurst Executive Director Music
Man Square

UNB&XING
SERIES

GASEF’s popular web series In the Archives continues for its third season with recoded content
through June of 2023. New episodes introduce special guests from the Songbook Academy
community as well as Archives staff members, Emily Rapoza and Anna LoPrete. Episode topics
explore names represented in the Library & Archives such as Diahann Carroll, Alice Faye, Gus
Kahn, Tony Martin, and Newton Wayland, and themes including music education, the life of a
touring artist, Songbook Hall of Fame inductees, and Jewish songwriters who wrote the holiday
Songbook. In addition to the In the Archives series, staff have unveiled a new Unboxing Series
showcasing the fitst look at collections that arrive in the Library & Archives before they have
made it to the processing room. The first installments of the series were filmed with visiting
researcher and Professor of Musicology, Dr. Dominic Broomfield-McHugh, and will continue
with Archives staff members. Unlike Jn the Archives, which is created for release on the

6 | The Great American Songhook Foundation
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Foundation’s YouTube platform in 10—15-minute installments, the Unboxing Series has been
created for platforms such as Instagram and TikTok in more concise episode length and format.

GASF recently introduced a new series called Archives Artifacis. This series takes an in-depth
look at one item from the Songbook Library and Archives and connects that item to a larger
piece of history, a recording of an arrangement, or a significant personal connection. The first
three installments of the series include: Shirley Booth on The Andy Williams Show, 4 Happy
Find in the Songbook Library and Archives, and Willson Leads the Disney Parade.

Songhook Collections Stewardship

The Sangbook Foundation Special Collections and Archives includes more than 40,000 pieces of
sheet music, 1,000+ arrangements including those written for Bob Hope, Sandler & Young,
Dinah Washington, Bing Crosby and many more, Plus 3,000 books, 7,000 LPs, 1,000 DVDs and
more than 6,000 CDs. Further, GASF Archives features the most comprehensive collection of
Andrews Sisters itemns, the Meredith Wilison papers (composer of The Music Man), Hy Zaret
papers, Rudy Vallee Radio Show recordings, plus the papers of noted lyricist and composer Gus
Kahn and Ray Charles. In the first quarter of this fiscal year GASF has already added three
collections: Richard Himber Arrangements, Arthur Schwartz Research Collection, and the David
Golding Playbill Collection. GASF continues working with the Collections Committee to acquire
collections that add to the mission and focus of the archive and library. Most recently, approval
wag given to accept the Gary Owens collection. This collection consists of 40 reel-to-reel tapes
that contain radic shows and interviews with numerous celebrities and musical artists, A
collection of this type allows GASF to offer a unique snapshot of music and pop culture from the
1960’3 and beyond.

[ organizaticnal news, the Library and Archives has hired Elisabeth Hedges to be GASF’s
Processing Archivist, This role is grant-funded through IMLS, and Elisabeth is focusing on the

7 | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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processing, rehousing, and reorganizing of the Meredith Willson collection. She is the point for
Willson-related reference questions and has also been working with Willson experts to grow her
knowledge base.

Conclusion

GASF is proud to be a part of Carmel’s cultural fabric serving the greater Indianapolis-
metropolitan area through its programming at the Center for the Performing Arts. As an
organization, GASF realizes it has the enviable opportunity to connect on a community-wide
level with participants while being able to bring regional and national participation and resources
to our programming. GASF continues to be a strong, fiscally responsible organization that
delivers unique programming of the highest artistic quality. The Great American Songbook
Foundation appreciates the consideration of Mayor Brainard and the City of Carmel to continue
their support of one of Carmel’s cultural jewels.

8 | The Great American Songbook Foundation



Exhibit B Great American Songbook Foundation Budget
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

A B | C [ | F | c | H B E] | [ | L
GASF Operations GASF Board Designated Activities
L
FY23 FY22 F¥23 Fra2 FY23 Fr22
Operatiug Budget Budgat Budget Change Budget Budget Chango Hudget Budget Change
Revemnyes

Contrioutions 297,500 825,000 72500 9% 897,500 235,008 72,500
Spansorships 40,000 30,000 10,000  33% 40,000 30,000 10,007
Government 239,700 187,300 52,408 28% 339,700 187,300 52400
Grents 253,000 168,000 5,000 S51% 253,000 168,000 85,000
Special Events 76,525 135000  (56,475) 43% 76,525 135,000 (58,475}
Program Acvertising . i . : L i
In-Kind Revarue 91,550 80,000 1% $1,550 BO.000 11 350

sleleirfalelslklzkkkkEkEEEBREEl kel [-]-

1,598,275 1,425,300 1,598,275 1425300 172,975

Ticket Sales - Center Presents
SErvice RAVErTae

Faxility Rentaf

Handling Fees

Facility Fees

Bar & Concessions

Other Eamed REvenue
Interest & Investment Income
FPP Loan Forghensss

40,000 27 000 13,000
206,000 240,000 {40,000)

40,000 2000 1300
: 16000 {12,000}

200,000 230,000 (20,060)

Total R £1,638,275 S$1A462,300 $1759725 12% £200.000 230,000 $ {30,000 £1 BIBZTS $1. 892300 $ 145975
Eponsas

Sofaries 584,520 $53,250 31270 17,995 S 17,995 702,515 653,250 19,265
Benzfits 170,445 162,660 7,785 4,48) - 4480 174,925 162,660 12,265
Artistic Clnachor 3 E o o 5 o ) " 5
Contract Sorvices 233,375 176,425 S6950  329% 103,000 16,000 £3,000 136,375 185,425 149,950
Office Expenses 89,070 80,625 BA45 54,000 54,000 - 133,070 134,625 BA45
Meatings & HOSpRRY 44,175 18,750 5375 149 25,000 - 25,000 68,125 38,750 30,375
Traved/Confarancas 72,500 32580 39,950 123% 72,500 32,550 39,550
Fadiiitles & Equipment 130,140 114,146 18000 14% 130,140 114,140 16,000
Prorroticn 8 Development 50,750 60,25¢  (9,500) -16% 50,750 75250 {24,500
Performance & Produdion 13,300 24900 (11,600) -479% 13,300 24,500 {11,600)
Depreclation & Arnr=rhe 34,000 34,000 - 0% 34,600 34,000 -
In-Kind Exgenses 91,550 80,500 14,350 1% 91,550 80,000 11,550
Palladium Rembusement 3 7 o d .

Total Expenses $1.457,550 $156,225 115 WM $204473 § 79400 $§ 115475 $1,818,250 31,836,550 3 281,700

Excess Ravanuas from Operations




State of Indiana
Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF RESTATEMENT
of

THE FEINSTEIN FOUNDATION FOR THE EDUCATION AND
PRESERVATION OF THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK, INC.

1, CONNIE LAWSON, Secretary of State of Indiana, hereby certify that Articles of
Restatement of the 2bove Non-Profit Domestic Corporation have been presented to me at my
office, accompanied by the fees prescribed by law and that the doaumentation presented
conforms to law as presciibed by the provisions of the Indiana Nonprofit Corporation Act of
1991,

The name following said transaction will be;
THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

NOW, THEREFQRE, with this documen [ certify that said transaction will become effective
Thursday, November 13, 2014,

In Witness Whereof, I have caused to be
affixed my signature and the seal o fthe
State of Indiana, at the City of Indianapolis,
November 13, 2014.

CONNIE LAWSON,
SECRETARY OF STATE

2007060100308 f 2014111480301
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TNTERNAL REVEINUE SBERVICE
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATL, OH 45201

oare. SEP 2 6 2007

THE - FEINSTEIN FOUNDATION FOR THE
EDOCATION AND PRESBRVATION OF THE
C/0 DORIS ANWE SADLER

12553 PUBLISHERS DR

EXHIBITS C and

¥ i'

DEPARTMENT OF THE IREASURY

Euployer Identification Number:
26-062071¢
DL,
17453227301047
Cootact Persont
GARY MUTHERT
Contact Telephone Mumber:
{877} 825-5500

I 31518

FISHERS, IN 46038

Accounting Periocd Ending:
DECEMBER 31

Public Charity Status:
508 {m) {2)

Porm %30 Required:
YB3

Effective Date of Bxemption:
MAY 31, 2007

tontribucion Deductibilitys
YES

Advance Buling Bnding Date:
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Addendum Applies:
NO

Deaz Applicant:

We are pleased to inforw you that upen review of your applircation for tax
exempt status we have deterwined thar you are sxempt from Federal income tax
under section 801{¢) {3) of the Intexmal Revenus Code. Contributiona to you axe
deduceible undar section 170 of the Code. You are alSo qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, deviss=s, transfers or glfts undexr section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. BHacauge this letter conld help rasgolve any ¢questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it 1ln youx permanent records.

Ovcanizations exempt undex section 50L(c) (3) of the Code axe further classified
as either pvbllc charitiss or private foundatione. Durxing your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. <¥our advaoce ruling period
beging with the effectlive date of your exemption and enda with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Bhortly before the send of your advance zuling period, we will send you Feorm
€734, Support Schedule-for Advance Ruling Perlod. You will have 90 days after
the end of your sdvance ruling period to xstuyn the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your publie charity status.

Plerne see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance GCuide for 50L{c) (3} Fublic

Chaxities, for some helpful information about your xesponsibilities as anm
exsapt oxganizetlon.

Letter 1045 (80/CO)
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Rabexrt Choi

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosures: Fublication 4221-PC
Statute Bxtension

Letter 1045 (DO/OG)



STATE OF INDIANA )

) 8§:
COUNTY OF Hbm; u'-on )

AFFIDAYIT
L CZ\ rrs L\! wiis , an authorized representative
of { % vead ldmg_ﬂ et S %bdﬂd’—- Yo (“Grantee”), being first duly swom upon

my oath, state that pursuant to paragraph 2 of the City of Carmel Arts Grant Program Agreement,
all income of Grantee, including a City of Carmel arts grant, if applicable, revenue of sales,
and/or ticket revenue, ete., in the previous year totaled $_ 7 ﬂz’ﬁ?? L v

7

i c
T CArf:.- Lewre

ubscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned Notary Public, this ﬁ day of

Oonber ,2022-,
i

. Signatiid - Notary Public
omﬂ :“EEINM { Y .
ry ¥ul ~ Seal ¥
Hamilton County - State of indiana Printed Name& Carmid™
Commission rNB0683503 s
i My COmmtssia-E riz, 2024 }§
Resident of _§-nqt o0 County, Indiana

My Commission Expires: _&f J I 2-; P2y




Form 990

Chaprartrryaed of thae Tresswy
Ravenus Service

Inlﬂ

EXHIBIT E

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501]c), 527, or 4847{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {excapt private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

p Gato wwwhirs.gov/Form290 for instructions and the latest information.

B Ne.

2020

Opan to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, of taxysar beginning  JUL 1, 2020 andending JUUN 30, 2021
B Chack it C Name of organization D Employer tdentification number
weicet: | PHE GREAT AMERTCAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION,
Ganse | INC.
prodis Duing businsss as 26-0620716
ot Number and strest (or P.0. box if mail [s not dellvered lo sizeet address) Room/sults | E Telaphone number
el ONE CARTER GREEN 317-844-9446
iy City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign pestal code G Orosacecelnts § 10,002,837,
7o CARMEL, IN 46032 H{a) Is this a group retum
1%8%* | F Name and address of principal officsr JEFFREY MCDERMOTT forsuberdinates? . Yes [X]No
pied | SAME AS C ABOVE HHb) Aea all sunordirates relucad? Yes MNeo
I_Tax-oxempt status; a01{ed3 501(c) { Yl (Insertno.) 4947(a} 1) or 527 If “No,"* attach a list. See mstructions
J Website: p- WIW . THESONGBQOOXK . ORG Hi¢) Group exemption number
K_Form of organwzation; Corporation Trust Association Other P I vaar of tormatian; 20 08| m Sate of tegal domiclie: IN
Part || Summary
1 Brigfly describe the organizatlon’s mission ur most significant activities: 'TO INSPIRE AND EDUCATE BY
§ CELEBRATING THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK.
E 2 Checkthisbox @ if the organization discontinued its opetations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of vating members of the gaveming bady Part VI, ins 1a) . 3 23
G| 4 Number of independent vating members of the goveming body Part 1, fine 1b] o 4 23
»| & Tatal numbar of individugls employed in calendar year 2020 (PartV, fine2e} . | 5 9
"E 6 Totalnumber of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . - OOV I : 24
'2 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, c-uhn'n (C}, ine 12 ________ A 78 0.
__| b Mstunrelated business taxable incoma from Form $80-T, Part |, line 11 P 7b Q.
Prior Yaar Current Year
8 CGontributions and grarts (Part VI, Bne tb) 1,690,309, 1,455,622,
g 8  Program service revenue (Part VI, ine 2g) = 30,747. 39,357,
10 lnvestment income (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 3, 4, and?d] ..... . 632. -197,068.
1 91 Other revenue Part VI, column (8), lines 5, 63, B¢, S, 10¢, and 11¢) 30,618, 4,926.
12 Total revenus - add Enes 8 through 11 (must squal Part VIli. column (&), ima 12} . 1,752,306. 1,302,837.
13 Grants and simdar amounts pald (Part X, column (4), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits pald to or for mambors (Part [X, column (A), line 4) _ 0. 0.
w| 16 Sataries, other compensation, employaa benefits (Part 1X, column (4}, Fnes 6- 10) 987,036, 840,119,
% 16a Protessional fundraising fees (Part X, column (4}, line 118) 0. 0.
E. b Total fundraising expensas (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) » 329 857,
a 17 Other exponsas (Part IX, calumn (A}, imes 11a-11d, 11f248) 852,778, 891;194;
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) . 1,835,814, 1,731 313.
__1 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from ling 12 -87,508. -428,476.
5 | Beginning of CawentYear |  Endof Year
%8 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) e ” 10,782,328, 9,097,813,
Total liabilities Fart X, ine 26) R 1,337,100, 81, 051 .
Net assets o fund batences. Subtract lne 21 from Ime P LR 9,445 228, 9,016,752,

Undgr penaltles of perjury, | deslarg that | have examined this return, including accampanying schedutes and statements, and o the bast ¢f my knowdedgs and balief, it is
s, corract, and comalate. Declaration of pieparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which praparer has any knowladge.

i

’ Signalure of offcar

Sign Date
Here JEFFREY MCDERMOTT, PRESIDENT/CEQ
Type or print name and fitle
PrinyTypa preparer's nams Praparer's signaturs Dats ok PTIN
Paid CASSE TATE CASSE TATE 05/02/22| swesen POL271193
Preparer | Arm's rame p KSM BUSINRSS SERVICES, INC ArmsENp 35-2123203
Use Only |Frm'saddress, PO BOX 40857

TNDIANAPOLIS, TN 46240

Phoneno.{ 317} SBO-2000

May the IRS giscuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions [X] ves Na_
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Form 990 2020)

L3001 12-23-20
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
The Great American Songbook Faundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Great American Songbook Foundation,
Inc. {a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whather due to fraud or
error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respensibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
canducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards and guidelines requira that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclasures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
arror. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider intemal contrel relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overalt presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinlon

In our opinian, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Great American Songbook Foundation, Inc. as of June 20, 2021, and the
change in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generaliy accepted in the United States of America.

1\/«5,44”4.«, ’ M, .Z’a?.l/d

Indianapolis, Indiana
December 20, 2021



THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents
Accounts receivable
Promises ta give, net
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS
Collections
Promises to give, net
Charitable remainder trust
Tatal Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to The Center for the Performing Arts, Inc.
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes.

$ 7154220
10,266
357,944
10,958
7,543,388

112 461

——

963,875

33,861

444 228
1.44

’_I.
[(n]
[o]
¥

S 0007813

$ 20,474
49,685
1,802

81,061

81,061

7,821,822

1,194,930

9,016,752

59007813



THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBQOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2021

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Eamed Revenue:
Service revenle
Other
Total Earned Revenue

Government grants

Caontributed Income:
Contributions
Contributions of collections
In-kind revenus
Totai Contributed Incame

Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES
Program services:
Museum and properiy activities
Community education and outreach
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE LOSS

ON DISPQSAL QF PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE

LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY
HELD FOR SALE

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS
Beginning of Year

End of Year

See accompanying notes.

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 12,168 3 12,168
35047 35047
47,215 47.215
302,119 302119
630,225 $ 498728 1,128,953
24,550 24,550
54 772 54772
709,547 498,728 1,208,275
388 320 {388.320)

1,447 201 110,408 1,557 609
957,202 957,202
209,185 299,185
199,730 199,730
329,868 329 668

1,786,085 1,786 085

{338,884) 110,408 {228,478)
{200,000) {200 000}
(538,884) 110,408 (428,476)
8,360,706 1,084,522 9445228

$ 7821822

$ 1134930 _3 9016752



Salarles and benafils
Contract senvices

Office expenses

Meetings and hospitality
Travel and conferences
Facilites and equipment
Wlarketing and pramation
Performances and production
Deprecialion expense

TOTAL EXPENSES

Saee accompanying notes.

THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Endad June 30, 2021

Museumand  Cormmumity Total
Proparty Education and Program Wanagemeont
Activitias Qutreach Sorvicos and General Fundraksing Total
§ 276,727 $ 164,685 5 441412 $ 107601 $ 2831106 $ 840,119
401,454 57,939 459,293 42,302 18,550 521,335
67,844 25,837 83,681 13,931 11,707 118,219
414 414 2,292 3992 6,608
3,844 155 3,808 74 2,788 6,861
170,611 271330 197,841 32958 230,899
1,000 21,035 22,035 582 825 23,442
2204 2.204 2,204
35,308 35,308 35,308

$

320968 S 1786085

§ 857202 % 209985 3 1756367 3 199730



THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2021

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

used by opserating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of property held for sale
Naoncash contributions
Bad debt expanse
{Increase} decrease in certain assets:
Accounts receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Increase {decrease) in certain liabilities:
Agccounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revanue
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property held for sale
Capital expenditures
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net repayments on line of credit
Met repayments on amount due to The Center
for the Performing Arts, Inc.
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of Year

End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash paid for interest
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Nencash contributions of collections
Noncash contribution of charitable remainder trust

See accompanying noles.

$ (428.476)

35,308
200,000
(468,778)

9,948

{10,039)

211,418
22,755
16,275

8,047
(353)
10,000

_(_._l——l-
(413,895)

8,500,000
5,692

8,484 308
{600,000}

854,733
{1,254 733)

6,825,680

328,540

3 7154220
$ 14,662
24,550
444,378



THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Great American Songbook Foundation, Inc. {the Foundation) is a not-for-profit corporation located in Carmel,
Indiana. The Foundation was incorperated under the laws of the State of Indiana in May 2007. The Foundation's
purpose ia to inspire and educate by celsbrating The Great American Songbock. The Foundation’s major
revenua sources include individual donors’ contributions and various government and arts grants.

Basis of Presentation: The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
genarally acceptad in the United States of America, which require the Foundation to report information regarding
its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

+ Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions are not subjact to donor- imposed restrictions and may be used at
the discretion of the Foundation’s management and the Board of Directors.

+ Net Assets With Donor Restrictions are subject to stipulations imposed by donors. All of the Foundation's
donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Foundation or by the

passage of time.

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net asssts without donor restrictions if the restrictions
expire in the same year in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported
as increases in net assets with donar restrictions, and when a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from
net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the statement of activities.
Restrictions expire when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpese for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled, or both. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the acquisition of
long-lived assets are released from restriction when the assets are placad in service.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reportedt amounts of
revenues and expenses. Actuai results cauld differ from those estimates.

Cash and Equivalents consist of cash in demand deposit accounts, money market accounts and highly liguid
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The Foundation maintains its cash in
bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed the federally insured limits. The Foundation has not
experienced any losses from its bank accounts.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable represant amounts due from various individuals and entities for
rental and ather miscellaneous activities. Accounts recaivable are originally recorded at the amount billed and are
reported net of management's best estimate of the amounts that will not be collected. Accounts receivable are
due upon the occurrence of the event of facility rental. The Foundation doas not charge interest on accounts that
are past due.

Management individually reviews all accounts receivable balances and based on an assessment of the current
status of individual accounts, an evaluation of historical losses, and current econemic conditions, estimates the
portion, if any, of the batances that will not be collected. Amounts still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the allowance for doubtful accounts. At June 30,
2021, management determined no allowance was nacessary.



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

FPromises to Give; Unconditional promises to give expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net
realizable value. Amaunts expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their
estimated future cash flows. The discounts on these amounts are computed using risk-adjusted rates applicable
in the years in which those promises are received. Amonrtization of the discounts is included in contributions in the
statemant of activities. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend
are substantially met.

Management reviews promises to give for uncollectible balances based on an analysis of current ecanomic
conditians and current and past experience with the Foundation's donor basge.

FProperly and Equipment; It is the Foundation's policy to capitalize property and equipment with an original cost,
or value when donated, of over $2,000, with lesser amounts being expensed. Donations of property and
equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Costs of ardinary
maintertance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method for all
capitalized assets aver the estimated useful service lives of the various classes of property and equipment.
Fumiture and fixtures are depreciated over five 10 seven years and leasshold improvements over the lesser of the
lease term or the assets’ useful fife, determined to be 20 years. Upan retirement or disposal of property and
equipment, the costs and related accumulated depraciation amounts are eliminated, and any gain or loss is
included in the statement of activities.

Longived Assets, including property and equipment and property held for sale, are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thair respective carrying amounts may not be recoverable,
Recoverability is measured by comparisen of the carrying amount to future net undiscounted cash flows expected
to be generated by the related asset. If such assets are considered 1o be impaired, the impaimment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair market value of the assets.
No adjustments to the camying amount of longdived asseis were required for the year ended June 30, 2021

Collections: The Foundation’s cellections are made up of artifacts of historical significance and art objects
associated with the Foundation’s exempt purposes. The Foundation has capitalized collection items with an
ariginal value of over $1,000 since its inception. If purchased, items accessionad into the collection are
capitalized at cost, and if donated, they are capitalized at their fair value on the accession date {the date on which
the item is accepted by the Foundation). Gains or losses on the deaccession of collection iterns are classified on
the statemaent of activities as support with or without donor restrictions depending on tha restrictions, if any,
placed on the item at the time of accession. If colleciion items are sold, the proceeds from the sale are used for
the direct care of existing collection tems. Collection items are not depreciated as they have been determined to
have cultural, agsthetic, or historical value worth preserving perpetually, and the Foundation is protecting and
preserving essentially undiminished the service patential of the collection item.

Charitable Remainder Trust: The Foundation has been named a remainder beneficiary of one charitable
remainder trust. Until the beneficiary’s death, the trust provides for the payment of distributions to the benseficiary.
Upon the death of the beneficiary, the Foundation will raceiva 14.7% of the valua of the trust. The Foundation’s
beneficial interest in the charitable remainder trust is reported at fair value in the net asssts with donor restrictions
class. See Note 3 for discussion of fair value measurements. Changes in value of the beneficial interest in the
charitable remainder trust controlted by a third party are recognized as pant of contributions within net assets with
donor restrictions.

Contributions and Government Grants are recognized as suppornt when they are received or unconditionally
promised. Grants and contracts are classified as contributions in instances in which a resource provider is not
itself receiving commensurate value for the resources provided. Contributions are considered conditional when
the agreement with the resource provider includes 2 barrier that must be overcome and either a right of return of
assets transferred or right of release of a promisor's obligation to transfer assets. Conditional ¢ontributions are
not recognized as revenue until the conditions are substantiaily met. Cash received prior to when conditions are
substantially met are recognized as deferred revenue.



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Foundation receives funding from govemment grants and confracts to support programming and operations.
Grants and contracts normally provide for the recovery of direct costs. Entitlement to the recovery of the direct
cosls is conditional upon compliance with the terms and conditions of the grant agreements and with applicable
regulations, including the expenditure of the resources for eligible purposes. Substantially all grants are subject to
financial and compliance reviews and audits by the grantors. Management believes an adverse material outcome
from those reviews and audits is unlikely.

In-kind Contributions: Contributions of services, which consisted primarily of printing, advertising and catering,
are recorded at estimated fair vaiue when received if such services require specialired skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not donated. Volunteers coniribute
significant amounts of time to the Foundation's activities that do not meet recognition criteria, and the value of
these contributed services is not reflected in the financial statements. Contributions of food, equipment, and other
goods are recorded at estimated fair value when received. The Foundation received donated rent. goods, and
sorvices and recognized in-kind revenue and expense or collections in the amount of $79,322 for the year ended
Juna 30, 2021

Advertising Costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $3,819 for the year ended June 30, 2021,

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The costs of providing program and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities and functional expenses. Directly identifiable expenses are
charged to the specific program or supporting service benefited. Expenses related to more than one function are
allocated among program and support services based time spent by Foundation staff {including, salaries and
benefits, office expenses and travel and conferences). Management and general expenses include these
expenses that are not directly idantifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of the Foundation.

Income Taxes: The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenua Code {IRC), though it is subject to tax on income unrelated to its exempt purpose, unless that income is
otherwise excluded by the IRC. In addition, the Foundation has been determined by the Internal Revenue
Service not to be a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the IRC. There was no unrelated
business income tax for the year ended June 30, 2021,

The Foundaton files 1.5, federal and state of Indiana infarmation and income tax retumns. The Foundation is no

longer subject to U.S. federal and state income tax examinations by tax authoritiss for the fiscal years before
2018 Management believes that the Foundation's income tax filing positions will be sustained on audit and does

not anticipate any adjustments that will result in material change.

Subsequent Events: The Foundation has evaluated the financial statements for subsequent events occurring
through December 20, 2021, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The Foundation's financial assats available for general expenditure within one year of June 30, 2021, were as
follows:

Cash and equivalents $7,154,220
Accounts receivable 10,266
Promises to give, net 401,805
Charitable remainder trust 444 228
Total Financial Assets 8,010,519
Netf promises to give scheduled to be coilected in more than one year (33,861)
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:
Investments held in charitable remainder trust {444 228}
Total Financial Assets Available Within One Year $7.632,430



NOTE 2 - AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIGUIDITY (CONTINUED)

The Foundation has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabiiities,
and other obligations come due. The Foundation is In the process of developing an investment policy statement
which addresses liquidity management for approval by the Board of Directors.

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Foundation has categorized its assets and liabilities that are measurad at fair value into a three-level fair
value hierarchy. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices In active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1} and the lowest priority to uncbservable inputs {Level 3). The asset or liability's fair value measurement
level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observabte inputs and minimize the use
of unobservable inputs.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markats that the Foundation has the ability to access.

Lavel 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology may include: quoted prices for similar assets or liabitities in
active markets; quoted pricas for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or [iability; and/or inputs that are derived principally fram or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation ¢r other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be chservable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.
In situations where there is little or no market activity for the asset or liability, the Foundatian makes estimates
and assumptions related to tha pricing of the asset or liability including assumptions regarding risk.

Following is a description of the valuation methadolagy used by the Foundation for an asset that is measured at
fair value on a recurring basis. There have been no changes in the methodology used at June 30, 2021,

Charitable Remaindar Trust: Valued at the present value of future cash flows considering the estimated
return on the invested assets during the expected term of the agreement, the contractual payment obligations
under the agreement, and a discount rate cornmensurate with the rates involved.

Following is a summary, by major nature and risks class within each level of the fair value hierarchy, of the
Foundation's assets and liabilitiss that are measured at fair valus on a recurming basis as of June 30, 2021:

Level 3 Total
Assets
Charitable remainder trust 44,228 444 228
Total Assets at Fair Value $444 228 444,228

The summary of the changes in the Level 3 charitable remainder frust for the year ended June 30, 2021 is as
follows:

Value at Beginning of Year $ -
Contributions 444,228
Value at End of Year 5444228
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NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)
Quantitative Information ahout Significant Uncbservabie Inputs Used in Level 3 Fair Value Msasurements

The following table represents the Foundation's Level 3 assets at June 30, 2021, the valuation technigue used to
measure the fair value of that assets, and the significant unobservable inputs and the ranges of values for those

inputs.

Principal Significant Basis or Range
Fair Valuation Unobservable of Significant
Instrument Value Techniqua Inputs Input Vafues
Charitable 228 Diseounted Return on trust assets  7.0%
Remainder cash flows Discount rate 1.0%

Trust

NOTE 4 - PROMISES TO GIVE

tUnconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises fo give were estimated to be collected as follows at June 30, 2021:

Within one year $377.619
In one to five years 40,000
417,619
Allowance for uncoflectible promises to give {8,090)
Unamortized discount (7.724)
Promises ta Give, net £401.805

Promises to give are classified on the statemant of financial position at June 30, 2021 as follows:

Current $£367.944
Long-term _ 33861
Promises to Give, net 401,805

Promises to give due in more than one year werea discounted at 1% per annum as of June 30, 2021.

Conditional Promises to Give

At June 30, 2021, the Foundation had outstanding promises to give of $456,760 which were conditional for future
years.

The Foundation also has a multi-year pledge agreement with a donor which is conditional on the annual
cperations of the Foundation through June 30, 2027. At Juna 30, 2021, the Foundation had $150,000 remaining
conditional upon future activities.

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE

Praperty hald for sale consisted of donated real estate and personal property. The real estate consisted of
approximately 107 acres which included a golf course, golf clubhouse, house, and guest house. The original fair
value of the donation was determined by a third-party analysis approved by the Foundation Board of Directors.
The analysis identified muitiple sale combinations to achieve the maximum fair value and reflected a range of
astimated fair values. Using this analysis, the estimated fair value at June 30, 2018 was recorded at
$15,000,000.

11



NOTE 8 - PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

The Foundation sold approximately $2,000 and $917,000 of the personal property during the years ended Juna
30, 2020 and 2018, respectively. The total recaived from the sale of the personal property was $318,893.

On October 9, 2020, the Foundation entered into an agreement to sell the real estate and remaining personal
property in two tranches, totaling $8,700,000 in procaeds. Due to the agreement lowering the estimated fair value
of the property held for sale, the Foundation recorded a $5,379,257 impairment loss on the property held for sale
during the year ended June 30, 2020. The first phase closad in February 2021 and the second phase closed in
May 2021 regulting in total proceeds of $8,500,000. Due to the final selling price of the propery being less than
the fair value of the property, the Faundation recorded a $200,000 loss on disposal of praperty held for sale
during the year ended June 30, 2021

NOTE & - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2021:

Fumiture and fixtures $ 259,936
Leasehcld improvements 12,743
272679
Less: Accumulated depreciation (160,218}
Total Property and Equipment, net 112461

NOTE 7 - DEBT AND CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

In Juna 2019, the Foundation ertered into an agreement with a bank for a revolving line of credit which allows for
maximum borrowings of $1,500,000. The foan hore interest at & variable rate equal to the bank’s prime rate less
0.50%. The line of credit was secured by substantiaily all assets of the Foundation and The Center for the
Performing Arts, Inc. (the Center) and had an original expiration date of June 12, 2021. During the year ended
June 30, 2021, the full balance oulstanding was paid and the line of credit was closed.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASES

The Foundation has entered into a storage facility lease for its collections under a noncancellabla long-tarm
operating lease through fiscal year 2028. Total rent expense was $46,170 during the year ended June 30, 2021.
At June 30, 2021, the future minimum rental payments required under the lease agreemeant were 388,187 for

fiscal year 2022, $30,040 for fiscal vear 2023, $84,996 for fiscal year 2024, $101,246 for fiscal year 2025, and
$84,372 for fiscal year 2026.

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions consisted of the following as of June 30, 2021

Subject to the passage of time $ 696,759
Subject to expenditures for specified purpose:
Collection iterns 425,272
Educational programs 72,899
Total Net Assets With Donor Restrictions $1.194.930

12



NOTE 9 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS (CONTINUED)

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restrictad purpose or by
occurrence of the passage of time or ather events specified by donors as follows for the year ended June 30,
2021:

BEspiration of time restrictions $294 835
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions:
Educational programs 39,300
Preservation of collaction items &4 185
Total Net Assets Released from Restrictions £388,320
NOTE 10 - CONCENTRATIONS

Contributions and government funding provided 97% of total revenue and support for the year ended June 30,
2021. As par of government funding, the City of Carmel provided 12% of total revenue and support for the year
ended June 30, 2021

Three donors represented approximately 9% of the Foundation's net promises to give at June 30, 2021.
NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Effective July 1, 2014, the Boards of Directers of the Center and the Foundaltion approved a parmanent affiliation
corporate governance structure. Under this structure, the Center appoints all directors of the Foundation. The
Center Is located In Carme!, Indiana, and is a not-for-profit corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of
indiana. The Center's purpose is to serve as the performance home for several local resident performing arts
organizations as well as to present the finest pefforming artists from around the world and develop an arts
sducation program to interact with the community. Since 2011, the Center operates the Palladium, the
Tarkington, and the Studio Theater, all of which are located in Carmel, Indiana. The Center is responsible for
cartain operational matters of the Foundation. Sea Note 12, Additionally, the Center was a guarantor on the
Foundation's ravolving line of credit. See Note 7.

A current board mamber established one charitable remainder trust during 2021 in which the Foundation has a
beneficial inferest. The balance of the trust totaled $444,228 at June 30, 2021

The Faundation recognized $682,085 of contributions and other support from members of its Board of Directors
during the year ended June 30, 2021, and had contributions receivable of $132,500 from members of its Board of
Directors and their companies as of June 30, 2021.

The Foundation had legal, insurance, and transportation expenses of $70,478 with companies associated with
members of the Board of Dirsctors, management or their spouses during the year ended June 30, 2021, There
were no accounts payable to these companies as of June 30, 2021

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Under the terms of the affiliation agreement between the Center and the Foundation, the Center is responsible for
supporting and funding the functions of the Foundation in support of its mission and ongoing operations, including
management servicas; administrative services; bookkesping and accounting services, marketing and
communications; human resources; payroll benefits management; collections management; and vocal academy
and competition managemant, as well as other educational programming to be developed.

if the affiliation is ever terminated, a determination would be made as to the balance of receipts and expenses
awed to, or from, the Foundation, and the net amount would be paid. As of June 30, 2021, a balance of $1,902
was due from the Foundation to the Center. The Foundation has determined there is no economic interest with
the Center as 2ll intercompany balances are recorded at arms-length and settled batween the entities.

13



NOTE 13 - UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO CORONAVIRUS

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization declared a glcbal health emergency over the novel
coronavirus known as COVID-19. The COVID-18 outbreak caused the Foundation to shift its programming efforts
to virtual platforms during the year ended Juna 30, 2021 and has resuitad in the cancellation of several of the
Foundation's fundraising events. The extent of the impact of COVID-18 on the Foundation’s operational and
financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and
the impact en its donars, employeas and abllity to provide programming, all of which are uncertain and cannot be
predicted. The ultimate impact of the cutbreak to the Foundation’s financial results and operations cannot be
determined 2t this time; however, management is taking actfions to mitigate the impact of the outbreak to the

Foundation.
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independent Auditors’ Report
an Supplementary Infarmation

Board of Direclors
The Great American Songbook Foundation, inc.

We have audited the financial statements of The Great American Songbook Foundation, Inc. (a not-for-
profit organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and our report thereon dated
December 20, 2021, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on
pages 1 and 2. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opimion on the financial
statements as a whole. The schedule of grant activity for federal, state, and local government awards
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
The schedule of grant activity for federal, state, and local government awards is required by the Indiana
State Board of Accounts. Such information is the rasponsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The supplementary information has b&en subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

fﬁ,% *M, .Z’J.‘/d

Indianapolis, Indiana
December 20, 2021
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THE GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK FOUNDATION, INC.

SCHEDULE OF GRANT ACTIVITY FOR FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Type of
Funding

FEDERAL AWARDS
NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS

Promotion of the Arts Grants to Crganizations
and individuals

Passed through Indizna Arts Commission:
Promotion of the Arts Partnership Agreemeants

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES
Museums for America
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Passed through Indiana Arts Commission:
Coronavirus Relief Fund

TOTAL EXPENDITURES QF FEDERAL AWARDS
NONFEDERAL AWARDS
CITY OF CARMEL
Direct programs:
Support of GASF

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF NONFEDERAL AWARDS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL, STATE, AND
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AWARDS
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Federal
CFDA
Number

45.024

45.025

45.301

21.019

NIA

Pass-through
Entity

ldentifying
Number

N/A

1863296-61-20

N/A

48300 and 48303

N/A

Expenditures

$ 60,000

17,335

13,058

48,061

138,454

190.000
180,000

§ 329454
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AT THE CEMTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS

2021-2022 Board of Directors

Roger Schmelzer ~ Chair

Spouse, Lucinda Phillips

President and CEQ

National Conference of Insurance
Guaranty Funds

300 North Meridian Sireet, Suite 1020
Indianapolis, IN 46280

317-875-5250 (office)

317-464-B155 (cell)

rogerschmelzer(@vahoo.com

Karen Kelsey — Vice Chair

Spouse, Douglas Kelsey

Retired — Executive Diirector

Great American Songbook Foundation
4906 Willow Ridge Court

Zionsville, IN 46077

317-345-7458 (cell)
karenikelsevi@vahoo.com

Rollin Dick - Treasurer
Spouse, Cheri Dick
Retired - Consultant

4 Woodard Place
Zionsville, IN 46077
317-873-2311 (home)

rollie dick@sterlinglifeco.com

afo 20210209

William Hammer - Secretary
Spouse, Barbara Hammer

President

Carmel Redevelopment Commission
580 Veterans Way, Suite 100
Carmel, IN 46032

317-843-9722 (home)

317-590-6751 (office)
whammer@mymetronet.net

Brook Babeock

President, Van Heusen Music Corporation
2603 Elm Hill Pike, Suite P

Nashville, TN 37214

615-889-7216 (work); 615-943-3134 (cell)

babcock@mindspring.com

Melissa Stapleton Barnes

Spouse, J. Bradon Barnes

Retired - Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer
and Senior Vice President, Enterprise Risk
Management

Eli Lilly and Company

(317) 989-8552 (Mobile)

rnes32 | @email.com



MY

Libby Brown

Spowse, Randal Brown
Philanthropist

12210 Woods Bay Place
Carmel, IN 46033
317-580-0572 (home)
317-372-2295 (cell)
spottio(@aol com

i 3

Gary Carnow

Spouse, Barry Soroka
Author and Educator
5250 Los Bonitos Way
Los Angeles, CA 90027
213-392-2358 (cell)
gearnow(@gmail.com

1

‘1
Mare Cherry
Creator and Showrunner
¢/o Gursey, Schngider & Co, LLP
1888 Century Park E #900
Los Angeles, CA 90067
818-535-7429 (cell)

sanchezbixler@email.com

afo 20210209

The Great American

ngbook Foundation
M:chael Feinstein, Founder
AT THE CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS

Karen Ellerbrook
Spouse, Niel Ellerbrook
Philanthropist

1 N. lllinois St. #2001
Indianapolis, IN 46204
812-455-5529 (cell)
KarenEllerbrooki@gmail.com

Terrence Flannery

Founder,

The Great American Songbook Foundation
MAILING ADDRESS

1920 Hilihurst Avenue #133

Los Angeles, CA 90027

Peggy Ford

Retired — Healthcare Executive
8062 Clymer Ln

Indianapolis, IN 46250
Peggyf230@comcast.net
317-841-0961(home)
317-695-8787 (cell)

Pe 30{mcomeast.net

Don Gottwald
Spouse, Pam Gottwald
13391 Abercom Street
Carmel, [N 46032
317-679-6584 (cell)
don.gottwald@me.com
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i Paul Lowden
Stan Hurt Spouse, Sue Lowden
Spouse, Sandy Hurt Chairman and CEQ
Retired — Chairman of the Board of Indiana Archon Corporation
Supply Corp. 9004 Greensboro Lane
1967 Chelmsford Street Las Vegas, NV 89134
Carmel, IN 46032 702-429-6737 (cell)
317-569-8840 (home) lowdenQ [ ail.com

stanhurt | @gmail.com

» A
Kate Edelman Johnson
Producer
9847 Whitwell Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90210
310-435-8171 (cell)
310-205-0054 (office)

keintl@aol.com

Riki Kane Larimer
Producer

400 East 51st Street
Penthouse 32

New York, NY 10022
(212) 223-2224 (home)
(917) 403-4460 (cell)

riki@rklmusicals.com

a/o 20210209

Maria Ferrer Murdock
Founder, M.P. Ferrer Designs
1187 Coast Village Road #812
Montecito, CA 93108
805-448-7790
ferrer1019@email.com

g A
:'{ s ).

Izabela Ozdemir

Spouse, Ersal Ozdemir

President, OVAS Design

Keystone Construction

47 South Pennsylvania Street, 10th Fl
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-809-2919

izabelaozdemir@gmail.com
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Troy Payner, M.D.
Spouse, Cara Peggs
Neurosurgeon and Partner

Goodman Campbell Brain and Spine

8333 Naab Road, Suite 250.
Indianapolis, IN 46260
317-340-17235 (cell)
tpaynen@goodmancampbell.com

Charles Simons, D.D.S., M.S.D.
Spouse, Alice Simorns

Retired - Orthodontic Specialist
5510 Four Mile Drive

Kokomo, [N 46901
765-431-4829 (cell)

dr{@simonscentral.com

Michael Strunsky
Spouse, Jean Strunsky
Trustee

Gershwin Trusts

101 Natomna Street

San Francisco, CA 94105
415-538-1900 (office)
415-264-1905 (cell)
mikes@gershwin.com

afo 20210209

Lyaon Weidner

Spouse, William P. Weidner (Bill)
9711 Orient Express Ct.

Las Vegas, NV 82145
702-274-6718 (cell)
lhweidner@gmail.com

NON-VOTING MEMBERS:

Jeffrey MceDermott

President/CEC

The Center for the Performing Arts/

The Great American Songbook Foundation
Carmel, IN

Christopher Lewis

Executive Director

The Great American Songbook Foundation
Carmél, IN

Michael Feinstein (Member Emeritus)
Founder

The Great American Songbook Foundation
Los Angeles, CA

Irwin Helford (Member Emeritus)
Retired - Chairman

Viking Office Products

Las Vegas, NV

Ronald G. Shaw (Member Emeritus)
Retired - President and CEO

Pilot Pen Corp. of America

Palm Beach Gardens, FL
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p The Great American
. nghaok Foundation

u \I rc!uarf Feinstein, Founder

AT THE CFHTER FOR THE PERFOQRMIHIC ARTS

Introduction

The Great American Songbook Foundation (GASF) thanks the City of Carme! and Mayor
Brainard for investing $142,000 in funding for programs and activities that add to the quality of
life in Carmel through the aris.

GASF continued to serve central Indiana and beyond by providing high-quality educational
experiences, performances, and activities through virtual programs and increasing viewership
across all programs. During the most recent fiscal year GASF has served nearly 30,000
participants through educational programming, over 135,000 visitors through exhibitions
and archive tours, and approximately §5,000 in additional online programs and
exhibitions. Grant funds were used to support programs such as Perfect Harmony, Songbook
Academy, Songbook Hall of Fame, as well as continued work in the Songbook Archives. GASF
is proud to represent Carmel on a national and international stage, representing the City’s
commitment to the arts and culture and as the only museum and archive in the world dedicated to
the preservation and promotion of the music of the Great American Songbook.

Financial and Organizational Overview

Fund Development

GASF has signed a multi-year agreement with Forte Sports Medicine and Orthopedics to become
the title partner for the Bone Records exhibit. Forte will be exhibiting Bone Records on a
dedicated wall in their building for their clients and staff to enjoy. Additional conversations
continue regarding a traveling exhibit that the Forte team may eventually share during their trade
show and convention giving mote exposure to a high value demographic. In tur, an exhibit will
be created at the Palladium with their recognition to be displayed during the upcoming season. In
other corporate sponsorship news, longtime Songbaok Academy partner Salon 01 continued their
support for the July 2023 Songbook Academy, and Story Cottage has come on as a new partner
supporting the Perfect Harmony program.

The President of the Seedlings Foundation, Karen Pritzker, was so engaged with GASF’s work
over the past three years that she invited the organization to apply for an award from a different
fund at the Foundation. In September GASF received notification of receiving a $150,000 grant
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per year for three years resulting in $450,000 of total giving from FY23 to FY25. Additionally,
the Foundation made a one-time gift of $200,000 to fund a branding and awareness campaign as
GASF moves into the capital campaign portion of museum planning.

Governance

The Great American Songbook Foundation recently welcomed three new members to the Board
of Directors. Joni Hrisomalos grew up in Carmel with parents who instilled the love of music.
She served for many years on the board of the American Pianists Associatton. Joni and her
husband Nick have been active at Park Tudor and at the Eugene and Marilyn Glick Eye Institute
through support of the Hrisomalos Library. Stan Burton joined Avison Young after a career in
the Golf Industry. He has experience in golf course design and construction, land development,
and the privatization of the 13 golf courses owned by the City of Indianapolis. Stan is very active
in the community and serves on the I[UPUT Athletic Affairs Commitiee as well as their Athletic
Advisory Board. W, Michael Wells is Chairman and CEQ of Hylant of Indianapolis, LLC a
business-to-business focused agency/brokerage and the 13™ largest privately held broker in the
U.S. Michael is an experienced Board member having served on the boards of the Indiana
University Foundation and the Center for the Performing Arts among others. At the July Board
meeting, the following new officers were elected; Karen Kelsey (Chair), Don Gottwald (Vice-
Chair), Troy Payner (Secretary) and Rollie Dick (Treasurer).

P m eTview

GASF’s core programs continued to serve increased numbers of local, nationzl, and intemational
audiences while maintaining the high artistic quality set by GASF’s founder Michael Feinstein.

Songbhook Academy

Songbook Academy 2022 participants and working with mentors.

2 | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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The 2022 Songbook Academy took place July 16-23, 2022, in person for the first time since
2020 and forty students were invited for the week-long educational program. The Songbook
Academy has evolved since the last in-person event, moving away from a competition format,
and focusing more on educational experiences, supportive mentoring, and peer-to-peer
relationship building. Livestreams were available for every public event during the week (3
events in total) offering a hybrid model for the week’s events for the very first time. The online
programs have to date been viewed by individuals from 30 states and 17 countries reaching a
total audience of 134,485 viewers,

During the week, Soengbock finalists attended master classes and workshops in topics such as
vocal and performance technique, vocal health, Songbook 101, phrasing and song interpretation,
ear training and musical skills, as well as specialty workshops by world-class mentors, including
Broadway veterans, GRAMMY and Emmy winners, and educators from the country’s top
college arts programs. All participants received individualized feedback regarding their
technique, performances, and presentation as well as audition and career advice.

In 2022 Songbook Academy mentors included: Michael Feinstein, Nicole Henry (jazz recording
artist), Aubrey Logan (featured artist for Postmodem Jukebox, and the Dave Koz band), Shereen
Ahmed (currently on tour with My Fair Lady and is considered one of Broadway’s most notable
rising stars); James T. Lane (currently on tour in Ain’t Too Proud: Life and Times of the
Temptations); and Anthony Nunziata (an internationally acclaimed singer, songwriter,
entertainer, and recording artist). Vocal coaches included faculty from University of Michigan,
University of Indianapolis, Indiana University, Luther College, Roosevelt University, St.
Ambrose University, Western Michigan University and performed on stages from Lincoln
Center to Broadway as well as five outstanding accompanists/arrangers served as musical
directors, each working with eight students for solo and group performances throughout the
week.

“Songbook Academy is the first arts experience i have had where I felt true support, and that  was ona
real team. Meaning that everyone on my team (mentors and tecammates) wanted me to succeed, and I
them. Prior experiences I've had in theater and the arts, it's always felt like "fake" support, and not a true
team. Here I was surrounded by peers and mentors who ave brilliant examples of what I can atiain if I
apply myself to the song. I am so thankful for this experience.” Alexander Kim (Miami, FL)

3 | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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N 1
Songhook Academy Alum Merissa Beddows (Ief}) performing on Season 17 of America’s Got Talent and
Morgan Taylor (right} on Season 22 of The Voice

2019 Songhook Academy alumna Morgan Taylor Koontz received a 4-chair turn on NBC’s The
Voice when she debuted in her blind audition in September. Currently a student at Belmont
University studying commercial music-voice with an emphasis in songwriting, Morgan
competed this season with coach John Legend. Morgan is now the fourth Songbook Academy
alum to compete on this singing competition show following Julia Cooper, Joshua Batstone, and
Melinda Rodriguez. Songbook Academy alumna Merissa Beddows was also a finalist on Season
17 of America’s Got Talent. Beddows is currently studying opera at the Curtis Institute of Music.

Perfect Harmony

N
-

“Ovir the Ralribow- L?}m\(
=ialiliE ¥ ‘fﬁ

Indianapolis Opera singer, Cornelia Lotito, sing "Over the Rainbow” made famous by Judy Garland.
Jazz pianist, Christopher Pitts, plays Billy Strayhorn's "Lotus Blossom.”

The Perfect Harmony program continues to be one of GASF’s runaway success stories. Its
growth and success are directly attributed to listening to and mecting the needs of the
community. Perfect Harmony began in collaboration with and earning the endorsement of the
Greater Indiana Chapter of the Alzheimer’s Association. GASF continues to consult with a
board-certified music therapist to ensure the program aligns with best practices and current
research.

4 | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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In October 2020 Perfect Harmony transitioned to a more independent program facilitated by
caregivers or Activity Directors at senior living communities. GASF in consultation with board-
certified music therapist Allegra Hein (MT-BC), began providing monthly themed Perfect
Harmony activities for caregivers or activity directors to use at home ot in their assisted living
facility. Provided free of cost, new activities are provided monthly on GASF’s website for each
week in the month and have reached approximately 300 users to date. GASF provides Video
Resources (recorded renditions of the month's songs by staff and volunteers), Activity Resources
(activity outlines, visual prompts, and lyric sheets), and Additional Resources (tip sheets with
information about the power of music, effective communication tips, generational music, and
more). Users are encouraged to follow GASF’s Spotify account which offers helpful playlists
with timeless songs that may resonate with adults living with dementia.

The Perfect Harmony program received a federal grant that allowed GASF to increase the artistic
and production values of the program’s online video resources. GASF strategically collaborated
with local guest artists to record video resources and ensure strong audio quality and consistency
throughout the videos. Guest Artists included Michael Feinstein, jazz pianist Christopher Pitts,
several artists from the Indianapolis Opera, music therapists from Resounding Joy, Songbook
Academy alumni, and other local actors, instrumentalists, and vocalists. Twelve months of
themed programming has been made available on GASF’s website and resources that reach an
average of 700 care partners and participants each month.

Sougbook Gallery Exhibitions

“From the Jazz Age to Streaming: The Soundirack of the 20s-20s"

The current exhibit, From the Jazz Age to Streaming: The Soundtrack of the 20s/20s compares
and contrasts trends in music and pop culture in the 1920s and the 20205 including how we
purchase and listen to music, how music is produced, marketed and released, trends around types
of popular music, how music has been impacted by racial and economic disparities, and how

5| The Great American Songbeok Faundation



ARTS PROGRAM GRANT
EXHIBIT G: FY2022 Year-end Report

artists from Louis Armstrong to Billie Eilish made their groundbreaking impact in these two
musical eras. This exhibit is supported in part by funding from the National Endowment for the
Arts, once again bringing national attention to the exhibit. This exhibit will run through Spring of
2023,

GASF now has nine exhibitions in our online catalogue: The Soundtrack of the 20s/20s, The
Andrew Sisters: Queens of the Jukebox, Of Thee I Sing: Politics on Stage, Ella Sings the
Songbook, The Great Indiana Songbook, The Unsinkable Meredith Willson, 4 Fine Romance;
Jewish Songwriters, Gus Kakn: The Man Behind the Music, and A Change is Gonna

Come: 1960s Broadway Musicals. These online exhibits allow GASF to reach beyond the gallery
doors to educate a broader public on the American Songbook. GASF 2also has four mini-exhibits
that bring awareness to smaller collections in the Archives and their historical value in the era of
the Great American Songbook: Songbook Holiday Treasures, The Steve Madrick Collection,
Niela Goodelle Collection, and the Jim Young Collection. The mini exhibits are available
through the Songbook website. Traveling exhibits for Gf Thee I Sing: Politics on Stage, Ella
Sings the Songbook, The Andrews Sisters: Queens of the Jukebox, The Unsinkable Meredith
Willson, and A Fine Romance: Jewish Songwriters are available for loan to organizations across
the country.

Songbook Hall of Fame

THE LENNON SISTERS THE FARHATT AN FRANGFLD STRAWGHT MO GHASER

In September founder Michae! Feinstein welcomed three vocal harmony groups to the Songbook
Hall of Fame. The Lennon Sisters, The Manhattan Transfer, and Straight No Chaser, were
inducted through a video presentation at the Center for the Performing Arts’ galé, Upcoming
events are being planned to celebrate the groups throughout the year and dedicated Hall of Fame
honoree webpages are currently under construction.

6 | The Great American Songbook Foundation
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Songbook Collections Stewardshi
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Musical arrangement of "L-QO- VE * from the Natalie Cole Collestion.

At the heart of every museum and archive is its collection. In the short 14 years since it was
founded, acquisitions and donations to the Archives and Library have seen tremendous growth
with no signs of abating any time soon. GASF continues to be a respected and sought out
steward of Songbook related collections and have already accessioned three collections into the

archives. Meanwhile, significant work has been completed on previous accessioned collections.

In November 2019, GASF accessioned 150,000+ items from the historic Paramount Theatre in
Qakland, CA. This massive collection documents the music and history of several prominent
west coast radio stations from the 1920s to 1950s. In September, Music Librarian Anna LoPrete
completed the two-year IMLS-funded Bethards-Massey Collection project. One byproduct of is
that it allowed Anna to identify more than 30 subcollections within the larger Collection that are

now able to be processed. One subcollection is already fully cataloged along with all
arrangements of the titles represented in the subcollection (783 arrangements of 397 titles).

GASF received a Museum and Library Services (IMLS) grant to hire a Processing Archivist for
a one-year project focusing on processing the remainder of the Meredith Willson Collection to
make it discoverable online and available for researchers. In August, GASF hired Elisabeth
Hedges in this position, and she is already making significant progress on this project.

In addition, GASF’s graduate intern Breyanne Urbin focused her work on processing GASF's
nationally significant Natalie Cole Collection of Musical Arrangements. GASF's Natalie Cole
Music Collection is the only collection of its kind. It was maintained by Ms. Cole and obtained
by GASF in 2019 following her death, Included in the collection are works on paper such as
orchestrations in multiple parts, conductor copies, onion skins, and in some cases original scores

7 | Tha Greai American Songbeook Foundation
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for her entire collection catalog. The collection spans Cole's extensive recording career from
1973 t0 2013,

Full processing of the Newton Wayland Collection was completed in July. The collection was
the working library of the conductor, composer, and arranger and was compromised of
approximately 50 boxes of materials. The Collection contains arrangements by Newton Wayland
for his use, for Arthur Fiedler and the Boston Pops Orchestra, and for the New Black Eagle Jazz
Band.

Preliminary processing and a detailed inventory have been completed for the Bill Marx
Collection. Bill Marx is a jazz pianist, composet, and the son of Harpo Marx for whom he was
music director. Collection processing was sparked by reference requests from Walter Gray,
founding cellist of the Kronos Quartet, for two chamber works, and by a request for a double
harp concerto currently being considered fot performance. It is not believed that any of Marx’s
work has been published making it a special treasure.

Conclusion
The Great American Songbook Foundation is ending 2022 with many financial and
organizational successes, which build upon the City’s vital support of one of its anchor cultural
institutions, Mayor Brainard's vision for the arts in Carmel has transformed the city and allowed
organizations like GASF to serve the community and have a national and even international
presence. The Board and staff of GASF recognize the importance of the City’s support from
Mayor Brainard and the City of Carmel and ook forward to another year of organizational
success with the City’s support.

8 | The Great American Songbook Foundation



RESOLUTION NO. BPW 03-15-23-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CARMEL BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY
APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF THE FIRE CHIEF’S EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS

WHEREAS, the City of Carmel (“City”’), under Carmel City Code § 2-3 and pursuant to Indiana
Code § 36-8-2-3, has established the City of Carmel Fire Department; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has been appointed by the Mayor under Indiana Code § 36-4-9-6 and
Carmel City Code § 6-33; and

WHEREAS, Carmel City Code 8 6-33(b) provides the Fire Chief with exclusive control over and
charge of the operations of the Carmel Fire Department, subject to lawful rules and orders, and, allows the
Chief, with the approval of the City of Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety, to appoint any number
of executive assistants the Chief deems necessary to efficiently discharge the Chief’s executive duties; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief now requests approval from the City of Carmel Board of Public Works
and Safety, subject to Carmel City Code § 6-33(b), to appoint executive assistants necessary to efficiently
discharge the Chief’s executive duties, as set forth below.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT:

1. The foregoing Recitals are fully incorporated herein by this reference.

2. The City of Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety has reviewed the Fire Chief’s request and
hereby approves the appointment of the Fire Chief’s executive assistants, as set forth below:

Deputy Chief of Administration Lucas Ray
Deputy Chief of Operations Jason Wendzel
Battalion Chief (A-shift) Jeff Capshaw
Battalion Chief (B-shift) James (“JC”) Mitchell
Battalion Chief (C-shift) Marc Deitsch
Executive Officer (A-shift) Eric Frenzel
Executive Officer (B-shift) Jeremy Maners
Executive Officer (C-shift) Kevin Stindle
EMS Chief Andrew Young
Logistics Chief Scott Osborne
Planning Chief Joel Heavner
Safety & Training Chief Sean Sutton

Resolution No. BPW 03-15-23-03
Page One of Two



SO RESOLVED.

By and through its Board of Public Works and Safety

BY:

James Brainard, Mayor

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:

Lori S. Watson, Member

Date:

ATTEST:

Sue Wolfgang, City Clerk

Resolution No. BPW 03-15-23-03
Page Two of Two



City OF CARMEL

Janies Braivagn, Mavor

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: WAIVER OF BPW RESOLUTION NO. 04-28-17-01, TEMPORARY CONSTUCTION ENTRANCE — DUKE ENERGY -
TRANSMISSION LINE MAINTENANCE

Dear Board Members:

Duke Energy is requesting a waiver from the City's Buried Utility District requirements {BPW Resolution No. 04-28-
17-01) and approval of related temporary construction entrances to facilitate maintenance work on the existing
transmission lines between Carmel Drive and 111" Street {exhibits attached}. The project includes replacement of
existing poles and aerial equipment.

The Department of Engineering, in review of the proposed requested waiver, has determingd that the waiver is
valid and recommends approval of the waiver conditioned upan the following:

» The project’s contractor shall comply with the provisions of Carme! City Code 6-227{a){1}, 6-227(a}(8) and
6-227(b).

s Any demage to the existing improvements within the right of way of and City of Carmel roadway shall be
restored to the satisfaction of the City when work is completed.
Access to all adjoining properties shall be maintained at alf times.
Roadside drainage must be maintained across the proposed entrances pursuant to Carmel City Code 6-
227{h)(9).
Public Streets shall be kept clean of dirt and debris at all times.
The petitioner acknowledges that this waiver is for the items described above only.
The petitloner acknowledges that the waiver approved this date does not guarantee approval of any
future waiver requests for this or any other project.

e

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Engineer

Sincerely,

[Hearrsn s e Excisiimise
Orag Gk Sonoair, Caraen, 1% 10032 ey 3173702000 R 31757120930

Fsial) erpnectmg@canod
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Crry or- CARMEL

Janes BravarD, Mavor

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: WAIVER OF BPW RESOLUTION NO. 04-28-17-01, LANE RESTRICTION — DUKE ENERGY - 883 BRIDLE CIRCLE

Dear Board Members:

Duke Energy is requesting a waiver from the City's Buried Utility District requirements {BPW Resolution No. 04-28-
17-01) to replace an existing pole in a rear yard easement £89 Bridle Circle The pole replacement is typical
maintenance of the existing electric service in the area (exhibit attached).

The Department of Engineering, in review of the proposed requested waiver, has determined that the waiver is
valid and recommends approval of the waiver conditioned upon the following:

«  The project’s contractor shall comply with the provisions of Carmel City Code 6-227(a}{1), 6-227(a}(3) and
6-227(b}.

s Any damage ta the existing improvements within the right of way of and City of Carme| roadway shall be
restored to the satisfaction of the City when work is compteted.
Access to all adjcining properties shall be maintained at all times.
The petitioner acknowledges that this waiver is for the items described above only.
The petitioner acknowledges that the waiver approved this date does not guarantee approval of any
future waiver requests for this or any other praject.

e

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Engineer

Sincerely,

DIREARESENY o3 ENGIMyRING
N1 O S0 anr, Coarn, 1N 46042 Okrur 317571 2a4b Pec 317571 24349
EaiaiL emuns Wy 1
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Crry"oF CARMEL

Janies Bramvarn, Mayonr

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civie Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: WAIVER OF BFW RESOLUTION NO. 04-28-17-01, PATH CLOSURE - DUKE ENERGY - 307 EAST CITY CENTER
Dear Board Members:

Duke Energy is requesting a walver from the City's Buried Utility District requirements (BPW Resolution No.
04-28-17-01) and a related path closure to replace an existing utility pole near 307 E City Center Orive (exhibits
atiached)}. The pole replacement is typical maintenance of the existing aerial electric service.

The Department of Engineering, in review of the proposed requested waiver, has determined that the waiver is
valigd and recommends approval of the waiver conditioned upon the following:

e  The project’s contractar shall comply with the provisions of Carme! City Code 6-227{a){1}, 6-227(a)(8} and
6-227(b).

& Anydamage to the existing improvements within the right of way of and City of Carme| roadway shall be
restored to the satisfaction of the City when work is completed.

* The petitioner agrees to work with the Department of Engineering on the establishment of a detour route
prior to the closure of a sidewalk. Signage identifying the closure and detour route shall be placed prior
to closure of the street and maintained for the duration of the work period.

s  Petitioner agrees to post proper road & sidewalk closure signage during the duration of the work. Signage

for the sidewalk closure, measuring at least 127 x 18", stating "SIDEWALK CLOSED" shall be placed prior to
clasure of the sidewalk.

Access to all adjoining properties shall be maintained at all times.

The petitioner acknowledges that this waiver is for the items described above only.

The petitioner acknowledges that the waivar approved this date does not guarantee approval of any
future waiver requests for this or any other praject.

o

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Engineer

Sincerely,

Deparar st or B prra
O Urie Sapn sk, Gy, N R032 Opr 3175702041 Fax 317 57124309
Eyan cimmnveningarcuningLin g



T A WP Bosakan Ul easlation [Olﬂr-ld 15tAve 704) i '..I'.“!.I S ufury Famindsrs | Advarse Candifinng « |Work Zone General Comments:
- 48P "
.SAFEW#____F'_EE“F. ([ P4 = |Flagging needed
B ATOVE GA USP 1 ".l_"_.-" o l
wsP | *
- W 7 s Wiorn cane asea canitisns may hove snangsd far e ki Eve 'a responeie for varilying the above safity information Is comest arfar 19 iy werk baing padurmed ssch Sy,

Job Scope:

- Replace Duke pole

- P1; Throughline framing. Transfer
primary, duplex svc, and street light.
Replace riser and fuse.

- E 126th St is a two-lane road with a
divider down the middle.

201 E City Center Dr
Carmel, IN 46032

]

o

H—?ﬂl'@f’iﬂ?’-:rf UFI”"ﬂ:. B
- POLEQS7-155-45-5

P1 (throughtine)
R-POLE-067-626-40-4
R-TL-03.11-103 =

R-FUSE-100-STANDARDB-—"
R-HV RISER-2 | 307 E City Cenjter Dr

I-POLE-067-626-45-4 - o
-TL-03.11-103 Carmel, IN -=II|5{L'1-

L FUSE100-STANDARD-B — -~
I-HV RISER-2"

T-100 W-HPS-COBRA DROP-BRK/MAST

et Eq =
VY PAD-HMI-20618 |

ral

'.
POLE-068-482-35-5 o |
It It 1 m 4 POLE-180-153-30-7

EQ TX-10KkVA-120/240 V--B

A A uemny

N\

Wor Ordorrpmias ARAZRTTS 0

Comtct

R — 3T & CITY CENTER DR
- CARMER

Conenty HAMILTON { Clary
s, IN, 45032

[rremern Damarn Davers Il

wignor Phome _317-TA3-2423

CARMEL 15T AVE
- (784 1262
ey 124772 WY

Pl Aaguired

To¥, Ho .
Peorvd Typubiy City of Ganmel
Parnad Typallis 7

LT

LT

=00 o
" ENERGY. s ey




CI F CARMEL

Jases Bramvarn, Mavor

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: WAIVER OF BPW RESOLUTION NO. 04-28-17-01, LANE RESTRICTIONS-1705 W 116" STREET
Dear Board Members:

AES, Inc., is requesting a waiver from the City's Buried Utility District requirements (8PW Resolution No, 04-28-17-
01] along with related lane restrictions to replace a ytility pole near 1705 W 116'" Street (exhibit attached). The
pole replacement is typical maintenance of the existing aerial electric service,

The Department of Engineering, in review of the praposed requested wawver, has datermined that the waiver is
valid and recommends approval of the waiver conditioned upon the following:

s The project's contractor shall comply with the provisions of Carmel City Code 6-227(8)(1}, 6-227(a){B} and
6-227{b}.

s Pettioner agrees to post proper lane restriction signage and traffic control devices during the duration of
the work,
A minimum 10’ width of the lane restriction area shall be provided at all times.
Lane rastrictions shall be performed between the hours of Sam and 4pm

¢ Anydamage to the existing improvements within the right of way of and Clty of Carmel roadway shall be
restared to the satisfaction of the City when work is completed.

& the petitloner acknowledges that this walver s for the items described above only does not guarantee
approval of any future waiver requests for this or any other project.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Enginger

DIFFAM AT ol BN IN FRD G
% CvRs 500ane, CubiiL, I% 40052 Orncl 317571 24t Fax 317 5371139
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Crry™®r=CARMEL

JAMES BraiNaRD, MAYOR

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Warks and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: LANE & ROAD CLOSURE, SIDEWALK CLOSURE, OPEN PAVEMENT CUT- 175 5 RANGELINE ROAD

Dear Board Members:

Nick Justice with CEC, Inc. is requesting approval of lane restrictions, road and sidewalk closures, and open
pavement cuts associated with a proposed multiuse development at 175 § Rangeline Road {exhibits attached).
Closure of the eastern northbound lane of Rangeline, the eastbound lane of 1% $T S€ and a full closure of Supply
Street is anticipated. The timing and duration of the restrictions will be coordinated with the Engineering Dept. as
the project progresses. The sidewalk around the project will be closed for the duration of the project,

The Department of Engineering recommends that the Board approve the requested lane restriction, street closure
and opan pavement cut conditioned upon tha following requirements:

The project’s contractor shall comply with the provisions of Carmel City Code 6-227(a){1), 6-227{a)(8} and
6-227(b).

Any damage to the existing Improvements within the City of Carmel right of way shall be restored to the
satisfaction of the City when work is completed.

The petitiongr agrees to work with the Department of Engineering on the establishment of a detour route
prier to the closure of a lane or sidewalk. Signage identifying the closure and detour route shall be placed
pricr to closure of the street and maintained for the duration of the work pericd.

Petitioner agrees to post proper road & sidewalk closure signage during the duration of the work. Signage
for the sidewalk closure, measuring at [east 12 x 18”, stating “SIDEWALK CLOSEL” shall be placed prior to
closure of the sidewalk.

Lane restriction signage will remain in place during the duration of the project repair,

Traffic shall be maintained during the working period. A minimum 10’ lane shall be provided at all times
within the work area.

The Department of Engineering shall be provided a minimum 48 hour notification of lane restriction prior
to commencement of work.

+ Emergency access to adjoining properties of the work site shall remain in place at all times, Notification
to adjoining praperty owners shall be made 48 hours prior te commencement of work activities.
+ Construction In dedicated City Right-of-Way shall be restored in compliance with all City codes and
standards.
Sincerely,

A

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Engineer

IPEralra S oF ENGINFERING
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Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

February 2, 2023

Mr. Caleb Warner
City of Carmel - Board of Public Works
One Civic Square
Carmel, IN 46032

Dear Mr. Warner:

Subject: Rangeline Mixed-Use Development:
175 S. Rangeline Road
Carmel, IN 46032
CEC Project 325-748

Civil & Environment Consultants, Inc., on the behalf of Studio M Architecture, respectfully
request the following to be presented to the Board of Public Works for the 1.95 acre project located
at 175 S. Rangeline Road.

1. Request for lane closure/restrictions on Rangeline Road, 1% Street SE, 1% Avenue SE, and
Supply Street Way for utility connections and roadway repair.

2. Request for sidewalk closure/restrictions on Rangeline Road, 1% Street SE, 1% Avenue SE,
and Supply Street Way for utility connections and new sidewalk construction.

At this time, we ask to be placed on the agenda for the next available Board of Public Works

meeting. We appreciate your time and consideration of our request. Please call our office at (317)
655-7777 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

Nicholas Justice, PE
Project Manager
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Crry OF CARMEL

Javiesy Bravarn, Mavor

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Clvic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: 4100 W 121° Street- WAIVER OF CITY CODE § 6-145 Application of Outdoor Burning Regulations
Dear Board Members:

Hillary Peters with Mariani Landscapes is requesting a waiver from the city code § 6-145 which prohibits
outdoor burning withir city limits to conduct a prescribed prairie burn at 4100 W 121* Street (exhibits

attached). Mariani landscapes consulted with the Carmel Fire Dept. to gain approval of their plan.

The Department of Engineering, in review of the proposed conditions, has determined that the waiver
requested is valid and recoammends appraval.

Sincerely,

4=

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Engineer

Dreraere st o Exe ERING
e G sgearr, Cone, TN w32 Qe 37570201 Fas 317571208
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Crry*or-CARMEL

Jaxmes Bravagpd, Mavor

March 7, 2023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel, Indiana 46032

RE: STORMWATER TECHNICAL STANDARDS WAIVER — IRSAY POND-116" & CLAY CENTER ROAD
Dear Board Members:

Brian Brown with Stoeppelwerth & Associates has requested a waiver from the Stormwater
Technical Standards Manual in association with proposed pond construction at the northwest corner
of 116" Street and Clay Center Road {(exhibits attached).

The Department of Engingering, in review of the proposed canditions and design standards, has
determined that the waivers requested are valid given the existing site constraints involved with the
project and recommend approval.

Sincerely,

P

Jeremy Kashman, P.E.
City Enginger
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Octaber 27, 2022

City of Carmel Engineering Department
One Civic Square
Carmel, IN 46032

Attention: Alex Jordan

Re: SW-2022-00039 Private Pond
Walver Request
Dear Mr. Jordan:

In response to your comments dated October 19, 2022, and subsequent discussion, the following waiver
is being requested for this project,

Waiver #1 — Sectlon 302.06-1 of the City of Carmel Stormwater Technical Standards requires a pond to
be returned to 90% capacity within 48 hours of the start of a 100 year storm. For the pond, as designed,
the drawdown happens under 52 hours from the start of the 100 year analysis. For this site meeting the
release rates and the drawdown time. The pond |s providing detention for essentially undeveloped land
and greatly reduces existing flows on the downstream system, There is an existing home that is offsite,
that a portion drains toward the pond. An emergency spill way is being provided that will be cut from
virgin ground and protected using permanent turf reinfarcement matts te safely convey any flows in
excess of the design storms, It is understood that if future development efforts are presented on this
site that uses the pond for detention, additional effort may be required to try and drain the pond within
48 hours and still meet the release rates. It is requested that this waiver be granted to allow the pond to
be constructed with the 52 hour drawdown instead of the required 48 hour drawdown,

If you have any questions or comments concerning these revisions, please contact me at
bbrown@stoeppelwerth.com or my direct line at (317} 570-4704,

Sincerely,
STOEPPELWERTH & ASSQICIATES, INC.

%mm PE, g >

Director of Water Resources

Ce:
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C1my OF CARMEL

Jarnnes Bramvarty, Mavor

32023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel. IN 46032

Re: Censent te Encroach (3 season roam) at 12517 Brampten Rd

Dear Board Members:

A Consent to Encroach docement signed by Strader, Daniel P & Elizabeth h&w, owners of the propery with the
common address 12517 Brompton Rd , is submitted te the Board for signatures. A variance for the encroachment is

also submitted to 1the Board of Public Works for approval during the BPW meeting.

The Depariment of Engineering has reviewed and approved the encroachment documeni. Upon approval and
signature by the Board Members the document will be recorded with the Hamilton County Recorder’s Office.

Sincerely,

7 o

Jeremy Kashman, PE
City Engineer

ATTACHMENT: CONSENT TQ ENCROACH DOCUMENT



CITW CARMEL

Jaues Brasarn, Mayor

872023

Board of Public Works and Safety
One Civic Square
Carmel, IN 46032

Re: Request for Variance (3 season room) at 12517 Brompton Rd

Dear Board Members:

Strader, Daniel P & Elizabeth h&w, owner of the property with the common address 12517 Brompton Rd, have requested a
variance from the Canmel City Code Section 6-227{a)(4) for the instaliation of & 3 season room within a portion of the lot
designated as an easement. Generally, the improvement is proposed to be installed at the location indicated on the attached
exhibil.

[t is not expected that the improvements al the proposed location will result in a Detriment (as defined by City Code) to the
subject property or the adjacent properties (provided the petitioner adheres Lo the conditions recommended below). The
Engineering Department recommends thal the Board approve the variance conditioned upon the following (as discussed with
the petitioners):

s Petitionerg enter into a Consenl-te-Encroach Agreement with the City and record the Agreement. (we will record
the agreement for you).

. Petitioners (and successors and assigns) agree to remedy any drainage issues resulting from the installation of the
improvement that, in the opinion of the City. represents a Detriment as defined in City Code.

. Petitioners shall obtain approval from the HOA lor installation of the improvement if such approval is
required by the restrictive covenants of the development.

Respectfully.
Jeremy Kashman, PE
City Engineer



CONSENT EN H

THIS CONSENT TO ENCROACH (hereinafter the *Agreement") is entered into by and between Strader, Daniel P & Elizabeth h&w,
12517 Brompton Rd, Carmel, Hamilton County, Indiana 46033, (individually and collectively, "Owner"}, and the City of Carmel,
Hamilton County, Indiana, by and through its Board of Public Works and Safety ("City").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner owns in fec simple Lot 71 ("Lot") in BROOKSHIRE VILLAGE, section 2, which is located within the
corporate limits of the City of Carmel, Indiana ("Subdivision™), which real estate is more particularly described in Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by the reference; and

WHEREAS, the official plat of the Subdivision was recorded in PB 7 PG 64-65, Instrument Number 8143 in the Office of the
Hamilton County Recorder on [0/24/1978, as BROOKSRHIRE VILLAGE, section 2 (the “Plat”); and

WHEREAS, the current Owner wishes to install a 3 season room on the Lot {the "Site Improvement™); and

WHEREAS, Owmner has given the City a sketch (*Sketch”) depicting the location of the Site Tmprovement on the Lot, a
copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, the Site Improvement will be constructed on portions of the Lot designated as 15-foot Drainage and Utility
Essement , identified as "15' D.&U.E.” on Exhibi{ B (the “Casement™); and

WHEREAS, the Easement is beneficial to the City and its residents; and

WHEREAS, as indicated on the Sketch, the Site mprovement will encroach (the “Encroachment™) upon the Easement,
which Encroachment is crosshatched on Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, City of Carmel Board of Public Works and Safety approves the Owmer's request for a variance from
Cammel City Code Section 6-227(4), and

WHEREAS, Owner and City acknowledge the location of the Encroachment; and

WHEREAS, Owner acknowledges that this Agreement does not imply any approval of cxisting or futire improvements
not indicated by Owner on Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, the location of the Site Improvement as indicated by the Qwner on Exhibit B should not malerially
interfere with the City’s use of the Easement,



NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties mutually premise, agree and covenant as foltlows:

ik

10.

The foregoing preambles, recitations and definitions arc made a part hereof as though such were fully
set forth herein.

The City consents to the Encroachment for only so long as
{i) the Encroachment exists; and
{ii} Owner complies with all of the terms and provisions of this Agreement.

Owner covenants and agrees not to extend, increase, modify, aller, landscape, reconfigure or otherwise
change the Site Improvement from what is depicted on Exhibit B, and to maintain the Site Improvement in
good condition and repair.

Owner agrees that City shall have the right to remove any portion of the Site Improvement as City deems
necessary, in City's sole discretion, to install, protect and/or repair any utility lincs, sewer lines or dminage
ditehes located in the Easement, or for any other lawful purpose, and that, should the City take such action, the
City shall incur no obligation to repair, replace or reimburse Owner for the cost of any damages thereby caused
10 the Site Improvinent, the Lot, or to Owner

Owner agrees and acknowledges that the City’s consent to encroach upon the Easement, 95 provided in this
instrument, regards the City’s Egsement interests only, and does not constitute penmission or authority for the
Owner to otherwise enter on, in, under, over, or upon the property interests of any other person without that
person’s consent even if such property interests are also located within the Easement.

Owaer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless City, its officers, officials, members, employees, invitees,
licensees and agents, from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, claims, judgments, attorney fees
and costs arising from any bodily injury and/or death, and from any destruction or damage to any property or
improvements, located on the Lot, or otherwise, and/or for any failure of proper disclosure pursuant to
Paragraph 12 hereof, which results directly or indirectly from any act of Owner, its emplioyees, contractors
andfor agents in, on, under, across or to the Easement.

Owner agrees to reimburse City for any and all costs and expenses incurred by City to replace or repair any
damage to the Easement and any improvemenis located therein caused by the installation, construction,
maintenance and/or operation of the Site Improvement,

The partics agree that the terms of this Agreement shell be binding upon and inure to the benefit of their
respective heirs, administrators, successors and assigns.

The parties executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they are authorized to enter into and execute
this Agresment for and on behalf of the party which they repregent,

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date on which it is last executed by a party hereto.



11,

12.

13.

The Dwner agrees to provide full disclosure af this Agreement o all persons, entities and others who acquire
by or through Qwiter any interest in the Lot on and after the effective date of this Agreemont.

Owner agrecs not to alter the ground surface elevation within the limits of the casement at any time.

Owner agreas to remedy any drainage problems or issues, ssturated soil or standing water on the Lot or

adjacent properties determined by the City to be resulting from the Encroachment.

"OWNER"

PROPERTY OWNER FPROFPERTY OWNER

Dantel P Skrader Elzabetl A Strader

" olen/22

STATE QF INDLANA '

COUNTY OF E;::_.mui_l—;(a@_: >

Before me, a Notaty Public it and for seid County and State, personaily appeared Qlaj_ﬂjfi/ré&@ 57[/%4_
by me known, and who acknowledged the execution of the foregoing "CONSENT TO ENCROACH? as his or
her voluntary act and deed.
Witness my hand and Notarial Seal this 2 ?) day of EQbM % ' 20;’,)
( :5?& ¢ K 'ECSZ é 2 r”/
ARY PUBLIC

a‘/ﬁt d-ﬁrm

Printed Name

\
My County of Residence: f m /Gé“ﬂf

Printcd Name

My Commission Expires:

O/23/2




IPCITYH

CITY OF CARMEL, INDIANA,
BY AND THROUGH TS BOARD OF
PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY

BY:
James Brainard, Presiding Officer

Date:

Mary Ann Burke, Member

Date:
Lori Watson, Member Sue Wolfgang, Clerk
Date: Dale:
STATE OF INDIANA )
} 8S:
COUNTY OF HAMILTON }

Before me, & Notary Public in and for said County and Staie, personally appearcd JAMES BRAINARD,
MARY ANN BURKE and LORI WATSON, by me known, and by me known to be the Members of the City of
Carmel Beard of Public Works and Safety, and Sue Wolfgang, Clerk of THE CITY OF CARMEL, who
acknowledged the execution of the foregoing “CONSENT TO ENCROACH™ on behalf of the City of Carmel,
Indiana.

Witness my hand and Notarial Seal this day of V20

My Commigsion Expires: NOTARY PUBLIC

Printed Name

My County of Residence:

This instrument was prepared by Jon Oberlander, Esquire, Assistant Corporation Counsel, One Civic Square, Carmel,
Indiana 46032,

I affirm, under the penaliies for petjury, that 1 have taken reasonable care to redaet each Social Security Number in this
document, unless required by law. Jon Oberlander, Esquire



Exhibit A

I, the undersigned, being a duly Registered [and Survevor in the Mate of ludiana, hereby certify the within
plat to he true and coreeel, representing a subdivision of Part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 32, Towaship
1§ North, Range 4 East in Wamilten Counly, Indlana, more pacticularly deserined as follows

Reginning at a point on the East kine of the Noriheast Quartsr of Section 32, Toanship 18 Notth, Hanoe 4
Easl, which is 600, 90 foet South 00 degrees 40 minates 00 arcumds (asaumed Beariagt of the Noctheas! corner
of said Northeast Quarter: thence North 49 degrees 40 minutes 30 seconde West paralle] with the North line of
said Northeast Quarter 600, 00 fret to 9 point on the East tiae of Beookshice Village, Firat Section, Heplat, as
recorded in Plat Book 6, pages 311-81 in the Office of the Revorder of Hamilton County, {nhana, the aext four
calls ace aloup the Easlorn boundary of said Brookshire Villase, First Section, !} thence South 00 degrees DO
minates 00 seconds 393, 24 feet: 2} thenee Suuth 88 doprees 00 minuted 00 secands Fast 130,00 feet: 3) thenee
South 00 degrees 08 minutes 00 seconds 400, 00 feet: 4) theace Aurth 80 degrevs 00 minutes B0 seconds West
30,00 feet; thence South 00 degries 00 minutes 00 seconds 53, 8% feet; theace South 50 deprees 00 minates 00
seconds Fast 494 40 feet o 3 point on the East lne of the said Novtheast Quarter. thence North 00 degrees 60
minutes 00 srconds on and alune said East line 883, 67 feet to the place of beglnning- containing 10, 786 acres,
more or less. Subject fo alf lepal eacements aad righis of way, »

Thig subdivasitn consists of 41 lots, numbered from 64 tirough 104, hoth inelusive, Block “A” andstreets 25 shown
hereon. The size of futs and width of street ave shown in fizurss deanting feet and decimal Jatts thereof,

Witness my simature this ﬁféﬂu of Séﬁ,{éwéy____ "'.é?’..

Allan H, Weihe, Ree. 1.5, <Indiana bli30k



Exhibit B
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